
Y Pwyllgor Deisebau 
 

Lleoliad: 

Ystafell Bwyllgora 1 - y Senedd 

 

 

 

Dyddiad: 

Dydd Mawrth, 23 Medi 2014  

 

Amser: 

09.00 

 

I gael rhagor o wybodaeth, cysylltwch a:  

Steve George 

Clerc y Pwyllgor 

029 2089 8421 

deisebau@cymru.gov.uk  

Kayleigh Driscoll  

Dirprwy Glerc y Pwyllgor 

029 2089 8421 

deisebau@cymru.gov.uk 

 

 

Agenda 

MeetingTitle 

 

1    Cyflwyniad, ymddiheuriadau a dirprwyon   

2    Deisebau newydd   

2.1  

  

P-04-579 Adfer cyllid ar gyfer monitro Gwylogod Ynys Sgomer  (Tudalen 1) 

2.2  

  

P-04-580 Cyfyngiadau ar Roi Gwaed  (Tudalen 2) 

2.3  

  

P-04-581 Gwrthwynebu’r Toriadau yn y Ddarpariaeth ar gyfer Dysgwyr 

Saesneg fel Iaith Ychwanegol  (Tudalen 3) 

 

2.4  

  

P-04-582 Newid Mawr ei Angen i’r Rheolau yn ein Hysgolion o ran Llau Pen a 

Nedd  (Tudalen 4) 

 

2.5  

  

P-04-583 Gwahardd Tyfu a Gwerthu unrhyw Hadau / Bwydydd a Phorthiant 

Anifeiliaid / Pysgod GM yng Nghymru  (Tudalennau 5 - 6) 

 

2.6  P-04-584 Bil Cynllunio Cymru i Ddiogelu Meysydd Tref a Phentref yng 

------------------------Pecyn dogfennau cyhoeddus ------------------------



  Nghymru  (Tudalen 7) 

 

2.7  

  

P-04-585 Newidiadau i gyffordd yr A494/A470 yn Nolgellau  (Tudalen 8) 

2.8  

  

P-04-586 Holl staff GIG Cymru i gael eu talu ar y gyfradd Cyflog Byw o £7.65 

yr awr o leiaf  (Tudalen 9) 

 

2.9  

  

P-04-587 Tîm Cymorth pwrpasol ar gyfer dioddefwyr Enseffalomyelitis 

Myalgig (ME), Syndrom Blinder Cronig a Ffibromyalgia yn ne-ddwyrain Cymru  

(Tudalen 10) 

 

2.10  

  

P-04-588 Siarter ar gyfer Plant a Tadau  (Tudalennau 11 - 12) 

2.11  

  

P-04-589 Lleihau Nifer y Cynghorwyr ac Aelodau Gweithredol yng Nghyngor 

Bwrdeistref Sirol Blaenau Gwent  (Tudalen 13) 

 

2.12  

  

P-04-590 Cyllid ar gyfer gwasanaeth bws arfordirol y Cardi Bach  (Tudalennau 

14 - 16) 

2.13  

  

P-04-591 Cyllid Teg ar gyfer Llywodraeth Leol  (Tudalen 17) 

2.14  

  

P-04-592 Pleidleisiau gan Ddinasyddion sy’n Rhwymol yn Ddemocrataidd ar 

Lefel Llywodraeth Leol  (Tudalen 18) 

 

2.15  

  

P-04-593 Rhoi cyngor i ysgolion ar ymweliadau â Noah’s Ark Zoo Farm  

(Tudalennau 19 - 22) 

 

2.16  

  

P-04-594 Apêl Cyngor Cymuned Cilmeri ynghylch y Gofeb i’r Tywysog 

Llywelyn  (Tudalen 23) 

 

2.17  

  

P-04-595 Llwybr Foresight  (Tudalennau 24 - 25) 

2.18  

  

P-04-596 Achub Gorsaf Dân y Porth – MAE’R EILIADAU’N CYFRIF!  (Tudalen 26) 

2.19  

  

P-04-597 Diogelu dyfodol Draig Ffynci, Cynulliad Plant a Phobl Ifanc Cymru  

(Tudalennau 27 - 30) 

 

2.20  

  

P-04-598 Hyfforddiant Ymwybyddiaeth o Anabledd  (Tudalen 31) 

2.21  

  

P-04-599 Effaith Ardrethi Domestig ar Lety Hunan Arlwyo  (Tudalennau 32 - 



33) 

3    Y wybodaeth ddiweddaraf am ddeisebau blaenorol   

3.1  

  

P-04-549 Gwnewch ‘Hen Wlad Fy Nhadau’ yn Anthem Genedlaethol Swyddogol 

Cymru  (Tudalennau 34 - 35) 

Economi, Gwyddoniaeth a Thrafnidiaeth 

3.2  

  

P-04-319 Deiseb ynghylch Traffig yn y Drenewydd  (Tudalennau 36 - 37) 

3.3  

  

P-04-555 Rhwystrwch y cynlluniau anfoesol a llym arfaethedig i’w gwneud yn 

orfodol i ficrosglodynnu cŵn  (Tudalennau 38 - 80) 

 

3.4  

  

P-04-556 Na i gau Cyffordd 41  (Tudalennau 81 - 85) 

3.5  

  

P-04-565 Adfywio hen reilffyrdd segur at ddibenion hamdden  (Tudalennau 86 

- 87) 

3.6  

  

P-04-574 Bus Services in Burryport  (Tudalennau 88 - 90) 

Diwylliant a Chwaraeon 

3.7  

  

P-04-539 Achub Cyfnewidfa Glo  (Tudalennau 91 - 92) 

Iechyd 

3.8  

  

P-04-440 Dywedwch ‘Na’ i werthu asedau Ysbyty Bronllys  (Tudalennau 93 - 

126) 

3.9  

  

P-04-492 Diagnosis o awtistiaeth ymysg plant  (Tudalennau 127 - 131) 

3.10  

  

P-04-505 Uned Anhwylderau Bwyta yng Nghymru  (Tudalennau 132 - 133) 

3.11  

  

P-04-568 Ymchwiliad Cyhoeddus i Fwrdd Iechyd Lleol Prifysgol Abertawe Bro 

Morgannwg  (Tudalennau 134 - 187) 

 

3.12  

  

P-04-571 Treating Pernicious Anaemia  (Tudalennau 188 - 189) 

Addysg 

3.13  P-04-528 Addysgu drwy gyfrwng y Gymraeg ym mhob ysgol gynradd yng 



  Nghymru  (Tudalennau 190 - 192) 

 

3.14  

  

P-04-538 Cynnwys darlithwyr i sicrhau Fframwaith Arolygu Addysg Bellach 

sy’n addas at y diben  (Tudalennau 193 - 196) 

 

3.15  

  

P-04-543 Dim cynnydd mewn ffioedd dysgu prifysgolion  (Tudalennau 197 - 

198) 

3.16  

  

P-04-551 Dysgu Cymorth Cyntaf Sylfaenol Mewn Ysgolion  (Tudalennau 199 - 

201) 

3.17  

  

P-04-567 Chwarae Teg i Fyfyrwyr Cymru  (Tudalennau 202 - 211) 

3.18  

  

P-04-569 Rhowch y Gorau i Gynnal y Profion Cenedlaethol ar gyfer Plant 

Ysgolion Cynradd,  (Tudalennau 212 - 214) 

Cyfoeth Naturiol, Diwylliant a Chwaraeon 

3.19  

  

P-04-544 Gwahardd Saethu Gwyddau Talcen-wen yr Ynys Las  (Tudalennau 

215 - 216) 

 

3.20  

  

P-04-547 Gwahardd Deunydd Pacio Polystyren ar gyfer Bwyd a Diod Cyflym  

(Tudalennau 217 - 224) 

 

3.21  

  

P-04-572 Grantiau ar gyfer Gwrthsefyll Llifogydd  (Tudalennau 225 - 227) 

Tai ac Adfywio 

3.22  

  

P-04-550 Pwerau Cynllunio  (Tudalennau 228 - 229) 

Llywodraeth Leol a Busnes y Llywodraeth 

3.23  

  

P-04-557 Y Gwasanaeth Tribiwnlys Prisio  (Tudalennau 230 - 234) 

3.24  

  

P-04-563 Ddarpariaeth o wasanaethau yng ngorsaf dân Pontypridd  

(Tudalennau 235 - 238) 

Cyllid 

3.25  

  

P-04-577 Adfer Cyllid i’r Prosiect Cyfleoedd Gwirioneddol  (Tudalennau 239 - 

254) 



P-04- P-04-579  Adfer cyllid ar gyfer monitro Gwylogod Ynys Sgomer 

Manylion 

Mae Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru wedi torri’r cyllid blynyddol o £12,000 y mae’n 

ei ddarparu ar gyfer y gwaith sy’n mynd rhagddo o fonitro Gwylogod Ynys 

Sgomer. Mae’r astudiaeth hon yn un hynod o bwysig sy’n rhoi mewnwelediad 

gwerthfawr i fywyd adar môr a’r hyn sy’n effeithio ar eu poblogaethau. Nid 

yn unig yw dod â set ddata sydd wedi cael ei chasglu cyhyd (ac sydd, felly, yn 

werthfawr) i ben yn drueni, ond ni allai’r toriad fod wedi dod ar adeg waeth, 

o ystyried effaith enfawr y stormydd diweddar ar boblogaethau adar môr 

(gyda 25,000 o farwolaethau ar hyn o bryd, a disgwylir i’r rhif hwnnw 

gynyddu). Mae hwn yn benderfyniad gwael iawn gan Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru, 

a hoffem ei weld yn cael ei ddiwygio. 

 

Prif ddeisebydd   Cardiff University Ornithological Society 

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 23 Medi 2014 

Nifer y llofnodion: Deiseb gysylltiedig 1,687 o llofnodion 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 1

Eitem 2.1



P-04-580  Cyfyngiadau ar Roi Gwaed   

Manylion:  

 

Mae rhoi gwaed yn rhywbeth anrhydeddus a defnyddiol i rywun ei wneud yn 

y wlad hon i helpu pobl sydd ei angen yn fawr iawn. Fodd bynnag, dydy 

pawb ddim yn gymwys i roi gwaed. Mae rhai o’r rhesymau am hyn yn 

ddealladwy iawn, ond mae un rheswm nad yw’n ddealladwy o gwbl. Nid oes 

caniatâd i ddynion hoyw roi gwaed os ydynt wedi cael cyfathrach rywiol â 

rhywun yn ystod y flwyddyn ddiwethaf, ac mae hynny’n anghywir ac yn 

annheg. Mae’r GIG yn bryderus y caiff gwaed ei heintio ag HIV/AIDS. Fodd 

bynnag, gall unrhyw un fod ag AIDS, nid dynion hoyw yn unig. Mae’r holl 

waed yn cael ei brosesu a’i brofi cyn ei gynnig beth bynnag. Felly, does dim 

rheswm pam y dylai dyn hoyw ymatal am flwyddyn er mwyn gwneud y peth 

anrhydeddus hwn. Mae angen i’r anghydraddoldeb hwn ddod i ben nawr, a 

rhaid ni roi’r opsiwn o roi gwaed i bobl o bob cyfeiriadedd rhywiol. 

Prif ddeisebydd   Scott Dymond  

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 23 Medi 2014 

Nifer y llofnodion: 83 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 2

Eitem 2.2



P-04-581  Gwrthwynebu’r Toriadau yn y Ddarpariaeth ar gyfer 

Dysgwyr Saesneg fel Iaith Ychwanegol 

 

Manylion:  

 

Rydym ni, sydd wedi llofnodi isod, yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i 

annog Llywodraeth Cymru i ailystyried y toriadau yn y ddarpariaeth ar gyfer 

disgyblion sy’n dysgu Saesneg fel Iaith Ychwanegol mewn ysgolion. Mae 

angen cyllid ychwanegol i atal disgyblion o gefndiroedd ethnig lleiafrifol rhag 

cael eu gwthio i’r cyrion mewn ysgolion drwy ddarparu cymorth arbenigol 

gyda’r nod o gynyddu safonau addysgol a sicrhau cyfle cyfartal i bawb 

Mae’r gostyngiad yn y Grant Cyrhaeddiad Lleiafrifoedd Ethnig yn cael effaith 

unigryw ar ddisgyblion lleiafrifoedd ethnig ar adeg pan mae’r nifer fwyaf 

erioed o ddysgwyr Saesneg fel Iaith Ychwanegol yn ein hysgolion. Mae’r 

diffyg ymgynghori wedi methu ag ystyried graddfa, cwmpas ac effaith y 

cymorth hwn o ran unigolion, eu teuluoedd a llwyddiant yr ysgol gyfan. 

Gwybodaeth Ychwanegol  

The reduction in the MEAG grant impacts exclusively upon ethnic minority 

pupils at a time when unprecedented numbers of EAL learners are in our 

schools. Lack of consultation fails to examine the scale, scope and impact of 

our support upon individuals, their families and whole school achievement. 

Prif ddeisebydd : Helen Myers 

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 23 Medi 2014 

Nifer y llofnodion: 37 

Tudalen y pecyn 3

Eitem 2.3



P-04-582  Newid Mawr ei Angen i’r Rheolau yn ein Hysgolion o 

ran Llau Pen a Nedd 

 

Manylion:  

 

Mae angen newid y rheolau o ran llau pen mewn ysgolion. Ar hyn o bryd, ni 

chaniateir i staff yr ysgol nodi pwy yn y dosbarth y mae llau pen arnynt—ni 

ellir dweud wrth rhiant y plentyn sydd â llau pen, hyd yn oed. Yr unig beth 

sy’n digwydd yw bod llythyr generig yn cael ei ddosbarthu. Pam na ellir 

dweud wrth y rhieini bod llau pen ar eu plentyn, a’i fod yn heintio’r dosbarth, 

a gofyn iddynt ei gasglu? Yna, dylai’r plentyn gael ei gadw i ffwrdd o’r ysgol 

hyd nes bod aelod o staff yn barnu y gall ddychwelyd, fel sy’n digwydd mewn 

rhai ysgolion yn yr Unol Daleithiau! Os bydd plentyn yn chwydu yn yr ysgol, 

bydd yn cael ei anfon adref ar unwaith. Mae llau pen yr un mor heintus ac 

maent yn achosi’r un faint o ofid i’n plant. Gellir gwneud hyn mewn modd 

cynnil a synhwyrol – nid oes rhaid i neb wybod, oni bai fod y rhiant yn dewis 

rhannu’r wybodaeth. Nid yw’n ymyrryd â hawliau dynol neb. Os rhywbeth, 

byddai’n amddiffyn plant y rhai ohonom sy’n ddiwyd ac yn gofalu amdanynt, 

ac felly yn gwario llawer o arian yn trin ein plant yn ofer! 

 

Prif ddeisebydd : Marnie Hill 

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 23 Medi 2014 

Nifer y llofnodion: 31 

Tudalen y pecyn 4

Eitem 2.4



P-04-583  Gwahardd Tyfu a Gwerthu unrhyw Hadau  Bwydydd a 

Phorthiant Anifeiliaid  Pysgod GM yng Nghymru 

 

Manylion:  

 

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru 

i sefydlu, cyn belled ag y mae hynny’n gyson â chyfraith yr UE, Ddeddf sy’n 

gwahardd unrhyw fwyd, planhigion a hadau GM rhag cael eu tyfu a’u 

gwerthu yng Nghymru, yn ogystal ag organebau a addaswyd yn enetig a 

ddefnyddir mewn unrhyw borthiant anifeiliaid, anifeiliaid hela a physgod. 

Mae sofraniaeth bwyd ac iechyd yn fater hollbwysig i ddyfodol Cymru a’r byd 

ac mae’n rhywbeth a fydd yn gwahaniaethu cynhyrchion bwyd o Gymru 

ymhellach, mewn ffordd gadarnhaol, yn y farchnad fyd-eang. Fel y 

dangoswyd gan y gwaith gwych a wnaed gan GM Free Cymru a gwyddonwyr 

allweddol fel Irina Ermakova, yr Athro Vyvyan Howard a Malcolm Hooper, Dr 

Stanley Ewen, Dr Arpad Pusztai, Manuela Malatesta a chydweithwyr ym 

Mhrifysgolion Pavia ac Urbino yn yr Eidal ymhlith rhai eraill, mae tystiolaeth 

ddiymwad ar gael erbyn hyn am beryglon cynhenid bwydydd GM.  

Gwybodaeth ychwanegol:  

Dywedodd Dr Brian John o GM Cymru: "Ymddengys fod y Comisiwn 

Ewropeaidd yn benderfynol o gyhoeddi un caniatâd GM dadleuol ar ôl y llall, 

gan seilio ei benderfyniadau ar waith ymchwil hynod ddewisol a rhagfarnllyd 

gan yr ymgeiswyr eu hunain, a chael arweiniad gan awdurdod diogelwch 

bwyd Ewropeaidd a ddirmygir ac sydd wedi colli hyder cyrff anllywodraethol 

a grwpiau defnyddwyr ledled Ewrop". Mae gwleidyddion yn hyrwyddo 

rhinweddau’r cwmnïau biotechnoleg mawr fel Monsanto er gwaethaf lleisiau 

cyhoeddus a gwyddonol croes arwyddocaol. Mae codi patent ar natur ac 

ymyrryd drwy beirianneg enetig hefyd yn weithred yn erbyn natur ei hun ac 

yn codi’r cwestiwn o ran moesoldeb, moeseg, hawliau naturiol a dynol. Mae 

nifer gynyddol o wledydd fel Hwngari, Awstria, Bwlgaria, Gwlad Groeg, Japan, 

y Swistir, y Basg a Periw, i enwi ond ychydig, bellach yn diarddel y cawr 

Tudalen y pecyn 5

Eitem 2.5



technoleg gemegol a biolegol Monsanto, ac yn cael gwared ar unrhyw 

gnydau, hadau, planhigion a bwydydd GM o’u gwlad. 

 

Prif ddeisebydd : Cymru Sofren / Sovereign Wales  

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 23 Medi 2014 

Nifer y llofnodion: 13 

Tudalen y pecyn 6



P-04-584  Bil Cynllunio Cymru i Ddiogelu Meysydd Tref a 

Phentref yng Nghymru. 

 

Manylion:  

 

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru 

i ddeddfu i sicrhau bod y cyhoedd a’u hanghenion ar gyfer mannau agored 

cyhoeddus yng Nghymru yn cael eu ffafrio yn erbyn datblygwyr preifat, 

bancwyr tir a chynlluniau datblygu lleol awdurdodau lleol. 

Oherwydd dylai’r syniad o leoedd agored a hygyrch yng Nghymru, sydd wedi 

cael eu defnyddio ar gyfer chwaraeon a hamdden ers dros 20 mlynedd, gael 

ei ddiogelu a’i wella er budd y cyhoedd ac ar gyfer dinasyddion yng 

Nghymru. Dylai’r canllawiau a’r gyfraith adlewyrchu pwysigrwydd meysydd 

tref a phentref i lawer o gymunedau yng Nghymru.  

Gwybodaeth ychwanegol: 

Oherwydd dylai’r syniad o leoedd agored a hygyrch yng Nghymru, sydd wedi 

cael eu defnyddio ar gyfer chwaraeon a hamdden ers dros 20 mlynedd, gael 

ei ddiogelu a’i wella er budd y cyhoedd ac ar gyfer dinasyddion yng 

Nghymru. Dylai’r canllawiau a’r gyfraith adlewyrchu pwysigrwydd meysydd 

tref a phentref i lawer o gymunedau yng Nghymru.  

Prif ddeisebydd:  Nortridge Perrott  

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 23 Medi 2014 

Nifer y llofnodion: 19 

Tudalen y pecyn 7

Eitem 2.6



P-04-585  Newidiadau i gyffordd yr A494A470 yn Nolgellau 

 

Manylion:  

 

Yn ystod y chwe wythnos ers cwblhau’r newidiadau i gyffordd yr A494/ A470 

yn Nolgellau, cafwyd tair damwain ffordd ddifrifol, lladdwyd dau, niweidiwyd 

dau’n ddifrifol a chafodd dau arall fân anafiadau. Mae llawer o bobl leol wedi 

mynegi pryder ac, o gofio bod gwyliau’r haf ar fin dechrau, ac y bydd traffig 

yn cynyddu yn y gyffordd hon, mae rhagor o ddigwyddiadau o’r fath yn 

debygol. Rydym yn galw ar Lywodraeth Cymru i ystyried, fel mater o frys, 

newid y gyffordd hon cyn y caiff pobl eraill eu lladd neu cyn i’w bywydau 

newid er gwaeth.  

Gwybodaeth ychwanegol:  

Mae’r gyffordd hon wedi peri pryder erioed, ond ers y newidiadau chwe 

wythnos yn ôl, mae pobl leol wedi bod yn gyndyn o’i defnyddio ac maent yn 

ceisio’i hosgoi os oes modd. Mae’r marwolaethau a’r anafiadau’n wastraff 

diangen a gellid achub bywydau pe bai system gliriach ar waith; cylchfan 

fechan efallai neu arwyddion ychwanegol o leiaf, yn y tymor byr..  

Prif ddeisebydd:  Kathryn White 

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 23 Medi 2014 

Nifer y llofnodion: 1,288 llofnod a’r lein a 1,581 llofnod papur. Cyfanswm 

2,869. 

Tudalen y pecyn 8

Eitem 2.7



P-04-586  Holl staff GIG Cymru i gael eu talu ar y gyfradd Cyflog 

Byw o £7.65 yr awr o leiaf . 

 

Manylion:  

 

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i gydnabod y gwaith 

hanfodol a wneir gan staff sy’n gweithio i’r GIG yng Nghymru. Rydym hefyd 

yn annog Llywodraeth Cymru i weithredu’r argymhelliad a wnaed gan gorff 

adolygu cyflogau’r GIG, a sicrhau bod holl staff GIG Cymru yn cael eu talu ar 

y gyfradd Cyflog Byw o £7.65 yr awr o leiaf. 

Gwybodaeth ychwanegol: 

 Mae staff y GIG yn gwneud rhai o’r swyddi anoddaf yn y byd - arbed 

bywydau, gofalu am bobl, a’n helpu i gadw’n iach. Mae’n hanfodol bod staff 

y GIG yn cael eu gwobrwyo’n briodol am y gwaith y maent yn ei wneud gan 

eu bod yn ddi-os yn ei haeddu. Mae llywodraeth y DU wedi penderfynu 

peidio â gweithredu’r argymhelliad a wnaed gan y Corff Adolygu Cyflogau 

(PRB) ac mae UNSAIN yn credu bod hyn yn sarhad i staff yn Lloegr. Rydym yn 

credu y dylai’r Cynulliad Cenedlaethol a Llywodraeth Cymru wneud popeth o 

fewn eu gallu i sefyll dros weithwyr y GIG yng Nghymru, ac mae’n rhaid i 

hynny gynnwys dyfarnu argymhelliad y PRB i staff a sicrhau eu bod yn cael eu 

talu ar y gyfradd Cyflog Byw fesul awr o leiaf. 

Prif ddeisebydd:   UNISON Cymru/Wales  

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 23 Medi 2014 

Nifer y llofnodion: 174 

Tudalen y pecyn 9

Eitem 2.8



P-04-587  Tîm Cymorth pwrpasol ar gyfer dioddefwyr 

Enseffalomyelitis Myalgig (ME), Syndrom Blinder Cronig a 

Ffibromyalgia yn ne-ddwyrain Cymru   

Manylion:  

 

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru 

i sicrhau bod Ymgynghorydd/Clinig a thîm cymorth meddygol pwrpasol ar 

gyfer dioddefwyr Enseffalomyelitis Myalgig (ME), Syndrom Blinder Cronig a 

Ffibromyalgia yn cael eu sefydlu yn ne-ddwyrain Cymru. Gofynnaf i’r ddeiseb 

hon gael ei thrin fel llais swyddogol dioddefwyr ME, eu teuluoedd, eu 

gofalwyr a phawb sydd â diddordeb. 

Ar hyn o bryd, gydag ychydig eithriadau, nid yw’r proffesiwn meddygol yn 

rhoi cymorth i ddioddefwyr yr anhwylderau uchod. Nid yw’r bobl hyn yn gallu 

gweithio, ond ymddengys nad yw’r cyrff sydd yn eu hasesu ar ran y 

Llywodraeth yn deall eu problemau. Dyna yw sail y ddeiseb hon. 

Gwybodaeth ychwanegol 

Mae’r gostyngiad yn y grant MEAG yn effeithio’n llwyr ar ddisgyblion o 

leiafrifoedd ethnig ar adeg pan fo nifer fawr iawn o ddysgwyr Saesneg fel 

Iaith Ychwanegol yn ein hysgolion. Mae diffyg ymgynghori yn methu ag 

archwilio graddfa, cwmpas ac effaith ein cymorth ar unigolion, eu teuluoedd 

a chyflawniad yr ysgol gyfan. 

 

Prif ddeisebydd   M.E.S.I.G. (M.E Support in Glamorgan)  

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 23 Medi 2014 

Nifer y llofnodion: 368 llofnod a’r lein a 826 llofnod papur. Cyfanswm 1,196 

Tudalen y pecyn 10

Eitem 2.9



P-04-588  Siarter ar gyfer Plant a Tadau  

Manylion:  
 

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru 

i fabwysiadu pob un o’r chwe phwynt yn y Siarter Gweithredu dros Blant a 

Thadau yng Nghymru. 1. Rhaid i bob rhaglen a ariennir gan Lywodraeth 

Cymru gofnodi rhyw’r rhieni/gofalwyr y mae’n gweithio gyda hwy. 2. Gosod 

targedau CAMPUS i gynyddu cyfranogiad tadau a phob rhiant arall nad yw’n 

byw gyda’i blant yng ngwasanaethau Llywodraeth Cymru. 3. Y Prif Weinidog i 

wneud datganiad blynyddol ar bwysigrwydd tadau a’r hyn y mae Llywodraeth 

Cymru wedi’i wneud i’w helpu yn y 12 mis blaenorol. 4. Annog gwell gofal 

plant ar y cyd er mwyn caniatáu i fwy o rieni (yn enwedig rhieni sengl) 

ymgymryd â hyfforddiant neu raglenni cyflogaeth. 5. Cydnabod Dieithrwch 

Rhieni fel math o gam-drin plant yn emosiynol. 6. Sefydlu gweithgor o dan y 

Rhwydwaith Cyfiawnder Teuluol i Gymru i gydlynu gwell cydweithredu ar 

gyfer y sefydliadau hynny sydd â marc help a chymorth i deuluoedd sydd 

wedi gwahanu (HCDG) yng Nghymru, sef marc a ddyfernir gan yr Adran 

Gwaith a Phensiynau. 

Gwybodaeth ychwanegol:  

1.Mae Llywodraeth Cymru wedi cadarnhau na ofynnir i wasanaethau cymorth 

i deuluoedd gofnodi rhyw’r rhieni y maent yn gweithio gyda hwy ar hyn o 

bryd. 

2. Mae ein hymchwil gyda mentrau rhianta yng Nghymru yn dangos mai 

rhwng 3% ac 11% ar gyfartaledd yw’r lefel ymgysylltu ar gyfer defnyddwyr y 

gwasanaeth sy’n ddynion.  

3.Daw’r cynsail o’r UDA http://www.whitehouse.gov/the-press-

office/2013/06/14/weekly-address-celebrating-fathers-day-weekend 

  

Tudalen y pecyn 11

Eitem 2.10

http://www.whitehouse.gov/the-press-office/2013/06/14/weekly-address-celebrating-fathers-day-weekend
http://www.whitehouse.gov/the-press-office/2013/06/14/weekly-address-celebrating-fathers-day-weekend


4. Mewn sawl talaith yn yr UDA mae ofynnol i rieni nad ydynt yn byw gyda’u 

plant a mam-guod a thad-cuod gael y cynnig cyntaf i ofalu am y plant: 

http://ilfamilylaw.com/new-law-right-first-refusal-child-care/. Yn Illinois 

mae ’budd pennaf y plentyn’ yn gyfystyr â ’threulio cymaint o amser â 

phosibl gyda’r ddau riant’. 5. Gwrthododd y Rhwydwaith Cyfiawnder 

Teuluoedd i Gymru ein cais i gydnabod Dieithrwch Rhieni fel math o gam-

drin plant yn emosiynol ym mis Mai 2014.  

6.Mae’r Adran Gwaith a Phensiynau wedi cadarnhau ei chefnogaeth i’r cynnig 

hwn ac mae Albert Heaney, Cadeirydd y Rhwydwaith Cyfiawnder i Deuluoedd, 

hefyd wedi nodi ei gefnogaeth. 

Prif ddeisebydd : FNF Both Parents Matter Cymru   

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 23 Medi 2014 

Nifer y llofnodion:  335 

Tudalen y pecyn 12



P-04-589  Lleihau Nifer y Cynghorwyr ac Aelodau Gweithredol 

yng Nghyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Blaenau Gwent 

Manylion:  

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru 

i roi cyfarwyddyd i’r Comisiwn Ffiniau Llywodraeth Leol i adolygu nifer y 

Cynghorwyr ac Aelodau Gweithredol yng Nghyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Blaenau 

Gwent gyda’r bwriad o leihau eu niferoedd. 

Gwybodaeth ychwanegol:  

Mae gan Flaenau Gwent mwy o Gynghorwyr y pen o’r boblogaeth a mwy o 

Aelodau Gweithredol na Chynghorau cyfagos. Cyflwynodd Aelodau 

Annibynnol y cyngor gynnig i leihau nifer yr aelodau gweithredol i 6 neu 7. 

Gwrthododd y cyngor, o dan arweiniad Llafur, y cynnig hwn. Gallai’r arbedion 

hyn ailagor y toiledau lleol. Mae gan Flaenau Gwent 42 o gynghorwyr, 10 o 

aelodau gweithredol a phoblogaeth o 69,300, gan olygu bod 1 cynghorydd i 

bob 1,611 o bobl. Mae gan Ferthyr Tudful 33 o gynghorwyr, 7 o aelodau 

gweithredol a phoblogaeth o 58,800, gan olygu bod 1 cynghorydd i bob 

1,781 o bobl. Mae gan Gaerffili 72 o gynghorwyr, 10 o aelodau gweithredol a 

phoblogaeth o 178,800, gan olygu bod 1 cynghorydd i bob 2,384 o bobl.  

Mae gan bob Cynghorydd ym Mlaenau Gwent y gyfradd isaf yng Nghymru o 

ran nifer y cynghorwyr y pen o’r boblogaeth. Mae Cyngor Blaenau Gwent 

wedi diswyddo staff ym mhob rhan o’r cyngor ond nid yw’n barod i leihau 

nifer y cynghorwyr er ei fod yn amlwg bod ganddo fwy ohonynt nag sydd 

angen. A all Llywodraeth Cymru ymchwilio i’r mater hwn a gorfodi’r cyngor i 

leihau ei niferoedd er mwyn arbed arian a gwasanaethau ym Mlaenau Gwent?  

Prif ddeisebydd :  Julian price 

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 23 Medi 2014 

Nifer y llofnodion:  34   

Tudalen y pecyn 13

Eitem 2.11



P-04-590   Cyllid ar gyfer gwasanaeth bws arfordirol y Cardi Bach    

Manylion:  
 

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru 

i adfer y cyllid ar gyfer gwasanaeth bws arfordirol y Cardi Bach yng 

Ngheredigion.  

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru 

i adfer y cyllid ar gyfer gwasanaeth bws arfordirol y Cardi Bach yng 

Ngheredigion.  

Gwybodaeth ychwanegol 

 Bydd gwasanaeth bws arfordirol y Cardi Bach, sy’n rhedeg rhwng Aberteifi a 

Cheinewydd, yn dod i ben ar 30 Medi oherwydd diffyg cyllid. Roedd y 

gwasanaeth yn derbyn rhywfaint o arian gan Lywodraeth Cymru o dan y 

Cynllun Datblygu Gwledig 2007-2013.  

Mae cynnydd amlwg wedi bod yn nifer yr ymwelwyr i’r ardal hon, yn enwedig 

cerddwyr, ers agor Llwybr Arfordir Cymru yn 2012. Mae’r gwasanaeth bws 

arfordirol wedi galluogi ymwelwyr i fynd i’r trefi a’r pentrefi ar hyd y llwybr.  

Mae’r gwasanaeth bws yn dod â chwsmeriaid i fusnesau lleol.  

Mae’n boblogaidd gyda cherddwyr ar Lwybr Arfordir Cymru, gan ei fod yn eu 

galluogi i fwynhau teithiau cerdded llinellol.  

Mae’n rhoi dewis arall i breswylwyr ac ymwelwyr, ar wahân i’r car.  

Bydd rhai ardaloedd gwledig, yn arbennig, yn dioddef anghyfleustra os bydd 

y gwasanaeth bws yn dod i ben. Er enghraifft, mae Cwmtudu yn bentref 

poblogaidd ar y llwybr yr arfordir, hanner ffordd rhwng Ceinewydd a 

Llangrannog. Os bydd rhywun am gael bws o fan hyn, byddai’n rhaid iddo 

gerdded 4 milltir i’r llwybr bws agosaf. Byddai’n cael anhawster yn ffonio am 

Tudalen y pecyn 14

Eitem 2.12



dacsi gan nad oes blwch ffôn cyhoeddus, a gan fod y signal ffôn symudol yn 

wael iawn– Bydd gwasanaeth bws arfordirol y Cardi Bach, sy’n rhedeg rhwng 

Aberteifi a Cheinewydd, yn dod i ben ar 30 Medi oherwydd diffyg cyllid. 

Roedd y gwasanaeth yn derbyn rhywfaint o arian gan Lywodraeth Cymru o 

dan y Cynllun Datblygu Gwledig 2007-2013.  

Mae cynnydd amlwg wedi bod yn nifer yr ymwelwyr i’r ardal hon, yn enwedig 

cerddwyr, ers agor Llwybr Arfordir Cymru yn 2012. Mae’r gwasanaeth bws 

arfordirol wedi galluogi ymwelwyr i fynd i’r trefi a’r pentrefi ar hyd y llwybr.  

Mae’r gwasanaeth bws yn dod â chwsmeriaid i fusnesau lleol.  

Mae’n boblogaidd gyda cherddwyr ar Lwybr Arfordir Cymru, gan ei fod yn eu 

galluogi i fwynhau teithiau cerdded llinellol.  

Mae’n rhoi dewis arall i breswylwyr ac ymwelwyr, ar wahân i’r car.  

Bydd rhai ardaloedd gwledig, yn arbennig, yn dioddef anghyfleustra os bydd 

y gwasanaeth bws yn dod i ben. Er enghraifft, mae Cwmtudu yn bentref 

poblogaidd ar y llwybr yr arfordir, hanner ffordd rhwng Ceinewydd a 

Llangrannog. Os bydd rhywun am gael bws o fan hyn, byddai’n rhaid iddo 

gerdded 4 milltir i’r llwybr bws agosaf. Byddai’n cael anhawster yn ffonio am 

dacsi gan nad oes blwch ffôn cyhoeddus, a gan fod y signal ffôn symudol yn 

wael iawn 

Prif ddeisebydd : Janet Richardson 

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 23 Medi 2014 

Nifer y llofnodion:   1,084 llofnod bapur a 121 a’r lein. Cyfanswm 1,205 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 15



Rebecca Evans AC I AM 
Y Dirprwy Weinidog Amaeth a Physgodfeydd 
Deputy Minister for Agriculture and Fisheries 

Ein cyf/Our ref RE/00162/14 

Janet Richardson 

Llywodraeth Cymru 
Welsh Government 

l'L September 2014 

Thank you for your e-mail addressed to Edwina Hart MBE CStJ AM, Minister for the 
Economy, Science and Transport, dated 26 August. I am responding as this matter falls 
within my portfolio. 

The Cardi Bach bus service has received funding under Axis 3 of the Rural Development 
Plan for Wales 2007-2014 as part of a wider project called 'Ceredigion: A Better Place to 
Live'. The aim was to develop the service from a visitor focused transport scheme to a 
demand led scheme and to assist in encouraging sustainable transport initiatives. 

Ceredigion County Council is responsible for managing Axis 3 funding in Ceredigion on 
behalf of the 'Sustainable Futures Executive Group' Partnership. The 'Ceredigion: A Better 
Place to Live' project is due to end on 31 December 2014 and cannot have an extension 
beyond this date due to the end of the current European funding programme. 

It is now up to Ceredigion County Council to review the success of the project and to 
consider the future sustainability of the service. 

I would suggest that you contact Ceredigion County Council to discuss their future plans. 
For further details please contact Gareth Rowlands, Community Regeneration Manager at 
Ceredigion County Council either by telephone on 01545 572 065 or bye-mail at: 
gareth. rowlands@ceredigion.gov.uk. 

Rebecca Evans AC I AM 
Y Dirprwy Weinidog Amaeth a Physgodfeydd 
Deputy Minister for Agriculture and Fisheries 

Bae Caerdydd • Cardiff Bay 
Caerdydd • Cardiff 

CF991NA 

Wedi'i argraffu ar bapur wedi'i ailgylchu (100%) 

English Enquiry Line 0845 0103300 
Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg 0845 010 4400 

Correspondence. Rebecca. Evans@wales.gsi .gov.uk 

Printed on 100% recycled paper 
Tudalen y pecyn 16



P-04-591 Cyllid Teg ar gyfer Llywodraeth Leol   

Manylion:  
 

Mae cangen UNSAIN Castell-nedd Port Talbot yn galw ar Lywodraeth Cymru i 

ailystyried y toriadau arfaethedig o hyd at 4.5% yn y gyllideb ar gyfer 

Llywodraeth Leol.  

Mae cyllidebau Llywodraeth Leol wedi’u hymestyn i’r eithaf, a bydd unrhyw 

doriadau pellach yn cael effaith ddinistriol ar wasanaethau lleol y mae’r 

mwyaf bregus yn ein cymdeithas yn dibynnu arnynt. Bydd toriadau i 

wasanaethau llywodraeth leol yn rhoi pwysau pellach ar y GIG, sydd eisoes 

wedi’i orlwytho. Mae’r toriadau yn rhai cibddall, ac ni fydd yr arian sy’n cael 

ei ddargyfeirio o lywodraeth leol i’r GIG yn cael yr effaith a ddymunir. Mae 

gwasanaethau cymdeithasol llywodraeth leol yn cael effaith gadarnhaol ar 

gadw pobl allan o ysbytai, ac mae cynnal y gwasanaethau hyn yn hanfodol er 

mwyn lleddfu’r pwysau ar y GIG.  

Prif ddeisebydd : UNISON  

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 23 Medi 2014 

Nifer y llofnodion: 180 llofnod a’r lein a mwy na 800 gan deiseb gysylltiedig 

Tudalen y pecyn 17

Eitem 2.13



P-04-592  Pleidleisiau gan Ddinasyddion sy’n Rhwymol yn 

Ddemocrataidd ar Lefel Llywodraeth Leol   

Manylion:  
 

Rydym ni, y rhai sydd wedi llofnodi isod, yn galw ar Lywodraeth Cymru i 

ddeddfu er mwyn galluogi dinasyddion Cymru i alw am bleidleisiau ar 

faterion ar lefel Llywodraeth Leol, ac i bleidleisiau o’r fath gael yr effaith o 

naill ai [1] galw penderfyniadau a wnaed gan gynghorau yn ôl i’w 

hailystyried, neu [2] gwneud pleidleisiau â mwyafrif o fwy na dwy ran o dair 

yn rhwymol yn ddemocrataidd.  

Gwybodaeth ychwanegol:  

Mae Plebeian Laboratories yn ymwybodol o nifer ddirifedi o benderfyniadau a 

wneir ar lefel Llywodraeth Leol, sy’n effeithio’n negyddol ar fywydau 

dinasyddion, ond nad oes ganddynt fawr ddim cyfle i effeithio arnynt yn 

uniongyrchol. Yn y blynyddoedd diwethaf, mae democratiaeth uniongyrchol 

wedi dod yn fwyfwy poblogaidd mewn llawer o wledydd ledled y byd fel 

ffordd o hybu cyfranogiad dinasyddion a hawliau democrataidd. Go brin y 

byddai Aelodau’r Cynulliad yn pleidleisio i wneud democratiaeth 

uniongyrchol yn ddeddf ar lefel genedlaethol yng Nghymru, ond byddai 

rhywfaint o ddemocratiaeth uniongyrchol ar lefel Llywodraeth Leol yn sicr o 

roi hwb i ddemocratiaeth Cymru..  

Prif ddeisebydd:  Plebeian Laboratories  

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 23 Medi 2014 

Nifer y llofnodion:  38   

Tudalen y pecyn 18

Eitem 2.14



P-04-593  Rhoi cyngor i ysgolion ar ymweliadau â Noah‟s Ark 

Zoo Farm  

Manylion:  
 

Gofynnwn i‟r Gweinidog Addysg a Sgiliau yn Llywodraeth Cymru adolygu pa 

mor addas yw Noah‟s Ark Zoo Farm ar gyfer ymweliadau gan ysgolion o 

Gymru. Yn ein barn ni, mae‟r sŵ yn anaddas oherwydd: 1. Mae‟n tanseilio‟r 

ddealltwriaeth o wyddoniaeth ac yn gwrth-ddweud y cwricwlwm 

cenedlaethol. 2. Cafodd y sŵ ei diarddel o gorff y diwydiant sŵau, BIAZA, yn 

2009.  

Mae mynd ar dripiau ysgol yn rhan bwysig o broses ddysgu ein plant, gan eu 

helpu i gael profiad ymarferol o‟r byd o‟u cwmpas. Mae athrawon a rhieni yn 

gwerthfawrogi hyn, ac yn rhoi llawer o amser ac ymdrech i sicrhau bod y 

tripiau a drefnir ganddynt yn cefnogi proses ddysgu‟r plant, a‟u bod yn 

ddiogel. Er mwyn gwneud hyn, maent yn dibynnu ar ganllawiau a 

gwybodaeth. Gofynnwn ichi ymchwilio i Noah‟s Ark Zoo Farm ar unwaith a 

sicrhau bod pob ysgol yn ymwybodol o ganfyddiadau‟r ymchwiliad. 

Gwybodaeth ychwanegol 

1 The Department for Education 2011 - Free Schools FAQs - Curriculum: 

“We would expect to see evolution and its foundation topics fully included in 

any science curriculum. We do not expect creationism, intelligent design and 

similar ideas to be taught as valid scientific theories in any state funded 

school” http://www.education.gov.uk/a0075656/free-schools-faqs-

curriculum#faq5; 

https://humanism.org.uk/2014/02/04/alice-roberts-bha-complain-

michael-gove-noahs-ark-zoo-farms-quality-badge-breaching-

creationism-policy/; 

Tudalen y pecyn 19

Eitem 2.15



 

http://www.theguardian.com/world/2013/dec/08/wont-go-back-to-

creationist-zoo-bristol 

2 BIAZA (2009):  

„Council believes that the behaviour of NAZF has brought the association 

into disrepute‟ 

™http://news.bbc.co.uk/1/hi/england/somerset/8391779.stm 

Prif ddeisebydd :  Jane Henderson   

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 23 Medi 2014 

Nifer y llofnodion:  221  

Tudalen y pecyn 20



P-04-593 Advise Schools on visits to Noah’s Ark Zoo Farm - Correspondence from 

Noah's Ark Zoo Farm to the Committee, 03.07.14 

 

FAO Dame Rosemary Butler & the National Assembly Petitions Committee  

 

Dear Sirs 

 

Noah’s Ark Zoo Farm, the national award-winning animal park in North Somerset (England), 

has been informed that an e-petition has been started on the National Assembly website 

aiming to dissuade Welsh schools from visiting us. It was drawn to our attention by some 

concerned Welsh teachers who enjoy bringing school groups to us and feel (as we do) that 

this petition is baseless and unfair. 

 

Under the guise of "Advise schools on visits to Noah’s Ark Zoo Farm", the petition is clearly 

aimed at encouraging your Committee to consider contacting Welsh schools about supposed 

Creationist education at our park, which the petition leader (Jane Henderson) hopes will put 

schools off booking a trip. 

 

https://www.assemblywales.org/epetition-list-of-signatories.htm?pet_id=1020  

 

It is important for us to clarify a few key points misrepresented by the Petition. We hope this 

will help you have all the facts for your consideration. 

 

- Noah’s Ark Zoo Farm was awarded the national ‘Quality Badge’ for education from 

the Council for Learning Outside the Classroom in December 2013 in recognition of 

our professional Education Program for schools and our high-quality teaching by 

trained Education Officers at the zoo. 

- We do not teach Creationism in workshops or classes, to suggest otherwise is simply 

untrue. Our taught workshops for schools are purely national curriculum based and 

conducted by an Education Officer who has QTS to teach Primary level. We would 

only hold a workshop on Creation if specifically requested by a school. The Education 

provision we offer can be viewed on our website here: 

http://www.noahsarkzoofarm.co.uk/pages/education/  

 

- Noah’s Ark Zoo Farm is owned and run by Christian directors. We have some 

informative wall displays at the park which discuss origins, the diversity of life and 

the theories which are commonly used to explain the natural world. This includes 

evolution by natural selection, creation, and Recolonisation Theory. These posters 

are for public interest, should visitors like to read them – they do not form part of 

the school teaching resources. We encourage discussion and independent thought. 

 

- There are a small number of atheist campaigners who have attempted to misinform 

the public and schools with the aim of discouraging visits, citing ‘creationism’. One 

or two celebrity scientists like Prof. Alice Roberts have written heavily biased articles 

Tudalen y pecyn 21

https://www.assemblywales.org/epetition-list-of-signatories.htm?pet_id=1020
http://www.noahsarkzoofarm.co.uk/pages/education/


on the zoo for the British Humanist Association, again to try to push their own 

agenda. These campaigns have been heavily criticised in the press because of the 

public misrepresentation of our business and the surprising level of hostility directed 

at us. 

 

- There is no requirement to be a member of BIAZA (British and Irish Association of 

Zoos and Aquariums)to operate as a zoo. BIAZA is a useful membership organisation 

for the exchange of information and animals between members. Out of 350 UK zoos 

and farm parks, 250 are not members of BIAZA. We are currently non-members but 

are in regular communication with BIAZA and work with other members frequently. 

We are in discussion with BIAZA about our reapplication as we plan to rejoin shortly. 

The reason for our leaving BIAZA in 2009 was due a breakdown in communication 

between ourselves and the then BIAZA director, and nothing to do with education. 

 

We welcome over 200,000 visitors a year which includes 23,000 school children as part of 

organised school trips. We’re very popular with South Wales schools and enjoy a good 

relationship with them. 

 

If you’d like to speak to us in more detail, we’d be pleased to. You’re also very welcome to 

visit us if you’d like to see what we offer in person. 

 

Kind regards 

 

Jon Woodward 

 

Communications Manager 

 

Noah's Ark Zoo Farm 

Clevedon Road, Wraxall, Bristol, BS48 1PG 

 

Tel:  01275 866904 (Direct) /  01275 852606 (Switchboard)  Fax: 01275 857080 

 

www.noahsarkzoofarm.co.uk  
 

Tudalen y pecyn 22

http://www.noahsarkzoofarm.co.uk/


P-04-594  Apêl Cyngor Cymuned Cilmeri ynghylch y Gofeb i’r 

Tywysog Llywelyn 

Manylion:  
 

Oherwydd pwysigrwydd cenedlaethol Cofeb y Tywysog Llywelyn, mae 

cymuned Cilmeri yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog 

Llywodraeth Cymru i: 

• Godi arwyddion brown at y gofeb â delwedd o faes brwydr arnynt ar yr 

A483 ar y ddwy brif ffordd sy’n mynd i mewn i’r pentref er mwyn dynodi 

arwyddocâd hanesyddol ein pentref;  

• Gweithio mewn partneriaeth gyda Chyngor Sir Powys, Cyngor Cymuned 

Cilmeri a Cadw i helpu â gwaith cynnal a chadw’r gofeb enwog, er mwyn i 

ymwelwyr allu mwynhau ein safle sydd o arwyddocâd cenedlaethol a 

hanesyddol mewn amgylchedd diogel a phriodol;  

• Helpu i ddod o hyd i adnoddau i weithredu, gam wrth gam, Cynllun 

Dehongli Lloyd Brown (Ionawr 2013) a gomisiynwyd gan Cadw. 

Gwybodaeth ychwanegol: 

Mae’r cynllun dehongli yn rhoi sylw i’r ffaith mai Llywelyn oedd Tywysog 

brodorol olaf Cymru i farw ar faes y gad, gan nodi diwedd llinach bwerus 

Gwynedd, a oedd yn bwysig wrth feithrin ymdeimlad o genedligrwydd a 

hunaniaeth Gymreig.  

Prif ddeisebydd:    Apêl Cyngor Cymuned Cilmeri 

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 23 Medi 2014 

Nifer y llofnodion:   205 

Tudalen y pecyn 23

Eitem 2.16



P-04-595  Llwybr Foresight   

Manylion:  
 

Rydym ni, sydd wedi llofnodi isod, yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i 

annog Llywodraeth Cymru i ddiogelu iechyd a lles hanfodol pobl Cymru yn y 

dyfodol drwy sicrhau bod person annibynnol yn uniongyrchol gyfrifol am 

ddiogelwch bwyd, gan ddarparu trosolwg ar y broses o gynhyrchu bwyd yn y 

dyfodol. Rhaid i’r person hwn fod yn atebol i Brif Weinidog Cymru. Mae 

diogelu’r broses o gynhyrchu bwyd o’r pwys mwyaf i bobl Cymru. Mae ynni 

eisoes yn rhan o gylch gwaith Prif Weinidog Cymru. 

Gwybodaeth ychwanegol: 

Er ein bod yn cydnabod ei bod yn bwysig diogelu’n hamgylchedd naturiol, 

rydym yn credu’n daer fod yn rhaid i’r broses o gynhyrchu bwyd gael ei 

hariannu drwy ddulliau sy’n gwrthsefyll chwyddiant, gan gynnwys pob sector 

amaethyddol yng Nghymru, ac y dylid cynnwys hyn yng nghylch gwaith Prif 

Weinidog Cymru. Byddai hyn yn ffordd o fynd i’r afael â’r anniddigrwydd a’r 

diffyg hyder difrifol yn nyfodol y diwydiant, sydd wedi niweidio 

amaethyddiaeth yng Nghymru dros y blynyddoedd diwethaf. Rydym yn 

argyhoeddedig y gellir sicrhau dyfodol ein cenedl dros y blynyddoedd 

cythryblus nesaf os bydd Llywodraeth Cymru yn sicrhau bod darparu 

cyflenwad bwyd dibynadwy a digonol yn un o’i hamcanion canolog. 

Prif ddeisebydd:   David Hardwick 

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 23 Medi 2014 

Nifer y llofnodion:   2 llofnod a’r lein a 89 llofnod papur. Cyfanswm 91 

Tudalen y pecyn 24

Eitem 2.17



Tudalen y pecyn 25



P-04-596  Achub Gorsaf Dân y Porth – MAE’R EILIADAU’N CYFRIF!   

Manylion:  
 

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru 

i adolygu’r cynnig i gau gorsaf dân y Porth, sy’n golygu y bydd cymunedau’r 

Porth 10 i 15 munud o daith i ffwrdd oddi wrth yr injan dân agosaf, a leolir 

naill ai yn Nhonypandy neu yn Nhrefforest.  

Oherwydd y toriadau yn y sector cyhoeddus a’r adolygiad o’r gwasanaeth tân 

sy’n cael ei gynnal, mae Gwasanaeth Tân ac Achub De Cymru wedi cynnig 

bod gorsaf dân y Porth yn cau’n barhaol. Felly ni fydd gwasanaeth tân yng 

nghymuned y Porth. 

Prif ddeisebydd :  Gerwyn James  

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 23 Medi 2014 

Nifer y llofnodion:   5 llofnod a’r lein ac mwy na 9,000 llofnod papur. 

Tudalen y pecyn 26

Eitem 2.18



P-04-597   Diogelu dyfodol Draig Ffynci, Cynulliad Plant a Phobl 

Ifanc Cymru   

Manylion:  
 

Rydym ni, sydd wedi arwyddo isod, yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru 

i annog Llywodraeth Cymru i ddiogelu dyfodol Draig Ffynci, Cynulliad Plant a 

Phobl Ifanc Cymru, drwy adfer y cyllid craidd. Rhaid i Gymru gael llwyfan 

cenedlaethol annibynnol ar gyfer plant a phobl ifanc, sy’n cael ei arwain gan 

ieuenctid a’i ariannu’n gyhoeddus, ac sydd wedi’i ethol yn ddemocrataidd ar 

lefel leol, er mwyn rhoi cyfle iddyn nhw leisio’u barn a’u safbwyntiau, a 

sicrhau bod Llywodraeth Cymru’n atebol. Rhaid bod gan y llwyfan 

cenedlaethol hwnnw’r grym i weithio gyda’r holl Aelodau etholedig i 

hyrwyddo materion plant a phobl ifanc, ac i adrodd yn uniongyrchol i 

Bwyllgor y Cenhedloedd Unedig ar Hawliau’r Plentyn, fel y llwyddodd Draig 

Ffynci i wneud yn 2008. 

 Mae’r Ddraig Ffynci yn parhau i gredu fel a ganlyn: 

1. Y dylai pobl ifanc, a etholir yn ddemocrataidd yn lleol, gael llwyfan 

cenedlaethol i leisio eu safbwyntiau a’u barn;  

2. Y dylid galw’r llwyfan hwnnw yn Gynulliad Ieuenctid Cymru; 

3. Y dylai allu gweithio gyda phob Aelod Etholedig, gan gynnwys Aelodau’r 

Cynulliad ac Aelodau Seneddol er mwyn datblygu materion pobl ifanc;  

4. Y dylid ei gefnogi fel y gall pobl ifanc Cymru adrodd yn uniongyrchol i 

Bwyllgor y Cenhedloedd Unedig ar Hawliau’r Plentyn.  

Dywedodd Pwyllgor y Cenhedloedd Unedig ar Hawliau’r Plentyn, wrth wneud 

sylw ar adroddiad diwethaf y DU, (sylw terfynol 33), y dylai fforymau cymorth 

llywodraethau ar gyfer cyfranogiad plant, fel Senedd Ieuenctid y Deyrnas 

Tudalen y pecyn 27

Eitem 2.19



Unedig, y Ddraig Ffynci yng Nghymru a’r Senedd Ieuenctid yn yr Alban, gael 

eu gweithredu. 

 Prif ddeisebydd : Catherine Patricia Jones   

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 23 Medi 2014 

Nifer y llofnodion:   1,212 a’r lein a 429 llofnod papur. Cyfanswm 1,641 

Tudalen y pecyn 28



 

Jeff Cuthbert AC / AM 
Y Gweinidog Cymunedau a Threchu Tlodi 
Minister for Communities and Tackling Poverty 
 

 

 

Bae Caerdydd • Cardiff Bay 

Caerdydd • Cardiff 

CF99 1NA 

English Enquiry Line  0845 010 3300 

Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg  0845 010 4400 

                Correspondence.jeff.cuthbert@wales.gsi.gov.uk 

Wedi’i argraffu ar bapur wedi’i ailgylchu (100%)                            Printed on 100% recycled paper 

Ein cyf/Our ref JC/00712/14 

Tricia Jones 
Funky Dragon 
 

tricia.jones@hotmail.co.uk 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 

Dear Tricia 

 
Thank you for your letter dated 4 August to Mr Eric Pickles MP.  As this is a devolved matter 
this has been transferred to the Welsh Government to reply and as you are aware,  I have 
ministerial responsibility for children and young people’s participation. 
 

As I stated in my letter of 24 July to you, I remain committed to seeing children and young 
people having a voice on a local and national level. Children in Wales’ successful CFDG bid 
states that they, along with their partners, will work with youth forums, networks and other 
groups across Wales to hear the views of children and young people, raise issues and 
influence the workings of government.   

There is also a significant role for the National Assembly for Wales as the democratically 
elected body that represents the interests of Wales and its people, makes laws for Wales, 
and holds the Welsh Government to account.  I was particularly pleased that the Assembly 
Commission has now agreed and launched a new vision for youth engagement, including 
providing information about the political landscape and enabling young people to take part 
in debates in a variety of ways.  The Presiding Officer wants the Assembly to be seen as a 
world leader in youth engagement as young people are enabled to have their opinions on 
the issues that matter to them heard and valued at the heart of Welsh democracy. 

 
I very recently met with the British Youth Council to explain that the Government remains 
committed to the principle of youth participation in Wales.  I am of a strong belief that the 
contact between young people representatives from Wales, Northern Ireland, Scotland and 
England, through the BYC and UKYP, add value to their experience and to the development 
of policies in the context of both the UK and Europe.  
 
 
 
 

 8 September 2014 

Tudalen y pecyn 29



My officials have also met with BYC together with Children in Wales to productively and 
pragmatically explore ways in which young people can be represented at the 2014 House of 
Commons debate. We will continue to work together to  explore meaningful representation 
from local authorities, to continue a pan Wales structure that will feed into the UK Youth 
Parliament now and in future years. 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 

 
 
Jeff Cuthbert AC / AM 
Y Gweinidog Cymunedau a Threchu Tlodi 
Minister for Communities and Tackling Poverty 

Tudalen y pecyn 30



P-04-598   Hyfforddiant Ymwybyddiaeth o Anabledd  

 Manylion:  
 

Rydym yn awyddus i wneud hyfforddiant ymwybyddiaeth o anabledd yn 

orfodol ym mhob sefydliad sy’n darparu gwasanaeth cwsmeriaid wyneb yn 

wyneb, fel bod staff yn gwybod sut i helpu a chefnogi person anabl yn 

hyderus, yn ddiogel, yn effeithiol ac mewn modd cyfartal. Mae Deddf 

Cydraddoldeb 2010 yn nodi y dylai pob sefydliad wneud addasiadau 

rhesymol ar gyfer person anabl, ond mae llawer o sefydliadau yn ansicr sut i 

wneud hyn yn gywir ac yn rhesymol. Felly, hoffem weld cymdeithas sy’n fwy 

cynhwysol a bod cyfraith yn cael ei rhoi ar waith fel bod pobl yn ymwybodol 

o anabledd, a bod hyn yn gwella ansawdd profiadau cwsmeriaid anabl neu’n 

gwybod ar hyn o bryd sut i gefnogi pobl anabl.  

Dylai’r hyfforddiant neilltuo digon o amser i drafod pob elfen anabledd ar 

wahân, sef iechyd meddwl, nam ar y golwg, dysgu, clyw ac iechyd corfforol. 

Rwy’n argymell hyfforddiant hanner diwrnod ar gyfer pob elfen. Dylid 

adnewyddu’r hyfforddiant hwn bob tair blynedd fel ei fod yn gyfredol.  

 Prif ddeisebydd:  Visualise Training and Consultancy   

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 23 Medi 2014 

Nifer y llofnodion:   62 

Tudalen y pecyn 31

Eitem 2.20



P-04-599   Effaith Ardrethi Domestig ar Lety Hunan Arlwyo   

Manylion:  

 

Rydym ni, sydd wedi llofnodi isod, yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i 

annog Llywodraeth Cymru i:  

1. Cynnal adolygiad ac asesiad effaith trylwyr o Orchymyn Ardrethu 

Annomestig (Diffiniad o Eiddo Domestig) (Cymru) 2010, gan gyfeirio’n 

benodol at: 

a. y posibilrwydd o effaith andwyol ar fusnesau twristiaeth hunan arlwyo 

newydd, wrth iddynt ddatblygu eu strategaethau marchnata yn ystod y ddwy 

flynedd gyntaf o fasnachu; 

b. effaith hollbwysig tywydd difrifol ar strategaethau marchnata ac felly 

cyfraddau cwsmeriaid mewn blwyddyn galendr benodol. 

2. Ystyried canfyddiadau adolygiad o’r fath, yn benodol drwy roi 

cyfarwyddiadau i’r Swyddfa Brisio ar gyfer Ardrethu Annomestig yng 

Nghymru i fabwysiadu dull hyblyg sy’n ystyriol o fusnesau, gan gynnwys y 

posibilrwydd o hepgor y dreth gyngor yn ôl-weithredol, pan fo tystiolaeth 

glir o achos gwirioneddol. 

3. Adolygu ei strategaeth marchnata twristiaeth cyffredinol, i sicrhau nad yw 

busnesau hunan arlwyo sydd wedi cofrestru â Croeso Cymru o dan anfantais 

yn sgil pwyslais anghyfartal ar dwristiaeth arfordirol a llety â gwasanaeth, 

megis mordeithio a gwestai. 

Yn ogystal â meithrin hinsawdd gadarnhaol ar gyfer busnesau hunan arlwyo 

newydd, byddai hefyd yn trin busnesau yr un fath â rhai yn Lloegr a 

gwledydd eraill y Deyrnas Unedig ac yn sicrhau na fydd y sector hunan 

arlwyo, sydd mor hanfodol i economi twristiaeth Cymru, ar y cyrion mwyach. 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 32

Eitem 2.21



Prif ddeisebydd: Chris Harris   

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 23 Medi 2014 

Nifer y llofnodion:   27 

Tudalen y pecyn 33



P-04-549 Gwnewch ‘Hen Wlad Fy Nhadau’ yn Anthem 

Genedlaethol Swyddogol Cymru 

 

Geiriad y ddeiseb: 

 

Nodir 150 mlynedd ers cyfansoddi’r gân ‘Hen Wlad Fy Nhadau’ gan Evan a 

James James o Bontypridd ym mis Ionawr 2016. Bydd can mlwyddiant canu 

Hen Wlad Fy Nhadau fel anthem Cymru mewn digwyddiadau chwaraeon yn 

cael ei gofio ar 16 Rhagfyr 2015. Am y tro cyntaf erioed ar y diwrnod hwnnw, 

canodd y chwaraewyr a’r dyrfa anthem cyn i gêm ryngwladol gael ei chwarae. 

Daeth hwn yn draddodiad pwysig mewn digwyddiadau chwaraeon 

rhyngwladol ledled y byd. Dechreuodd y cyfan ym Mharc yr Arfau gynt, 

oherwydd bod Cymru eisiau lleddfu effaith yr haka enwog a ddefnyddiwyd 

gan Seland Newydd. Daeth ‘Mae Hen Wlad Fy Nhadau’ yn gri yng nghanol 

brwydr y maes rygbi ac enillwyd y gêm gennym, o 3 phwynt i 0. Bellach, 

mae’n bryd gwneud y gri hon yn anthem genedlaethol swyddogol ar gyfer 

Cymru. 

 

Prif ddeisebydd:  Stuart Evans 

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 29 Ebrill 2014 

Nifer y llofnodion: 1012 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 34

Eitem 3.1



Y Gwir Anrh/Rt Hon Carwyn Jones AC/AM 
 Prif Weinidog Cymru/First Minister of Wales 

 

 

Bae Caerdydd • Cardiff Bay 
Caerdydd • Cardiff 

CF99 1NA 

English Enquiry Line  0845 010 3300 
Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg  0845 010 4400 

Ffacs * Fax 029 2082 1879 
YP.PrifWeinidog@cymru.gsi.gov.uk • 

ps.firstminister@wales.gsi.gov.uk   

 

Eich cyf/Your ref: P-04-549 
Ein cyf/Our ref: FM/00648/14 
 
 
William Powell AC 
Cadeirydd y Pwyllgor Deisebau 
Cynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru 
committeebusiness@Wales.gsi.gov.uk         
 
 
                                                                                                                      23 Mehefin 2014 
 
 
Annwyl William 
 
Rwy’n ysgrifennu mewn ymateb i’ch llythyr dyddiedig 30 Mai yn gofyn barn ar ddeiseb i 
wneud Hen Wlad fy Nhadau yn Anthem Swyddogol Cymru.  
 
Mae rhai agweddau ar y cynnig yn anghywir. Cyfansoddwyd Hen Wlad fy Nhadau ym mis 
Ionawr 1856, a dathlwyd 150 mlynedd ers ei chyfansoddi yn 2006, drwy gynnal cyngerdd yn 
nhref enedigol y cyfansoddwyr, sef Pontypridd, gyda chefnogaeth Llywodraeth Cymru. 
Llwyddodd Cymru i drechu Seland Newydd ar 16 Rhagfyr, 1905, felly yn 2005 y dathlwyd 
canmlwyddiant y digwyddiad hwnnw. 
 
Ar ôl cyfansoddi Hen Wlad fy Nhadau yn 1856, cynyddodd ei phoblogrwydd nes iddi gael ei 
chydnabod fel ein hanthem genedlaethol, er nad oes iddi statws swyddogol na chyfreithiol. 
Mae hyn yn wir am holl anthemau cenedlaethol y Deyrnas Unedig: nid oes iddynt unrhyw 
statws cyfreithiol, ac fe’u defnyddir fel rhan o draddodiad ac fel arwydd o’u poblogrwydd 
parhaus. 
 
Nid oes gan Lywodraeth Cymru unrhyw ffordd, felly, o ddynodi mai Hen Wlad fy Nhadau yw 
Anthem Genedlaethol swyddogol Cymru. Nid yw hyn yn tynnu oddi ar statws yr anthem 
genedlaethol, o ganlyniad i’w phoblogrwydd a’r ffaith fod pobl Cymru wedi’i derbyn i’w 
calonnau. 
 
 

Yn gywir 
 

 
 
 

     CARWYN JONES  

Tudalen y pecyn 35



P-04-319 Deiseb ynghylch Traffig yn y Drenewydd 

Geiriad y ddeiseb 

 

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru 

i: 

1. Osod cylchfan ger y gyffordd â heol Ceri ac, os bydd llif y traffig yn 

gwella, osod cylchfan barhaol yno. 

2. Cyhoeddi dyddiad cychwyn cynnar i adeiladu ffordd osgoi i’r 

Drenewydd ac i’r gwaith hwnnw fynd ar drywydd carlam hyd nes ei 

gwblhau. 

 

Cyflwynwyd gan: Paul Pavia 

 

Ystyriwyd gan y Pwyllgor am y tro cyntaf: Mis Mehefin 2011 

 

Nifer y llofnodion: 10 (casglwyd tua 5,000 o lofnodion ar ddeiseb 

gysylltiedig). 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 36

Eitem 3.2



Edwina Hart MBE CStJ AC / AM 
Gweinidog yr Economi, Gwyddoniaeth a Thrafnidiaeth 
Minister for Economy, Science and Transport  
 

 

 

Bae Caerdydd • Cardiff Bay 

Caerdydd • Cardiff 

CF99 1NA 

English Enquiry Line  0845 010 3300 

Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg  0845 010 4400 

Correspondence.edwina.Hart@Wales.gsi.gov.uk 

Wedi’i argraffu ar bapur wedi’i ailgylchu (100%)                            Printed on 100% recycled paper 

 
 

Eich cyf/Your ref P-04-319 
Ein cyf/Our ref EH/03282/14 

 
William Powell AC 
 
committeebusiness@cymru.gsi.gov.uk 
 
 

 
Annwyl William, 
 
Diolch ichi am eich llythyr dyddiedig 31 Gorffennaf, ar ran y Pwyllgor 
Deisebau, ynghylch y ddeiseb am y traffig yn y Drenewydd.   
 

Mae Cyngor Sir Powys bron â dod i ben â’i drafodaethau â pherchennog y tir 
ynghylch y gwaith i ledu ffordd ddynesu Ffordd y Trallwng i gyffordd Pool Road 
a Heol Ceri 
 
Byddaf yn parhau i gadw mewn cysylltiad â chi ynghylch unrhyw 
ddatblygiadau. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
  

29 Awst 2014 

Tudalen y pecyn 37

mailto:Correspondence.edwina.Hart@Wales.gsi.gov.uk
mailto:committeebusiness@cymru.gsi.gov.uk


P-04-555 Rhwystrwch y cynlluniau anfoesol a llym arfaethedig 

i’w gwneud yn orfodol i ficrosglodynnu cŵn 

Geiriad y ddeiseb: 

 

Yr ydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth 

Cymru i roi’r gorau i’w chynlluniau arfaethedig i’w gwneud yn orfodol i 

ficrosglodynnu cŵn. Nid oes tystiolaeth bod microsglodynnu cŵn yn fwy 

effeithiol, yn rhatach nac yn garedicach i gŵn. Profodd y dull hwn yn llawer 

drutach na’r dulliau arferol, fel tatŵs neu dagiau parhaol; mae’n amharu ar 

gŵn, ac o bosibl yn amharu ar hawliau sylfaenol a moesegol anifeiliaid. Mae 

tystiolaeth gynyddol hefyd fod y sglodion yn gallu achosi canser mewn 

anifeiliaid. Coler â thag yw’r dull hawsaf a mwyaf effeithiol o ganfod 

perchennog ci. Gall unrhyw un a all ddarllen ddefnyddio’r system hon. Yn ôl 

grwpiau ymgyrchu fel ChipMeNot, byddai microsglodynnu yn cael effaith 

wirioneddol ar yr amgylchedd o ganlyniad i’r sglodion eu hunain, yr angen 

am offer darllen, y batris i bob offer darllen, y cyfrifiaduron i weinyddu’r 

gronfa ddata, ac ati. 

 

Prif ddeisebydd:  Sovereign Wales + ChipMeNot 

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 13 Mai 2014 

Nifer y llofnodion: 11 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 38

Eitem 3.3



P-04-555 Stop the unethical and draconian proposed compulsory micro 

chipping of dogs - Correspondence from the Petitioner to the Committee, 

18.08.14 

Dear Mr Powell and the Petitions Committee, 

I'm grateful for your latest letter requesting further information on the petition 

calling for the compulsory microchipping of dogs to be stopped. I very much hope 

it will be reconsidered and curtailed before it becomes a legal requirement in 2015, 

as is being proposed. I hope the following will  help to give some insight on the 

matter. 

The change will mean that around 190,000 dogs in Wales will need to be 

microchipped over the next year, and that with effect from 1 March 2015, all 

puppies in Wales would need to be microchipped by the time they are 56 days old. 

Before he left his Ministerial role recently, Alun Davies had stated: 

“I am committed to promoting responsible dog ownership in Wales. Whilst dog 

owners already have a duty of care under the Animal Welfare Act, it is increasingly 

important that we have a reliable way of tracing dogs back to their owners. 

“Our decision to introduce compulsory microchipping will create a clear link 

between a dog and its owner and will increase the accountability of dog owners 

right across Wales. 

“It will make it much easier for an owner to be identified if its dog has strayed or 

been injured, it will help us to deter dog theft, and  the traceability back to breeders 

should also help us to reduce the incidence of infectious or inherited disease. 

“Microchipping will become a legal requirement on the 1st of March next year so I 

would urge all dog owners in Wales who have not yet had their dogs microchipped 

to do so before that date.” 

There are numerous flaws with microchipping and how it is being promoted to us. 

Microchips can in theory help to reunite a dog with it’s owner if it has been lost and 

caught but then so can a tattoo or a collar and tag which are far cheaper, are less 

intrusive and cause no harm to the dog. In all cases the dog has to first be caught 

so that its collar and tag can be read, or, in the case of a microchip, scanned with 

the zapping machine placed right up against the dog's body. 

Tudalen y pecyn 39



 

No one has yet been able to explain how a microchip inserted under the skin is 

going to stop dogs from being a danger to people and other animals, from 

spreading potential diseases or from being treated irresponsibly. 

There are also obvious serious moral, ethical and practical flaws in these 

Government proposals. As stated above, a collar and tag does exactly the same job 

as a micro chip and is cheaper and far less contentious and invasive. And a 

microchip won't make the dog less dangerous whereas a simple lead and a muzzle 

will. 

The dog’s and owner's details will also be registered on an authorised commercial 

database, providing authorities with yet more information about people’s 

whereabouts and activities at a time when civil liberty groups are campaigning 

against increased invasions of privacy. 

The decision to introduce compulsory microchipping follows a public consultation 

by the Welsh Government that ended in 2012. According to the Welsh Government 

the overwhelming majority of respondents were in favour of the move  

However, as pointed out by the British Association of Shooting and Conservation in 

the consultation responses (found in the attached PDF: Question 1, page 11), in a 

2009 Welsh local authorities survey regarding microchipping, only seven authorities 

responded from the 12 asked (not all 22 authorities were asked for reasons 

unknown)  

A similar unclear picture can be seen with the responses of Welsh vets although 

many of the veterinary corporations and dog charities that are in favour of dog 

chipping also stand to make a good deal of money from the chipping of dogs.  

The British Association of Shooting and Conservation further commented: "BASC 

believes that whilst micro chipping has benefits, its use should be down to 

individual choice and not a mandatory requirement - the case for compulsory 

microchipping has not yet been made" 

As seen in the consultation responses in the attached PDF's, The Pet Care Trust also 

strongly disagreed with the compulsory microchipping plans.       

 

Tudalen y pecyn 40



 

The Self Help Group (The SHG)  

http://the-shg.org/Compulsory%20Microchipping%20in%20Wales.htm, a group set 

up for farmers, pet owners and others experiencing difficulties with the RSPCA, is 

another group opposing compulsory microchipping. The group provides support 

and legal advice to people who may consider that they are being unfairly  

investigated or prosecuted for Animal Welfare related offences, usually by the 

RSPCA. The group state that:  

"in the face of this powerful organisation (the RSPCA), the defendant, often through 

lack of funds, may be unrepresented, or represented by an inexperienced solicitor. 

Potential professional witnesses will often decline to even consider his case on 

hearing that the RSPCA is involved." 

It does not make any sense for the RSPCA especially to be supportive of the 

microchipping plans when microchipping has not been proven to be safe or ethical 

for dogs and all evidence points to the fact that it isn't either safe or ethical.  

The SHG and other groups such as ChipMeNot also point out that the microchipping 

procedure means responsible pet owners have to risk the health of their animal in a 

futile act that might well be in breach of the Animal Welfare Act 2006. As evidence 

emerges that chips can cause cancer and other illnesses, it might be presently 

possible to prosecute those who implant chips for causing unnecessary suffering to 

animals. ChipMeNot states that according to The Animal Welfare Act 2006 [7] 

Section 4(3)(b), rather troublingly, if chipping becomes compulsory, the suffering 

will be state sanctioned and as a result, those who implant chips will have immunity 

from prosecution and cannot be prosecuted. This would arguably include any 

financial claims for compensation for injury and suffering caused to dogs as well as 

the inevitable associated veterinary fees that could result from migrating or faulty 

chips placed in the animal (http://www.chipmenot.org.uk/whats_wrong.asp) 

The Farmers Union of Wales could also not find genuine good reasons for 

supporting the compulsory microchipping scheme. All these responses can be seen 

in the two attached pdf's produced by the Welsh Government as some of the 

responses received in the open consultation. 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 41

http://the-shg.org/Compulsory%20Microchipping%20in%20Wales.htm
http://www.chipmenot.org.uk/whats_wrong.asp


From looking at a 'Road map on dog welfare' produced by the Welsh Government 

going back to 2007, it seems to the observer that the end result of compulsory 

microchipping has already been predetermined by some, rendering the consultation 

process a futile excersise if so and making the microchipping bill even less credible. 

This map is also attached.  

 At a time of serious austerity, the £15 charge for dog owners (up to £2.85 million 

in total) and the extra enforcement and manpower costs for local authorities makes 

this plan draconian and out of touch. It could also mean that, rather than risking 

prosecution and fines, dogs could be killed or chips physically removed by 

impoverished owners especially, leading to an increase in animal suffering as a 

result of such enforcement.  

As mentioned there is also increasing evidence by anti chipping groups and from 

scientific research that chips cause cancer in animals, with tests reported by the 

British Small Animal Veterinary Association (BSAVA) showing a 1-10% lethal cancer 

rate in tests on microchipped mice and rats . A comprehensive 2007 report by Dr 

Katherine Albrecht Ed.D titled  'Microchip-Induced Tumors in Laboratory Rodents 

and Dogs: A Review of the Literature 1990-2006' also points out very serious 

concerns regarding the safety of microchipping. A link to this report can be found 

here: http://www.antichips.com/cancer/albrecht-microchip-cancer-full-paper.pdf  

According to campaign groups in Britain such as ChipMeNot, 

(http://www.chipmenot.org.uk/whats_wrong.asp) there would also be a real 

environmental impact from microchips due to the chips themselves, the need for 

readers, batteries for each reader, the computers to administer the database and so 

on. A collar with a tag is still the easiest and most effective way of reuniting a dog 

and its owner by far - anyone who can read can use this system.  

The Control of Dogs Act 1992 already requires a collar and tag with the owner’s 

name and address on it in a public place as well as a muzzle for breeds considered 

dangerous. As previously stated, microchipping does not make dogs or people safer 

and charging owners for microchips and on-going database updates, as well as the 

additional manpower costs for local authorities needed to enforce such a policy, 

reflects badly on the Welsh Government's claims to be concerned with unnecessary 

expenditure in a time of austerity. Furthermore, any problems are caused by a 

minority as confirmed by Welsh Environment Minister John Griffiths when he said: 

Tudalen y pecyn 42

http://www.antichips.com/cancer/albrecht-microchip-cancer-full-paper.pdf
http://www.chipmenot.org.uk/whats_wrong.asp


“We believe the majority of dog owners in Wales are responsible and take good care 

of their animals.” 

Many would argue that only responsible owners would have their dog microchipped, 

while irresponsible owners would ignore any such requirement, driving dangerous 

dog breeding and irresponsible ownership further underground. 

The people of Wales and Britain share a common love of dogs but humans could 

also be under threat. According to ChipMeNot, it is worth noting that RFID / Radio 

Frequency Identification (another name for microchip technology) is being pushed 

in an increasing number of areas. The RFID chips - which can be detected and read 

by radio waves - are already used in new UK passports and numerous other 

systems such as London's Oyster card system to name but a few.  

Many would argue that allowing for such interference and compulsory intrusiveness 

into the body of a well liked pet sets a dangerous precedent. According to 

ChipMeNot "There have been recurrent attempts to introduce mandatory chipping 

of selected humans in the UK, but these have been defeated either due to public 

reaction or the fact that the proposals were technically not possible" 

http://www.chipmenot.org.uk/where_next.asp  

The compulsory microchipping of dogs is both draconian, non nonsensical and out 

of touch. Wales and its politicians can take this opportunity to represent the 

fundamental rights of the dogs and dog owners of Wales and, based on their 

common sense and the obvious substantial flaws in the microchipping programme 

as hopefully described above, reject this bill.  

Thank you again for taking the time to read and digest this information. I very much 

hope that you will give due consideration to the importance and significance of this 

subject matter which is very relevant to all of us, 

Sincerely, 

G.Meredith. 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 43

http://www.chipmenot.org.uk/where_next.asp


Ref Response
0017 Yes
0018 Yes. Reasons stated here/in this document. It will help with strays, disease tracing. I am less convinced about 

arguments for fouling. 
0019 Yes. For traceability of owner AND breeder. 
0020 Yes if licensed breeders have to everyone should. 
0021 Yes – promotes responsible ownership. 
0022 No. Exempt foxhounds if tattooed. 
0023 All dogs through the UK not only Wales. 
0024 Yes but I think puppies new owners should have the option of doing it if they wish. 
0025 It refers to do we microchip dogs yes or no. the answer is yes. If so then all dogs in Wales – UK should be 

microchipped. 
0026 Yes – because they can be returned to owner if lost or stolen. 
0027 Yes I consider this to be a vital tool to identify dogs and provide a clear link to owners for the purposes of return in 

cases of loss and to aid enforcement of dog control and other legislation. 

There are problems regarding the phrase “all dogs in Wales”, but I will deal with that later in my answer to question 
8. 

0028 Yes. If dog found without a chip, what happens? Is there any enforcement for dog found with microchip yet owners 
say not mine or doesn’t want dog? Can breeder be contacted as should be traceable if registered as first owner or 
“breeder” like car manufacturer. 

0029 Yes – Not only for the reasons set out in the consultation document but it would help with the control of ‘dog mess’ 
which is a major issue in the UK. 

0030 Yes:
o To identify ownership
o To identify any inherited health issues that the dog may have
o To identify health records for puppies that will follow the dog through its lifetime
I feel larger breeds such as Great Danes should be microchipped at 8 weeks. Smaller breeds could be 
microchipped at 14-16 weeks. 

T
udalen y pecyn 44



0031 Yes. Primarily to ensure dog welfare and ownership issues when dogs are lost / stolen. An additional cost may also 
deter or at least make people think more about getting dogs 'on a whim' without properly thinking through the 
implications of dog ownership.

0032 Absolutely. Promotes animal welfare and makes owners more accountable
0034 Yes, to safeguard the welfare of dogs and encourage responsible ownership
0035 Yes to reduce the stray dog population and to make dogs owners more responsible

0036 Yes. I agree with the cogent points raised in the consultation document. I would also suggest that if technologically
and financially practicable, these microchips be utilised for purpose as Wi-Fi hotspots. I believe this would be good 
business sense in times of recession. I'm not sure if this would require secondary legislation.

0037 Yes - all dogs, however benign they may appear are a potential danger to the Public Health.They are both a 
potential physical danger and can carry a number of pathogens dangerous to man.

0038 YES their is no valid reason not to have it done 
0039 No. I am in favour of permanent identification, but think people should be given a choice between tattooing or 

microchipping. So I am in favour of permanent ID
0040 yes - to allow accountability of owners
0041 For reunification in event of loss or theft, also for tracing where a dog has come from should it be abandoned, 

abused, neglected or put in to a rescue centre. This is the only way some people will ever become responsible
0042 Yes I believe there should be compulsory identification for all dogs though not necessarily Microchipping as there 

are other means available (tattoo, DNA)
0043 Yes - this would save councils considerable expense in housing strays and enable most of the costs involved with 

collecting them to be recovered  from the owner.  It would make it much easier to determine who the owner was
when prosecuting under the dangerous dogs or welfare legislation.  It may help to reduce theft.

0044 No - Because: 1) The irresponsible people who ought to have their dogs microchipped simply will not do it. 2) The 
Police will neither have the time or the resources to enforce the legislation. 3) The vulnerable (pensioners etcetera) 
will be unable to afford it.

0045 Yes – for all the reasons you state
0046 No - Because it simply will not work. Responsible dog owners (me included) would I am sure, comply if legislation 

were introduced. However, many others would not comply, which would make the whole thesis of microchipping in 

T
udalen y pecyn 45



the first place redundant. 

Take the analogy of compulsory car tax and insurance for example. There are many thousands of untaxed and 
uninsured cars in Wales even though the Police have proactive automated systems for detecting defaulters. It will 
be pretty much impossible (or extremely expensive) to ‘police’ chipped or unchipped dogs, and to put the onus for 
this on local authorities would certainly not work. 

0047 Yes - Compulsory microchipping of dogs in Wales is likely to significantly increase the likelihood of reuniting stray dogs 
with their owners, as currently only about 30% of dogs arriving in pounds are micro-chipped and a substantial proportion 
of dogs fail to be re-united. This would be of benefit to both owners and dogs. It would benefit dog welfare by reducing 
time in kennels, and reducing risks of euthanasia. It should also make available more places at rescue centres for dogs 
that require rehoming.

Compulsory microchipping of dogs, particularly puppies and breeding dogs, has the potential to ensure that puppies 
developing health or significant behavioural problems may be traced back to the breeder. This would facilitate taking 
action under trading regulations for provision of unhealthy animals or for misrepresentation. It may also encourage 
breeders to take steps to prevent health problems arising for which they may be held liable. Microchipping of breeding 
parents may help determine if they have been tested for genetic disease. It may also provide a basis in the future for 
veterinary research on aspects of genetically-based disease.

Where micro-chipping is widespread, there is likely to be increased potential for holding owners to account for a range of 
irresponsible actions, from dog-fouling to allowing dogs to be out of control or to behave aggressively. 

It is possible that in future instances of disease monitoring and management programmes (e.g. in relation to diseases 
introduced from other countries) that microchipping of dogs may support tracing of routes of transmission or provide 
other useful information.

In each of the above, microchipping will represent only part of any solution and must be considered alongside other 
measures.

0048 The Kennel Club believes that all dogs in Wales should have to be microchipped as this form of permanent 
identification is deemed to be the most efficient in identifying and returning stray dogs to their owners and as a 

T
udalen y pecyn 46



result, the most beneficial in relation to welfare and cost savings. 

The most important reason for microchipping is to enable a straying or lost pet to be returned quickly to its owner. 
Microchipping has also a number of advantages over other forms of identification. With regards to the collar and 
tag, it may fail to reunify pet and owner as the collar and tag could fall off or the writing on the tag can fade making it 
illegible. Additionally, if a dog was stolen, the collar and tag could be removed easily.  Permanent identification via 
microchipping would be effective at all times and difficult to remove or alter. 

All dogs should be microchipped in Wales in order to reap the wide range of welfare benefits that microchipping 
provides. As stated above, the main welfare benefit is for dogs to be promptly identified and returned to their 
owners. In addition, microchipping and registration to a database allows quick and simple detection, acts as a 
deterrent to dog theft, provides easier identification of owners who persistently allow their dogs to stray, cause 
nuisance or are culpable of animal cruelty, helps puppies be traceable to their breeder and as a consequence helps 
to tackle puppy farming problems. 

Lastly, as microchipped dogs can be returned to owners faster, there are significant economic benefits that can be 
accrued from saving local authority and rescue centres kennelling costs. This is expanded further in question 2. 

0049 To assist with encouraging more responsible dog ownership, all dogs should be permanently identified, i.e. through 
microchipping so that animals can be matched to their owners and traceability can be improved.  The RSPCA firmly 
believes that this should be part of an annual registration scheme. Such a scheme, implemented at a local level, 
would ensure there are sufficient funding streams for dog wardens and police Dog Legislation Officers (DLO) roles 
so that the law can be adequately enforced and public safety and animal welfare improvements can be seen in 
practice.  

The RSPCA believes that compulsory microchipping is a useful tool to allow for the traceability of dogs back to their 
owners (providing the owner’s contact information remains up to date on one central database).  This can be 
beneficial for ensuring dogs that are lost or stray can be returned to their owner more quickly and also encourages 
more responsible dog ownership.  However, microchipping on its own will not solve irresponsible dog ownership 
and as such we are concerned that the Welsh Government may be placing too much weight on what compulsory 

T
udalen y pecyn 47



microchipping can deliver especially when no extra resources are being provided for local authorities for the 
enforcement of such provisions.

0050 Yes, we support the compulsory microchipping of all dogs. We believe;-
o It is an effective way to link a dog to its owner and to make all owners accountable for the actions of their 

dog.

o Compulsory microchipping will improve animal welfare by making it easier to reunite a stray dog with its 
owner. 

o Develop further, responsible ownership by introducing greater traceability of owners (past and current). 

o Act as a deterrent against dog theft.

0051 Yes

Rapid identification of dogs would allow enforcement authorities to deal more effectively with straying, fouling and 
dangerous dog issues, and micro-chipping is the only way in which this can be achieved in a cost effective way.

0052 No – it is not enforceable and will cause good/ honest breeders and owners into spending money as vets wont do 
this for free.

0053 PDSA would support microchipping all dogs within a year of any legislation coming into effect.  

If there were no change to the current situation whereby owners can choose whether or not to microchip their 
puppies and older dogs, this would not be supported by PDSA.  Approximately 80% of the public want to see 
microchipping for all dogs and various organisations have long been promoting microchipping outlining the benefits 
to the dog and their owner.   

0054 Yes: 
 To improve animal welfare; easier to return stray dogs to their owners, owners more easily identified where 

suffering is found, greater traceability of dogs from breeders etc.

 Promote responsible ownership; dog’s owners could be identified from microchip information.

T
udalen y pecyn 48



 Deter the theft of dogs, as the owners of dogs can be identified from the microchip information.

 Aid any investigation in connection with dogs as owner can be identified and held liable.
0055 Yes. Over 120,000 dogs were picked up as strays by Local Authorities across the UK last year, an overall increase. 

In Wales some 9,482 dogs were dealt with as strays, which is a slight decrease on the year before (Dogs Trust; 
Annual Stray Dog Survey 2011). However, despite the slight decrease the number being returned to their owners 
remains below half at just 42%.

The result of this is financial cost to the Local Authorities, a continuing burden on rehoming and rescue 
organisations, and the destruction of hundreds of dogs for want of a good home. The introduction of mandatory 
permanent identification by microchip would enable many more dogs to be returned to their owners and fewer 
having to be destroyed, or passed on to already overstretched rehoming and rescue centres. 

Permanent identification would also allow the easy identification of an owner where allegations of cruelty are being 
investigated, the policy could have a positive impact on the problem of puppy farming and irresponsible breeding, 
and it will promote the principles of responsible dog ownership. It is also hoped that the need to permanently identify 
a dog, combined with useful outreach work to inform the dog owner of their responsibilities, will also have a positive 
impact on the dangerous dog problem in Wales.

0056 In principle the micro chipping of all dogs is agreed because it would enable the Council’s dog wardens to trace the 
owners of any stray dogs collected and return them directly to the owners; this would effectively reduce the 
kennelling costs for the Authority.  

0057 Yes but it isn’t just the micro-chipping that is the issue it is making sure that details are kept up to date.

I don’t think that compulsory micro-chipping is going to miraculously solve all dog related problems including dog 
attacks as many people seem to think it will. However, I do think it is a good starting point and a step forward in 
responsible dog ownership and it should in theory help Local Authorities and stray dog facilities in identifying 
owners of dogs which may be straying, fouling or behaving in a dangerous manner. 

T
udalen y pecyn 49



We have been offering free micro-chipping at Cardiff Dogs Home for a number of years and although we micro-chip 
all the dogs we home and many public take up the offer of micro-chipping there are still a large number of people 
that don’t get their dogs chipped. Further action is needed to make it compulsory but not only compulsory to get it 
done but to also keep records updated.

0058 Yes.  Compulsory microchipping is an essential element of the excellent animal welfare work already in place in 
Wales.

The benefits of permanent identification are:

a. The easy return of stray dogs;

b. The ability to identify any dog that may transgress including being out of control or dangerously out of 
control;

c. The ability to identify the owner of a dog where there may be an offence under the Animal Welfare Act 
2006 and subsequent secondary legislation introduced by the Welsh Assembly Government;

d. The ability to trace the provenance of a dog to its breeder;

e. The ability to trace dogs for disease control purposes.

None of these benefits can be attained except by the introduction of compulsory permanent identification and this is 
currently best achieved using the microchip.  

While voluntary microchipping has been available for more than fifteen years, it is clear that dogs belonging to two 
groups are most likely to be microchipped: the responsible owner who wishes to ensure their lost dog can be 
returned promptly; and the dog owner who has had their dog microchipped free of charge or at a reduced rate by a 
charity.  Sadly this latter group are less likely to amend their contact details and it seems likely that their dogs 
represent the majority of microchipped stray dogs whose owners cannot be traced.  A properly constructed 
compulsory scheme is likely to encourage this latter group to keep their details up to date.

T
udalen y pecyn 50



The owners of dogs that have not been microchipped probably fall into two groups: those who just haven’t got round 
to it and the majority of whom will comply with a compulsory scheme; and those who have no regard for any 
legislation and are probably the most irresponsible owners.  While some of this group may be forced to comply by 
their housing provider, there will inevitably be some who will never do so.

0059 No, we do not think that all dogs in Wales should have to be microchipped, we believe it is overly intrusive and only 
offers limited suggested “possible benefits”. 

At a time of national austerity and public sector cut backs, it would place an unnecessary financial burden on many 
hundreds of thousands of already responsible dog owners and an additional financial and administrative burden on 
our already overstretched public sector services, and is also likely to be ignored by those less responsible dog 
owners it is most intended to target.

The enormity and the financial and administrative implications of enforcing and accurately maintaining such records 
should not be underestimated. Particularly bearing in mind that not only do dogs change owners, but that owners 
also change addresses. This coupled with the fact that new owners may have no way of verifying for themselves 
that a dog is microchipped, or that any microchip number with which they are provided is accurate, it has the 
potential to become an administrative nightmare which realises few of the suggested benefits and at significantly 
higher costs.

0060 Given the increasing concerns of NFU Cymru members throughout Wales of livestock worrying by stray dogs, 
particularly with sheep worrying around the spring lambing season, it is our view that dogs in Wales should be 
microchipped.

0061 Like the majority of individuals and organisations involved in dog welfare, I believe that microchipping can help with 
a number of welfare issues.  Microchipping can reunite lost and stray dogs with their owners.  When dogs are 
tragically killed in road accidents, scanning for chips can allow information to be relayed back to an owner who may 
be worried about a missing dog.  

T
udalen y pecyn 51



I am involved in voluntary work with greyhounds.  Currently, these are routinely tattooed for identification in the 
racing industry.  Sadly it is not unknown for dogs to have their ears mutilated (cut off) to eliminate tracing 
identification.  Universal microchipping would ensure there is less motivation for this to occur, and may assist in 
reducing the problem of ex-racing dogs being abandoned.    

Easier identification of dogs will assist considerably in managing the problems caused by irresponsible dog 
ownership and “status dogs” – compulsory chipping for dogs who belong to social housing tenants will help in the 
management and identification of disputes caused by episodes of anti social behaviour linked to dog ownership.  

Easier identification of dogs will assist in the enforcement of dog fouling legislation.  

Clear identification of individual dogs will assist in the welfare issues associated with management of dog breeding 
premises.  The issues attached to this are already being dealt with via the proposed changes to dog breeding 
legislation in Wales, so it is unnecessary to repeat the points here, except to say that chipping will be warmly 
welcomed.  

Finally, chipping of the dog population could be of considerable assistance in respect to issues of disease 
management.    

0062 Yes

Our experience as Dog Wardens is that it is often difficult to identify owners of dogs that are straying, fouling or 
acting in a dangerous manner. Rapid identification of dogs would allow enforcement authorities to deal more 
effectively with these issues, and micro-chipping is the only way in which this can be achieved in a cost effective 
way. 

Free or low cost micro-chipping has been offered by charities and local authorities across Wales over many years, 
but this has not led to universal coverage and further action is therefore required.

0063 We understand the reasons for microchipping as set out in the consultation document and agree with the points 
made. We recognise in particular that microchipping will assist greatly with returning lost, stolen or stray dogs to 

T
udalen y pecyn 52



their respective owners.
0064 We are in support of compulsory microchipping of puppies for the reasons given in the consultation document.
0065 The Union supports in principle microchipping dogs as a backup mechanism for identification should collars and 

tags be lost or tattoos faded, although it does believe that some of the issues raised in the document in support of 
compulsory chipping, such as encouraging responsible dog ownership, will be dependant on owners actually 
microchipping their dogs in the first place. There is also concern at the use of legislation rather than positive 
voluntary measures, which adds another layer of unnecessary bureaucracy whilst achieving very little in return.   

The Union fully supports the promotion of voluntary microchipping for older dogs, although agrees that there might 
be a case for microchipping puppies from licensed breeders to improve the perception of Wales as a centre of 
puppy farming. This, however, will only work if the public buy microchipped puppies.

0066 Yes
Our experience as local authorities – and specifically in this instance – dog wardens- is that it is often difficult to 
identify owners of dogs that are straying, fouling or acting in a dangerous manner. Rapid identification of dogs 
would allow enforcement authorities to deal more effectively with these issues, and micro-chipping is the only way in 
which this can be achieved in a cost effective way. 

Free or low cost micro-chipping has been offered by charities and local authorities across Wales over many years, 
but this has not led to universal coverage and further action is therefore required. 

0067 We have long called for the microchipping of all dogs to be made compulsory. Compulsory microchipping is 
beneficial for animal welfare and responsible pet ownership for the reasons given below: 

1. Microchipping is a permanent form of identification;
2. It enables pets and owners to be reunited in cases of straying, accident or theft;
3. It could help reduce the numbers of stray dogs; 
4. As the owner/breeder of the animal can be identified, it can promote responsible pet ownership and responsible 

breeding practices;
5. It allows for the identification of individual animals for certification, test results and medical history; 
6. It enables veterinary surgeons to contact owners more easily in case of an emergency – e.g. with an animal 

T
udalen y pecyn 53



brought in after a road traffic accident.

It is important to stress, however, that compulsory microchipping will be ineffective without a robust registration 
system that needs to be well regulated in any legislation along with a requirement for the owner/registered keeper to 
be responsible for keeping the details up to date. A central reunification mechanism for databases will need to be 
established to facilitate access through a single point of entry. 

0068 YES - It will promote traceability, enabling authorities to reunite stray dogs with their owners and make it very 
difficult (if not impossible) for irresponsible owners to deny ownership and avoid liability for their dogs. It will also 
deter dog theft

0069 BASC believes that whilst micro chipping has benefits, its use should be down to individual choice and not a 
mandatory requirement and that the case for compulsory microchipping has not yet been made.  The consultation 
document quotes figures from a 2009 survey regarding local authorities in which seven of the twelve that responded 
were in favour 58.3%. It would therefore follow that 41.7% were not. With 22 Unitary Authorities in Wales, if all of 
these were surveyed the proportion of positive responses received actually decrease. The same could be true in 
respect of the figures quoted for vets. Whilst 65% of the 81 who responded felt that microchipping should not 
remain voluntary. What was the original number surveyed? Is this a true representation?

0071 Yes, we believe that all dogs in Wales should be microchipped irrespective of where they have been bred, and that 

this will be a major step forward in improving animal welfare. From an enforcement perspective, compulsory 

microchipping proves ownership and therefore who is liable/responsible for an animal. In addition, it will also reunite 

stray dogs with their owners and reduce incidences of stolen dogs as it will act as a deterrant. Compulsory 

microchipping will reduce the numbers of dogs that have to be impounded and will be a very useful tool for the 

Police when dealing with dangerously out-of-control dogs as they will be able to quickly identify owners. 

0072 Yes. For welfare reasons with stray or abused dogs and traceability of breeders as well as owners. This would 
make them responsible for their dogs.

0073 Yes

T
udalen y pecyn 54



0074 no. My experience of microchipping companion animals is that the system does not always work. An animal of mine 
was killed by a car, left on the side of the road and neighbours arranged for local environmantal services to destory 
the remains whlist i was at work. the animal was microchipped. so it did not help in this situation.

0075 Yes because there are too many irresponsible owners who abuse, abandon and use their dogs for harmful acts 
such as dog fighting or training them to be aggressive towards people. In order to hold them accountable they need 
to be traced.

0076 No. But I have to say that all our Iggies are microchipped, I just don't agree with compulsory chipping, as there are 
perfectly good alternatives ie tattoing

0077 yes because i think the owner will then take better responiblity of the dog, police will have better evidence to act on 
dogs that have attacked someone so there is no question then who the dog belongs too and the animal welfare 
would be able take action much quicker.

0078 Yes - to deter owners from abandoning dogs and from irresponsible breeding (breeders should take responsibility 
for dogs they have bred.) This should include ALL breeders - not just those licensed by their local authority.

0079 I think it would be a good idea for all dogs in Wales to microchipped when they are born. This will ensure all dogs 
are registered to an owner and the types of dogs that people own is also registered.

0080 Consolidate responsibility of dog owner /positive I D of dog throughout its life. makes dog a member of society by 
association with owner/not anonymous/traceable/ accountable.

0081 Yes, it will improve the ability of councils to trace the owners of stray dogs and hopefully discourage people from 
abandoning dogs. It will aim to create a culture of responsible dog ownership.

0082 Yes. It will encourage owners to take greater responsibility for their dogs.
0083 yes It will improve identification and help reunite lost animals it will help prove accountability and liability of 

ownership and help prevent theft.
0084 No, worthwhile objective but unworkable, what happens to an owner who has had their dog chipped and the chip 

migrates/ceases operating? is the owner prosecuted? if only 1% are not readable that is over 4,000 dogs ( some 
evidence suggests the figure is nearer 5% failure. consultation states that tattoos can be removed so can 
microchips either surgically or with more cruel methods ( there is thriving underground vet side to dog fighting) what 
is the position with dogs that come in from countries where it is not compulsory to microchip. Obviously this will not 
be a factor if all parts of the UK implement at the same time with the same rules.

0085 Yes, to ensure that traceability of dogs can be ascertained. That puppy farms can be monitored accodingly and that 

T
udalen y pecyn 55



criminals can be prosecuted by proving ownership of dogs in cruelty cases etc.
0086 Yes. Battersea Dogs & Cats Home, one of the oldest and best-known animal welfare organisations in the world, 

supports the compulsory microchipping of all dogs in Wales and throughout the UK. Although not a catch-all 
solution in its own right, we believe that compulsory microchipping will provide an essential framework for creating a 
culture of responsible ownership of dogs. Compulsory microchipping of all dogs in Wales would be an efficient way 
of reuniting lost dogs with their owners and would combat unidentifiable strays. Both of these create higher 
kennelling costs organisations such as Battersea and Local Authorities.

0087 Unlike other animals dogs are associated closely with areas inhabited by humans. Dog numbers are increasing. 
Dogs do not have a moral compass and their safe and civil conduct is under the direct control of their owners. There 
must be a means to identify and hold to account the owner of animals causing civil nuisance and exhibiting 
behaviours that threaten the well being of citizens.

0088 Will help control of stray dogs and make it easier for authorities to deal with owners who do not control their dogs. It 
will make it easier for victims of dog attacks to get justice from the owner.

0089 Yes, logged on a single database. This would enable the owners of dogs to be identified so that prosecutions can 
be brought against their owners when a dog attacks a horse or rider, or any other person. It would also help to 
ensure improved regulation of breeding dogs in a region that is stigmatised by the number of _puppy farms_. 
Legislation regarding the passporting and microchipping of horses has been in place for a number of years now, 
microchipping dogs would be the modern replacement for the licence that owners used to have to have. 
Responsible dog owners would welcome the introduction of microchipping; it would help to relocate dogs if lost, it 
could be used to improve breed standards (to confirm that it is the correct dog) and help to reduce the number of 
_puppy farms_.

0090 No, it should be the owner's free choice.
0091 yes. My cat was chipped and when he got lost someone took it to a vet and so he was identified and came home.
0092 Tracability
0093 Yes. This will control all dogs especially violent and illegal dogs. It will make policing the dog problem a lot easier.
0094 Yes It would make people more responsible for their animals' behaviour and safety, and for leaving their faeces in 

inappropriate places. It would make people think more responsibly about acquiring dogs at all.
0095 Yes, to reduce the number of stray animals and to improve animal welfare, forcing owners to take responsibility for 

thier dogs.

T
udalen y pecyn 56



0096 No: Whilst the Pet Care Trust supports microchipping and believes that microchipping is an excellent method of 
permanently identifying a dog, it should not be made mandatory.

The present legal requirement for dogs in public to wear a collar and tag showing the owner’s name and address is 
perfectly serviceable as a way of reuniting the vast majority of dogs with their owners. Whilst microchipping is 
desirable as an extra safeguard in case the collar falls off, it would be disproportionate to criminalise pet owners 
who do not comply.

You state that compulsory microchipping could :
1. Shorten the period of confinement for stray dogs, thus reducing stress for the animal and costs for the local 
authority.
However this does not guarantee that animals will be reunited with their owners. For instance, if a vet finds a chip 
which has different owner details from that of his client, he
is under no obligation to inform the original owner.

2. Introduce greater traceability
This will only happen if transfer papers are up to date, this is also important when establishing liability and proof of 
ownership

3. Could act as a deterrent against theft
This is not an automatic deterrent to theft, as microchips are not visible. How will it be policed? Will owners become 
criminalised if the chip has become dormant? What level of fine would be levied on an owner? Who will bring 
prosecutions?

The Pet Care Trust believes that enforcement of mandatory microchipping would only further burden an overworked 
police force and local authority. It would require further investment in infrastructure.

The Pet Care Trust strongly recommends the Welsh Assembly Government adopt option 1.

Not introduce legislation but continue to work with local authorities and third sector organisations to 

T
udalen y pecyn 57



encourage owners to microchip their dogs on a voluntary basis

STATE
This approach also complies with the Hampton review for better regulation by making use of
bodies and systems already in place.

0097 The SHG is opposed to compulsory micro-chipping. The decision to micro-chip should remain with the individual 
dog owner in Wales.

The UK government has recently committed to closing down the ID card database. Dog microchipping is just 
another register of people. It does nothing to prevent dog theft or to help find dogs that are lost. Indeed, reading 
reports of missing dogs there seem to be as many lost and stolen that are micro-chipped as those that are not. 
There is no evidence that this leads to an increased percentage of dogs that are micro-chipped being found and 
returned to their owners when either lost or stolen. See “Pet owner hits out as dog re-homed”.
http://www.blackpoolgazette.co.uk/news/local/pet-owner-hits-out-as-dog-rehomed-1-4733856

The SHG opposes compulsory micro-chipping on the grounds that it is dog registration and licensing under another 
name, that it creates a database registry of people and their movements, thus representing great intrusion into 
people's privacy, and that it punishes responsible dog owners for the actions of a minority.

We know that any problems are caused by a minority because Welsh Environment Minister John Griffiths said:
“We believe the majority of dog owners in Wales are responsible and take good care of their animals.”
http://www.vetsonline.com/actualites/detail/53831/welsh-to-consult-on-compulsory-dogmicrochipping.html

Clearly the Welsh Government must consider the proportionality of forcing uncalled for restrictions on the peaceful 
enjoyment by people of their property (dogs) when it is clear from the proposals that the majority of people have 
chosen not to take up offers of free or cheap micro-chipping.
We have been unable to find any figures to show the actual voluntary uptake of micro-chipping among Welsh or UK 
dog owners. Nor have we found any figures for compliance with compulsory microchipping in Northern Ireland 
although we accept that this is new legislation. It should be remembered

T
udalen y pecyn 58



that when the dog licence was abandoned it had an uptake of only 50%. A large number of people who would need 
to be forced to comply.

There are serious health issues with microchips. They may move within the dog’s body. There are certainly 
instances where chips that have been inserted for pet passports have not been found resulting in dogs facing long 
stays in quarantine. Microchips appear to be associated with the appearance of tumours at the site of the chip. No 
responsible pet owner is going to want to risk the health of their animal for a dubious benefit. Indeed, the procedure 
might well be in breach of the Animal Welfare Act 2006 (AWA), although we note that the Act makes government 
sponsored cruelty exempt. See: http://www.chipmenot.org/ and http://www.antichips.com/cancer/

This does not sit easily with the claim that these proposals will serve to improve animal welfare. Worse, by creating 
compulsory micro-chipping the Welsh Government will provide micro-chippers with the protective cover of S. 4(3)(b) 
of the Animal Welfare Act 2006. This essentially states that
state sanctioned cruelty is exempt from prosecution – and arguably from any financial claims for compensation for 
injury and suffering caused to dogs and the inevitable associated veterinary fees.

Tattooing appears to be a far less dangerous procedure and at least is visible on the dog, unlike microchipping
which needs specialist equipment. There is already a dog tattoo register and it should be noted that the Dangerous 
Dogs Act insists on a tattoo as well as a micro-chip. http://www.dog-register.co.uk/ .

It is impossible to see how micro-chipping could reduce dog fouling.
0098 Yes. So that strays and lost dogs can be found easier. It could also mean that puppy farms and breeders would 

need to take more responsibility so that you could see just how many they are breeding, plus the welfare of these 
dogs can be monitored. An entire history of a dogs life can be recorded and the issues surrounding them tackled 
more easily.

0099 Yes, because it would force owners to take responsibility for their animals and make any necessary actions against 
those owners easier, as it would be like owning your car..... you're responsible for the actions of anyone driving your 
car etc.

0100 DEFINATELY!!! I think if all dogs were microchipped, you could trace owners who dump or neglect their dogs. I also 

T
udalen y pecyn 59



believe there should be a ban on breeding also, social networking sites are rife with dogs for sale or free, ban on 
advertising on networking / selling sites.. with ever increasing horror stories of dogs being used for dog fighting etc. 
Neutering shouls also be compulsory to prevent breeding unless people have applied for a special licence. We 
need dog licences, special licences to allow breeding with restrictions and guidelines on re-homing, making people
take resposibility, ownership.. this cruelty has to stop!!

0101 Yn bendant. Mi fyddai hyn yn golygu bod perchnogaeth ci yn rhywbeth i'w ystyried o ddifrif. Mi fyddai hefyd yn 
golygu bod modd canfod perchnogion cwn strae.

0102 Yes, I work for an animal rescue centre and promote microchipping as a responsible way of taking responsibility for 
dogs. People should be prepared to look after animals they buy or adopt.

0103 Absolutely, definitely NOT. Irresponsible owners will take no notice and how can it possibly be enforced. Local 
councils already stretched to deliver essential services. Dog licences were dropped as impossible to administer. 
Won't help dangerous dog situation. Identification following dog attacks not usually a problem as it is more often 
than not a family pet or neighbours dog who commits attack. Won't help stray situation. Most strays are abandoned 
and owners don't want them back. An owner whose dog is genuinely lost will move heaven and earth to get them 
back. Highly efficient websites have an interactive network, rescue centres, dog wardens, vets etc would be 
contacted routinely

0104 YES - to tackle the increasing problem of strays, fouling and encourage more responsible dog ownership.
0105 No, we do not think that all dogs in Wales should have to be

microchipped, we believe it is overly intrusive and only offers limited suggested “possible benefits”.
At a time of national austerity and public sector cut backs, it would place an unnecessary financial burden on many 
hundreds of thousands of already responsible dog owners and an additional financial and administrative burden on 
our already overstretched public sector services, and is also likely to be ignored by those less responsible dog 
owners it is most intended to target.
The enormity and the financial and administrative implications of enforcing and accurately maintaining such records 
should not be underestimated. Particularly bearing in mind that not only do dogs change owners, but that owners 
also change addresses. This, coupled with the fact that new owners may have no way of verifying for themselves 
that a dog is microchipped, or that any microchip number with which they are provided is accurate, has the potential 
to become an administrative nightmare which realises few of the suggested benefits and at significantly higher 
costs.

T
udalen y pecyn 60



0106 Microchipping is proven to be the most effective way of ensuring lost dogs are returned to their owners. However of 
the 8.2 million pet dogs currently in the UK, more than a third remain unidentifiable, by permanent means.   

As a further encouragement, according to recent independent economic research carried out by the Alliance, it has 
revealed that if the Welsh Government were to introduce compulsory microchipping it could save the public purse 
between £2.39 and £2.67 million per year1.  

If more dogs were microchipped, more could be returned direct to their owners enhancing animal welfare as well as 
the cost savings to local authorities. We believe that microchipping could help with the enforcement of other existing 
legislation such as the Animal Welfare Act 2006 and the Dangerous Dogs Act 1991 or Dogs Act 1871.

The most important reason for microchipping is to enable a lost, stolen or straying dog to be returned promptly to its 
owner.  Permanent identification has a number of advantages over the use of a collar and tag.  A collar and tag can 
easily be removed from a stray or stolen dog.  Conversely, permanent identification by means of a microchip is 
effective at all times, is impossible to alter and extremely difficult to remove. 

However, the microchip number on its own is meaningless. Owners need to register the microchip number along 
with their personal details with an appropriate computerised database. The databases currently used in the UK can 
only be accessed by authorised bodies such as animal wardens, the police, animal welfare centre personnel and 
vets. Once an individual or organisation has been verified they are allocated a PIN number to facilitate such access. 
It is essential that database details are kept up to date, and, that the database is available 24 hours a day. All 
databases must be compatible with a single point of entry.

We believe that the introduction of compulsory microchipping of all dogs will help to improve animal welfare, aid the 
government in tackling a large number of issues relating to irresponsible dog ownership and ease financial 
pressures on local authority services.

0107 Yes. Guide Dogs concur with the potential benefits identified by compulsory microchipping within the consultation 
document. We believe that the compulsory microchipping of all dogs at the earliest opportunity is the best and most 

                                               
1 Microchipping Alliance independent economic research 2011

T
udalen y pecyn 61



effective way of improving animal welfare; reducing the level of stress for a dog when separated from it’s owner and 
helping establish ownership liability where required. We believe compulsory microchipping should be an important 
element of any future dog control legislation that may be introduced as the result of the forthcoming Control of Dogs 
(Wales) Bill consultation that was recently announced. 

0108 Yes. Dogs if strayed, can be reunited with their owners. Dogs that do damage can be traced back to their owners.
0109 Yes. I think there are many benefits to having all dogs microchipped and it will encourage dog owners to take more 

responsibility for their animals.
0110 Yes encourages responsible ownership. I particularly relate to geyhounds who are often abandoned after their 

racing days. Also if you loose your dog can be easily identified.
0111 Dogs Trust believes that all dogs in Wales should have to be permanently identified via a microchip. 

Microchipping is proven to be the most effective way of ensuring lost dogs are returned to their owners. However, of 
the estimated 8.2 million pet dogs currently in the UK, more than a third remain unidentifiable by a permanent 
means of identification.  According to recent independent economic research carried out by Dogs Trust on behalf of 
the Microchipping Alliance, if the Welsh Government were to introduce compulsory microchipping it could save the 
public purse between £2.39 million and £2.61 million per year.  If more dogs were microchipped, more could be 
returned to their owners and in a timelier manner. As such the cost to local authorities would be vastly reduced.  
Dogs Trust is aware that the Local Government Authority believes voluntary microchipping is working.  However, 
despite years of endless education and free microchipping offers from charities, only an estimated 59% of the dog 
population is currently microchipped and stray dog figures for the UK continue to rise year on year, last year 
standing at over 9,482 in Wales. 

The most important reason for microchipping is to enable a lost, stolen or stray dog to be returned promptly to its 
owner.  Permanent identification has a number of advantages over the use of a collar and tag.  Some dogs are not 
left with their collar and tag on at all times and dogs, stolen from owners’ premises, are likely to have their collar and 
tag removed if they are wearing them at the time.  Permanent identification is effective at all times, is impossible to 
alter and extremely difficult to remove.

As stated above, the main welfare benefit is for dogs to be promptly identified and returned to their owners. In 

T
udalen y pecyn 62



addition, microchipping and registration to a database allows quick and simple detection, acts as a deterrent to dog 
theft, provides easier identification of owners who persistently allow their dogs to stray, cause nuisance or are 
culpable of animal cruelty, helps puppies be traceable to their breeder and as a consequence helps to tackle puppy 
farming problems. 

However, the microchip number alone is meaningless. Keepers need to be compelled to register the microchip 
number and their details with an appropriate computerised database. It is essential that dog owners update their 
personal details; to be effective this needs to be mandatory with a penalty imposed for non-compliance.  Any 
database should be available 24 hours a day and all databases compatible and communicate with each other.  
Dogs Trust is adamant that an independent single point of access to the databases, signed up to a Code of 
Practice, is essential.  A PIN number is needed to access the databases, which can only be accessed by authorised 
bodies such as animal wardens, the police, social housing landlords, animal welfare centre personnel and vets.

0112 Yes eventually all dogs ... so each owner can take responsibility
0113 Yes Because it would make dealing with the huge numbers of stray dogs so much easier and make owners more 

responsible for their dogs
0114 Yes. To enable easy identification of stray or lost dogs. To ensure that the necessary authorities can track down 

owners in the case of animal maltreatment or dog attacks against humans. To ensure that farmers can locate dog
owners if a dog is worrying their flocks to help prevent immediate premature shooting of dogs. Chipping might also 
encourage a more responsible attitude towards dogs e.g. fouling.

0115 Yes.It would result in a full data base of all dogs in Wales. Lost dogs would be rehomed quicker and save on 
expensive kennelling costs, it would demonstrate responsible dog ownership and identify those dogs that are 
repeatedly allowed to stray.

0116 Yes, as hopefully this would prevent as many dogs finding thier way into pounds that are there now.
0117 No, there is already to much legislation surrounding hunting, docking tails, etc the goverment should concentrate on 

more important & relevant issues. eg education, economy health
0118 No. There are health issues arising from the use of microchips. If my dog develops a tumour at the site of the 

microchip, will I be able to sue the government? The chips can also migrate .
0119 Yes. Animal welfare reasons such as reunite lost animals with owners and potential prosecution of owners for 

animals discovered in poor health. Public health reasons such as identifying and potentially prosecuting owners of 

T
udalen y pecyn 63



dangerous dogs - and by dangerous I mean an animal that is behaving dangerously NOT an animal that simply 
passes some measurements and ticks a few dubious boxes relating to 'type'

0120 Yes – it will promote traceability, enabling authorities to reunite stray dogs with their owners and make it very 
difficult (if not impossible) for irresponsible owners to deny ownership and avoid liability for their dogs. It will also 
deter dog theft 

T
udalen y pecyn 64



Ref Response
0027 I think that all dogs should be microchipped within 1 year of the legislation being enacted. The idea of microchipping 

is sound and, so long as the microchipping companies can cope with the number of dogs to be chipped, it would 
serve no useful purpose by delaying Wales-wide coverage. 

0029 In the view of Welshpool Town Council all dogs should be microchipped. 
0030 I feel all breeding bitches should be microchipped and health checked before they are used for breeding. This will 

prevent over-breeding and keep a record of the litters they produce. Each dog should then receive a health check 
after each litter, e.g. between 6-8 weeks post litter. 
The microchipping number of the mother should then also be recorded on the puppies chip. 

All dogs to be used as a stud dog should also be microchipped and health checked, because of potential inherited 
health issues. 

All puppies should be microchipped after a certain date and have a health check before leaving a breeder. 
0041 The first two points should be the requirements although I would make the second within 6 months of introduction
0042 In addition I feel that all puppies should be identifiable prior to leaving it's breeder with breeder details being kept on 

record so that they are also accountable for any offspring they produce. All older dogs should 
be permanently identifiable within an agreed timescale which I suggest to be 1 year from the date of legislation.

0043 All puppies (including (and indeed especially) those bred by people other than licensed breeders should be 
microchipped and registered before a certain age (I would suggest around 14 weeks).  Although requiring 
microchipping before leaving the breeders might make enforcement easier neonatal animals may feel more pain from
the chipping procedure than those at 14 weeks (in my experience pups complain a lot more about their first 
vaccination at 6-8 weeks than their second one at 10-12 weeks).  That said the pain involved is likely to be quite a bit 
less than other procedures such as tail docking and dew claw removal which are allowed in neonates.

All dogs should be microchipped within one year of legislation being made, assuming the database companies are 
sure they can cope.  If the approach is phased it will be over a decade before an owner guilty of not chipping his/her 
dog can claim it was born before the legislation was made.

T
udalen y pecyn 65



0044 This should not be introduced, therefore this question is NOT APPLICABLE
0045 All dogs be microchipped within 1 year of the legislation being made.  Because most effective and easiest to 

implement & enforce.
0046 IF microchipping legislation were introduced it would make sense to microchip all dogs within a given time period 

perhaps a year. Microchipping puppies at time of sale would mean there would be a gap of at least ten but possibly 
up to seventeen or twenty years during which some dogs would be chipped and others not (because some non 
chipped dogs would live that long) – clearly this would be counterproductive, especially if the disease transmission to 
humans scenario should ever occur.

0047 It is important that all new puppies are microchipped, that microchipping is required on change of ownership, and that 
the adult dog population is microchipped within a relatively short period. This would aid publicity campaigns, 
enforcement by agencies such as local authorities and the police, and create early benefits (eg of reduction of the 
stray population). However, a one-year time-scale may be too short for effective administration. It is suggested that 
all dogs should be microchipped within 2 years of the date of implementation of legislation, but that microchipping of 
new puppies and at change of ownership be required from date of implementation. 

0048 The Kennel Club supports Option 2, which requires all dogs be microchipped within 1 year of the legislation, as the 
best option out of the 5 proposed as it has both the highest welfare and economic benefits combined. 

Option 1 which would require microchipping puppies born after the legislation has been enacted would eventually 
lead the outcome of compulsory identification of all dogs. However, this option alone would not be immediately 
effective in securing both the welfare and economic benefits associated with microchipping all dogs without efforts to 
ensure existing adult dogs are also included. 

Option 3 may cover a larger proportion of the dog population as it includes both the microchipping of new puppies 
and a requirement to microchip upon change of ownership, however it would also not be immediately effective in 
securing the benefits as it would take years in order for the entire dog population to be microchipped and registered 
to a database. Furthermore, the Kennel Club’s concern regarding the change of ownership element is that dogs 
which are kept in the ownership of the breeder (for example working dogs) would not need to be microchipped as 
they have not changed ownership. Problems could arise when an un-chipped animal strays, gets lost or is involved in 
a dog bite incident. The ability to identify owners to reunite them with their dog and possibly hold them responsible for 

T
udalen y pecyn 66



an incident would be a longer and more complicated process. Additionally, there is a higher chance of finding legal 
loopholes which would allow owners to legally avoid microchipping their dogs. 

With regards to Option 5 which involves a phased in approach by microchipping puppies at the time of sale, the 
concern is once again that both welfare and economic benefits would not be delivered fast enough as well as the 
segment of dogs that might be excluded because they are never transferred to a new owner. This option would offer 
extremely slow progress for both animal welfare and financial gains for both local authorities and rescue centres. 

Option 4 which requires new puppies to be microchipped and all dogs on change of ownership as well as the 
remainder microchipped within an agreed timescale would be the second best option as it would cover a greater 
proportion of the dog population which would ensure faster delivery of benefits. However, instead of having three 
different requirements placed on the public, Option 2 which requires all dogs to be microchipped within one year of 
the legislation would be an easier and more digestible requirement for the public to understand and comply with. 

Based on a cost impact analysis undertaken by the Microchipping Alliance, the Kennel Club considers Option 2 to be 
by far the most beneficial in terms of cost savings. The cost analysis looked at implementation costs, enforcement 
costs, cost savings in Wales and the total estimated cost. The calculated annual cost savings relating solely to dog 
welfare amount to between £2.39-£2.61 million in the first year of introducing such legislation. These savings could 
enable local authorities to offer further assistance in other canine related matters as well as potentially providing extra 
income. 

Option 2 would allow all dog owners sufficient time to get their dogs microchipped which would ensure that should 
any dog get lost or stray, the chances of their reunification with the owner are higher and kennelling time lower. In 
addition, legislation centred on Option 2 could also include measures to avoid possible welfare implications of 
microchipping older dogs who may find the microchipping process distressing. 

For these reasons, the Kennel Club considers Option 2 to be the most efficient, beneficial and best ‘catch all’ option 
that has the highest welfare benefits as well as lowest costs to both local and national government. 

0049 The RSPCA’s preferred position of the options listed is the second of those above – all dogs to be microchipped 

T
udalen y pecyn 67



within 1 year of the legislation being made - however this is not the solution we would choose. 

The consultation document states that compulsory microchipping would improve animal welfare by making it easier 
to re-unite stray dogs with their owners; develop responsible ownership though greater traceability; help establish 
liability and prove ownership; assist with disease control; and act as deterrent against dog theft. All of these 
objectives rely on the quality and integrity of the database(s) that holds the information on the owner and the dog. 
The current situation which allows for any number of private database companies with no central portal for 
information to be inputted or extracted cannot meet the objectives the Welsh Government want to achieve with this 
legislation. A new system of registration with a Government-owned database, where owners are required to keep 
their data up-to-date, would however satisfy these objectives. 

This is why the RSPCA supports and believes a national dog registration scheme should be brought in because it 
would also provide a funding stream at a local level to ensure education and enforcement can take place.  An annual 
fee would ensure such resources could be made available and ensure preventative action could be taken to deal with 
irresponsible dog ownership.

0050 We believe if compulsory microchipping is introduced in Wales then -
o It should be required for new puppies and all dogs on change of ownership and the remainder microchipped 

within an agreed timescale

o This should be regardless of age (not just those born after a certain date) with implementation from a certain 
date. This set date should commence as soon as possible, rather than a phased-in approach. 

o The microchipping of all dogs should be completed within 2 years, as this would coincide with the vet visits 
and booster vaccinations programmes that many dog owners use.

0051 We would support all dogs being micro-chipped within a year, as this would allow for a more rapid resolution of the 
issues which are currently occurring through inappropriate or irresponsible dog ownership. This is also the easiest 
option for dog owners to understand and for enforcing authorities to implement. 

0053 PDSA would support the second option (microchip all dogs within a year of legislation coming into effect), assuming 
that this generic phrase includes puppies.  We believe the other options could not be enforced and would provide few 
welfare benefits to dogs in the immediate future. 

T
udalen y pecyn 68



The other options would not tackle irresponsible dog ownership, under which the changes are proposed.  The 
Microchip Alliance estimate that, at the very least, 60% of dog owners already have their dogs microchipped, and 
therefore many already view microchipping as a responsible part of dog ownership.

The UK’s stray and abandoned dog numbers are vast, with nearly 127,000 dogs being picked up by Local Authorities 
(LA’s) over the year. Over 6% of these strays were euthanased by LA’s, an 18% increase on the previous year.

If more dogs were microchipped, this would inevitably result in more being re-united with their owners, fewer being 
euthanased or housed in rescue centres.  The Microchip Alliance estimates these benefits could save LA’s 
approximately £22 million a year. 

PDSA also supports the Microchipping Alliance Group’s belief that the first option (microchip only puppies) is 
ineffective in improving dogs’ welfare and would not ease the burden on charities.  In addition, owners of unidentified 
dogs that were lost or involved in an incident may not be re-united with their owners. 

There are also concerns about enforcement if this option (microchip only puppies) were adopted.  An enforcement 
officer may be unable to ascertain if the owner were complying with legislation based on the dog’s age if there was 
no record of the dog’s date of birth.

If the third option (microchip new puppies and all dogs on change of ownership only) were adopted, PDSA believes 
that this would have little benefit as dogs usually stay with the same owner for their whole life and under this option 
the dog would never be microchipped. 

The fourth option (microchip all dogs on change of owner and then after a period of time) may have better welfare 
and financial benefits than previous options, but only if it were necessary for all dogs to be microchipped within 2 
years of the legislation coming into effect rather than five years.  PDSA would cautiously welcome this option but only 
if the period of time for compliance was fixed and lower. 

T
udalen y pecyn 69



The fifth option would not be supported by PDSA.  Approximately 80% of the public want to see microchipping for 
all dogs and various organisations have long been promoting microchipping outlining the benefits to the dog and their 
owner.   

0054 All dogs are microchipped within 1 year of the legislation being made.  This will enable there to be a clear start point.  
If all dogs are microchipped then reuniting lost/stray dogs with their owners would be easier.  Regulators would be 
better placed to take action against irresponsible dog owners where appropriate.

0055 Blue Cross considers the legislation should provide for all dogs be microchipped within 1 year ideally. But we 
acknowledge that this could provide some implementation issues. However, due to the outreach (microchipping 
services) already offered by the voluntary sector in Wales we don’t consider that the supply of microchips would be a 
barrier. All puppies should be microchipped at time of sale, and we consider that a two year implementation period 
would be more than adequate to ensure that all dogs in Wales were permanently identified by microchips.

0056 If compulsory micro chipping was introduced it should be applied to all dogs. It is estimated that there are 463,000 
dogs in Wales therefore sufficient time needs to be allowed for this to happen. 
Assuming the above figures are accurate there are approximately 21,000 dogs per Authority.
Whilst it is appreciated that many of these dogs would already be chipped, it is doubted whether I year would be 
sufficient to ensure that the remainder are chipped. Not withstanding this a five year period would likely be too much. 
It is suggested that all new puppies and dogs that change ownership are immediately micro chipped with all other 
dogs being chipped within a two year period.  

0057 I feel that all dogs be micro-chipped within 1 year of the legislation being made is the best option. It is probably the 
easiest to understand and enforce and will also see the quickest results.

0058 The average life expectancy of a dog is 10-11 years and consequently any scheme that relies solely on 
microchipping puppies would take ten years to be fully effective.  The adverse welfare consequences of such a delay 
are unacceptable.  However the compulsory microchipping and registration on a database of puppies before they 
change hands is an essential element of the introduction of compulsory microchipping.

A phase in period is essential to the introduction of compulsory microchipping to allow owners and the industry a 
reasonable time to react.  A year is the maximum that should be allowed for dogs born after the date of 
implementation of any legislation.  Dogs have temporary teeth which are readily distinguishable from permanent 
teeth, with permanent teeth all erupted by the age of six months.  It is therefore possible to identify whether a dog is 

T
udalen y pecyn 70



aged more or less than six months and so a six month phase in period may be easier to enforce.  However such a
measure on its own would not be sufficiently effective as there would be many young puppies that were perceived to 
be too young to be microchipped and therefore not microchipped prior to sale.

If the ability to identify the owner of a dog is to be possible there must also be a requirement to identify dogs as they 
change hands.  Such a requirement is also an essential element of the legislation.

Consideration should be given to including a residency requirement in the legislation as some visitors to Wales may, 
sadly, not have their dogs microchipped.  I consider that any person who owns property in Wales, even if it is not 
their primary residence, or who has been resident for more than thirty days should be required to have their dog 
microchipped under the legislation.  Any person whose dog is not microchipped should be required to show that they 
do not meet the residency stipulations.

0059 We do not support the compulsory microchipping of all dogs. However if made compulsory, and if 
enforcement/compliance are to become effective within a reasonable timescale, the requirement for all dogs to be 
microchipped within 1 year of the legislation would seem the most appropriate option

0060 Given the severity of the problem of livestock worrying by stray dogs and the urgent need for a solution to this 
problem it is NFU Cymru’s view that all dogs should be microchipped within 1 year of the legislation being made. This 
would be in line with the scenario outlined in Option 4 of the consultation document and this would give a clear 
enforcement date by which all dogs must be microchipped. We recognise that the need to register a large number of 
dogs in a short time period may put some pressure on microchip database operators but feel that the potential 
benefits would outweigh the costs.

0061 Adoption of a phased approach may initially appear to be attractive, but could be problematic for anyone involved in 
enforcement of the requirement.  Since the majority of dogs already are chipped, and action is forthcoming also on 
chipping of all dogs produced in licensed breeding kennels, it makes sense to adopt the requirement for all dogs to 
be chipped within one year of the legislation being introduced.  

0062 We would support all dogs being micro-chipped within a year, as this would allow for a more rapid resolution of the 
issues which are currently occurring through inappropriate or irresponsible dog ownership. This is also the easiest 
option for dog owners to understand and for enforcing authorities to implement. 

0064 The most logical approach is to microchip all new puppies after the legislation is made. This would ensure that all 

T
udalen y pecyn 71



dogs of a certain age should be expected to have a microchip making it easier to enforce. Micro chipping of older 
dogs should remain voluntary but should be promoted by increasing the information available to owners (e.g. through 
the media, veterinary surgeries). Given the average dog’s lifespan it should then take between 10-15 years for all 
dogs to be microchipped. 

If all dogs are immediately to be microchipped then a much greater resource is needed to supply and implement this.
0065 The FUW believes that most responsible owners will microchip their dogs as a matter of course, as the benefits are 

primarily to their advantage, such as reunification and or identification in cases of theft etc, however, the Union is 
unconvinced that the wider benefits cited by the welsh government, of promoting responsible dog ownership can be 
backed up by fact. Indeed, there may well be welfare issues if chips are removed by unscrupulous dog owners and 
this needs to be considered in the context of this consultation.

Under the Control of Dogs Order 1992, dogs are already required to be identifiable in public by wearing a collar and 
tag with the owner’s name and address. The Union believes that irresponsible dog owners are as likely to not use a 
microchip as they would a collar and indeed, there is anecdotal evidence to suggest that some dog owners stop 
using collars and tags once their dogs have been chipped. 

The agricultural industry has suffered increasing problems associated with sheep worrying on farmland, and so it is 
extremely interested in any measures which would help mitigate these problems. Unfortunately, the FUW does not 
believe that compulsory microchipping will have any real impact on irresponsible dog owners who are unlikely to 
comply and so the decision whether or not to microchip older dogs should remain a voluntary.

The FUW also believes that any consideration of a statutory framework must be done on a Wales/England basis, as 
legislating in Wales only will be almost impossible to police, particularly in border and tourist areas.

0066 We would support all dogs being micro-chipped within a year, as this would allow for a more rapid resolution of the 

issues which are currently occurring through inappropriate or irresponsible dog ownership. This is also the easiest 

option for dog owners to understand and for enforcing authorities to implement. 

0067 We support the microchipping of all dogs after a certain period (e.g. a year from the introduction of the legislation) as 
this is likely to make enforcement easier. We therefore support the second consultation option. We further advise that 

T
udalen y pecyn 72



puppies should be microchipped and registered before the first change of ownership such that the breeder is the first 
registered owner. This will provide transparency regarding a pup’s origin.

We believe that requiring all dogs to be microchipping within a year of the legislation will be the most effective option 
as: 

1. Only microchipping puppies will mean that it will be 10-12 years before the legislation is fully effective meaning 
that the full welfare benefits will not be realised until this time. It will also be difficult to enforce as it is hard to 
accurately estimate the age of an adult dog and therefore whether or not it should have been microchipped.

2. Requiring microchipping on change of ownership will be difficult to enforce as it will be difficult to ascertain 
whether or not an animal had a previous owner.

It will of course be vital to ensure that all microchip implanters are adequately trained. 
0068 Option 2 in the above list; all dogs to be micro-chipped within 1 year of the legislation coming into force.  Continued 

reliance on voluntary registration leaves the key group of irresponsible owners and thieves largely unaffected. 
Confining registration to new puppies will take 10- 12 years to implement complete coverage and this is too long. 
Simply micro-chipping new puppies and other dogs on a transfer of ownership would be difficult if not impossible to 
enforce. Option 2 in the above list could be applied in a phased way, new puppies, change of ownership by sale or 
gift and within one year of the legislation coming into force if the other two eventualities have not occurred. Failure to 
register within time should be an offence. Penalties for failure to register should include a fine and/or imprisonment 
coupled with a ban on ownership of a dog as is appropriate in the circumstances.

0069 If compulsory microchipping is introduced in Wales then BASC would suggest that the option to microchip all puppies 
born after the legislation is made would be the easiest and most straight forward. It would also be in harmony with the 
proposed legislation regarding licenced breeders in that all breeders of dogs would have to microchip puppies born 
after this date.

0070 ACPO support compulsory microchipping of puppies at the earliest opportunity, and all dogs over a period of three 
years. This is primarily an animal welfare issue, but will assist the Police in assisting other agencies. Aside from 
owner accountability and a stray dog being involved in an incident of being dangerously out of control, there are few 
public safety issues benefited from, or affected by, compulsory microchipping.

T
udalen y pecyn 73



However, this would address a number of areas of current concerns including:

o A phased approach is necessary to ensure that the workload being placed on microchipping companies with a 
surge of applications is taken into account.

o That sufficient and reasonable period of notice is given to the public to have their dogs microchipped, maximising 
compliance.

o Those involved in the microchipping of dogs, such as veterinary practices and the charitable sector, are not 
overwhelmed but rather experience a gradual increase over the period of three years.

o ACPO suggests a three year lead time on implementation. In the first year microchipping should take place at 
sale or change of ownership. In the second year microchipping should take place of any animal that comes to 
local authority and third sector possession/attention. By the end of year three the Police would wish to see the
microchipping of all dogs. This would greatly assist a long term solution to irresponsible dog ownership.

The potential benefits of compulsory microchipping would include:
o Empowering the local authorities and voluntary sector to microchip dogs that come into their possession. It is 

important that, to be effective, the agencies have the power to microchip a dog that is in their temporary 
possession without having to seek the permission of the owner.

o Empowering enforcers to take action against those irresponsible individuals who will not microchip and register 
their dogs. Without this power, any other type of compulsory microchipping risks becoming a tax on responsible 
dog owners. With the context of 20% cuts in police funding and the low numbers of Dog Legislation officers in 
Wales we do not see the police having the capacity to undertake enforcement action on any significant scale.

o The suggestion that only puppies should receive compulsory microchipping will not address or affect the many 
back street breeders, which are proving to be the main aggravating factor with regards to irresponsible dog 
ownership within our society.

o The quick locating of owners of dogs that may have been involved in an incident. This will increase the 
accountability of those who allow their dogs to stray and be dangerously out of control. It would also reduce the 
unnecessary kennelling of dogs that can be returned immediately by the local authority.

ACPO agrees that microchipping should be introduced as an amendment within the Animal Welfare Act 2006, as a 
welfare issue. This is also the view of DEFRA and leading Animal Welfare charities, such as Dogs Trust. As such the 

T
udalen y pecyn 74



responsibilities within this area should fall with Local Authorities and the charitable sector in line with DEFRA’s 
preferred approach.

What is clear in the current budgetary circumstances is that the Police are not resourced to facilitate the 
microchipping of dogs. In the context of the reduction in Police funding, it will
be not be realistic to divert resources away from core public protection duties. Changes in legislation need to take 
cognisance of this reality.

0071 In an ideal world all dogs would be microchipped within a year of the legislation coming into force although the 

enforcement of this would put a lot of additional pressures on local authorities in the already difficult current climate 

and ineffective enforcement may be worse than leaving the rules as they currently stand. A more realistic approach 

may be to bring in compulsory microchipping for new puppies and dogs on change of ownership from the date the 

legislation comes into force and then all other dogs to be microchipped within an agreed timescale. This would lessen 

the pressure on enforcement agencies and would also leave owners of elderly dogs for example with the option of 

whether to put their animals through the process of microchipping or not.

0097 Compulsory micro-chipping should not be introduced in Wales. It would be abhorrent to put people who have chosen 
not to micro-chip for health or privacy concerns in the position of having to decide whether to break the law or put 
their dog at what they believe to be serious risk of micro-chip induced health problems and to give up their own right 
to privacy.

If it is to be imposed then clearly it should only be imposed on those who choose to buy puppies or dogs in future and 
who are prepared to take the known risks. It should not be imposed on dog owners retrospectively.

Only those people who buy puppies or dogs who will continue to live in Wales should be affected by this legislation. 
There should be an exemption for people wishing to buy a puppy who live in other parts of the UK, otherwise it will 
serve to disadvantage Welsh dog breeders when selling to other parts of the EU and UK.

0105 We do not support the compulsory microchipping of all dogs. However if made compulsory, and if enforcement/
compliance are to become effective within a reasonable timescale, the requirement for all dogs to be microchipped 

T
udalen y pecyn 75



within 1 year of the legislation would seem the most appropriate option.
0106 The Microchipping Alliance supports option 2, which requires all dogs be microchipped within 1 year of the 

legislation, as the best option out of the 5 proposed as it has both the highest welfare and economic benefits 
combined.  Stray and abandoned dog numbers in Wales over recent years have either increased or remained static. 
9,482 stray dogs were picked up by Local Authorities in 2011 and of that number, 486 of those dogs were put to 
sleep in the last year under the aegis of the Environmental Protection Act. We believe if more dogs were 
microchipped then more dogs would be rapidly reunited with their owners and fewer dogs would be put to sleep or 
end up in rescue centres

If option 1 was adopted, the Microchipping Alliance believes that it would be ineffective, in the short and medium 
term, in improving welfare and reducing the burden on charities. It would also mean thousands of dogs could be left 
unidentified in Wales with their owners unable to trace them if they are lost or involved in an incident.    We also 
question how this would be enforced.  For example, how could any enforcement officer gauge whether an owner 
should be complying based on a dog’s age, when they cannot possibly know how old the dog is?

If option 3 was adopted by the Welsh Government, the Microchipping Alliance believes that this may have better 
welfare and financial benefits than option 1 but only if it was required for all dogs to be microchipped within 2-3 years 
of the legislation coming into effect.  Otherwise, it would also not be immediately effective in securing the benefits as 
it would take years in order for the entire dog population to be microchipped and registered to a database. 

With regards to option 5 which involves a phased in approach by microchipping puppies at the time of sale, the 
concern is similar to option 1 that once again that both welfare and economic benefits would not be delivered fast 
enough as well as the segment of dogs that might be excluded because they are never transferred to a new owner. 
This option would offer extremely slow progress for both animal welfare and financial gains for both local authorities 
and rescue centres. 

Option 4 which requires new puppies to be microchipped and all dogs on change of ownership as well as the 
remainder microchipped within an agreed timescale would be the second best option as it would cover a greater 
proportion of the dog population which would ensure faster delivery of benefits. However, instead of having three 

T
udalen y pecyn 76



different requirements placed on the public, option 2 which requires all dogs to be microchipped within one year of 
the legislation would be an easier and more digestible requirement for the public to understand and comply with. 

Based on a cost impact analysis undertaken by Dogs Trust on behalf of the Microchipping Alliance, we believe 
option 2 to be by far the most beneficial in terms of cost savings. The cost analysis looked at implementation costs, 
enforcement costs, cost savings in Wales and the total estimated cost. The calculated annual cost savings relating 
solely to dog welfare amount to between £2.39-£2.61 million in the first year of introducing such legislation. These 
savings could enable local authorities to offer further assistance in other canine related matters as well as potentially 
providing extra income. 

Option 2 would allow all dog owners sufficient time to get their dogs microchipped which would ensure that should 
any dog get lost or stray, the chances of their reunification with the owner are higher and kennelling time lower.

0111 Dogs Trust supports option 2, which requires all dogs be microchipped within 1 year of the legislation, as the best 
option out of the 5 proposed as it has both the highest welfare and economic benefits combined.  Stray and 
abandoned dog numbers in Wales over recent years have either increased or remained static. 9,482 stray dogs were 
picked up by Local Authorities in 2011 and of that number, 486 of those dogs were put to sleep in the last year under 
the aegis of the Environmental Protection Act. We believe if more dogs were microchipped then more dogs would be 
rapidly reunited with their owners and fewer dogs would be put to sleep or end up in rescue centres

If option 1 was adopted, Dogs Trust believes that it would be ineffective, in the short and medium term, in improving 
welfare and reducing the burden on charities. It would also mean thousands of dogs could be left unidentified in 
Wales with their owners unable to trace them if they are lost or involved in an incident.    We also question how this 
would be enforced.  For example, how could any enforcement officer gauge whether an owner should be complying 
based on a dog’s age, when they cannot possibly know how old the dog is?

If option 3 was adopted by the Welsh Government, Dogs Trust believes that this may have better welfare and 
financial benefits than option 1 but only if it was required for all dogs to be microchipped within 2-3 years of the 
legislation coming into effect.  Otherwise, it would also not be immediately effective in securing the benefits as it 
would take years in order for the entire dog population to be microchipped and registered to a database. 

T
udalen y pecyn 77



With regards to option 5 which involves a phased in approach by microchipping puppies at the time of sale, the 
concern is similar to option 1 that once again that both welfare and economic benefits would not be delivered fast 
enough as well as the segment of dogs that might be excluded because they are never transferred to a new owner. 
This option would offer extremely slow progress for both animal welfare and financial gains for both local authorities 
and rescue centres. 

Option 4 which requires new puppies to be microchipped and all dogs on change of ownership as well as the 
remainder microchipped within an agreed timescale would be the second best option as it would cover a greater 
proportion of the dog population which would ensure faster delivery of benefits. However, instead of having three 
different requirements placed on the public, option 2 which requires all dogs to be microchipped within one year of 
the legislation would be an easier and more digestible requirement for the public to understand and comply with. 

Based on a cost impact analysis undertaken by Dogs Trust on behalf of the Microchipping Alliance, we believe 
option 2 to be by far the most beneficial in terms of cost savings. The cost analysis looked at implementation costs, 
enforcement costs, cost savings in Wales and the total estimated cost. The calculated annual cost savings relating 
solely to dog welfare amount to between £2.39-£2.61 million in the first year of introducing such legislation. These 
savings could enable local authorities to offer further assistance in other canine related matters as well as potentially 
providing extra income. 

Option 2 would allow all dog owners sufficient time to get their dogs microchipped which would ensure that should 
any dog get lost or stray, the chances of their reunification with the owner are higher and kennelling time lower.  If the 
Welsh Government were to go ahead with option 2, Dogs Trust would offer free microchips for all dogs in Wales for a 
period leading up to the enactment of the legislation (working in partnership with the Welsh Government, Local 
Authorities and with the help of the veterinary profession) to allow owners to comply with any new regulations.

0120 Option 2 in the above list; all dogs to be microchipped within 1 year of the legislation coming into force. Continued 
reliance on voluntary registration leaves the key group of irresponsible owners and thieves largely unaffected. 
Confining registration to new puppies will take 10-12 years to implement complete coverage and this is too long. 
Simply microchipping new puppies and other dogs on a transfer of ownership would be difficult if not impossible to 

T
udalen y pecyn 78



enforce. Option 2 in the above list could be applied in a phased way, new puppies, change of ownership by sale or 
gift and within one year of the legislation coming into force if the other two eventualities have not occurred. Failure to 
register within time should be an offence. Penalties for failure to register should include a fine and/or imprisonment 
coupled with a ban on ownership of a dog as is appropriate in the circumstances. 

T
udalen y pecyn 79



 

T
udalen y pecyn 80



P-04-556 Na i gau Cyffordd 41 

 

Geiriad y ddeiseb: 

 

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru 

i beidio â chau Cyffordd 41 ar yr M4 am y rhesymau a ganlyn: 1. Byddai cau’r 

gyffordd yn niweidiol i fasnachwyr a busnesau yng nghanol y dref. 2. Byddai 

cau’r gyffordd yn creu anhrefn ar ffyrdd y dref wrth i’r trigolion geisio 

cyrraedd y draffordd. 3. Ni chafwyd ymgynghoriad digonol â phobl y dref. 4. 

Mae angen ymchwilio rhagor i ddulliau eraill o ddatrys y broblem. 5. Ni all yr 

orsaf drenau newydd fod yn ganolfan drafnidiaeth os nad yw’n hawdd ei 

chyrraedd. 6. Bydd yn amharu ar y gwaith o ailddatblygu’r dref. 

  

Testun ychwanegol: Unwaith eto, mae anghenion gyrwyr yn bwysicach nag 

anghenion pobl Port Talbot. Cafodd y dref ei hanrheithio pan adeiladwyd y 

draffordd yn wreiddiol ac mae disgwyl i ni’n awr ddioddef y llygredd wrth i 

draffig deithio drwy’r dref ar y ffordd i rywle arall! Y draffordd, nid y gwaith 

dur, sy’n creu’r llygredd mwyaf yn y dref, ac eto ni fydd y rhai sy’n anadlu’r 

llygredd yn gallu cyrraedd y draffordd. Bydd y cynlluniau i anfon traffig y dref 

drwy’r strydoedd yn creu rhagor o lygredd traffig ac yn creu anhrefn. Mae 

pobl y dref yn deall y problemau n ymwneud âr draffordd ond maent yn galw 

am ymgynghoriad go iawn ynghylch y posibiliadau eraill. Rhowch gyfle i ni 

ddiogelun tref. 

 

Prif ddeisebydd:  Rose David 

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 13 Mai 2014 

Nifer y llofnodion: 1652, Cyflwynwyd deiseb bapur gysylltiedig a chasglwyd 

22,467 o lofnodion. 

 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 81

Eitem 3.4



Tudalen y pecyn 82



Tudalen y pecyn 83



 

13
th

 August 2014 
01639 763305 

s.phillips@npt.gov.uk 
 
 
 
 

CEX.BLA 
 

William Powell AM 
Chair,  
Petitions Committee 
National Assembly for Wales 
Cardiff 
CF99 1NA 
(by email) 

 

 

Dear Mr Powell,  
 

Thank you for your letter of 30 July regarding the Junction 41 closure on the M4 at Port Talbot. 
 
I should start by saying that that the Council was clear in its opposition to the earlier more 
comprehensive proposal for junction closures both east and west bound, reflecting views locally.  
However, to her credit, the Minister for Economy, Science and Transport listened carefully to the 
representations made by the Council, the local community and the business community. Following 
Mrs Hart’s meeting with the Leader of the Council and local interests earlier this year, there has been 
close consultation in recent months with all interested parties over the more limited peak period trial 
closures that are now in place.  At the time of writing, you will appreciate that it is too early to 
comment on the trial itself as it has been in operation for little more than a week. 
 
Whilst it is, of course, the responsibility of the Welsh Government to manage motorways and trunk 
roads, the Council has a clear responsibility to engage in this process to manage and mitigate the 
impact on the local road network. This is what we have been doing in close consultation with the 
Minister’s officials and local people. 
 
I should stress that the Council also has wider issues to take into account (arguably from J38 at 
Margam to J43 at Llandarcy and including Port Talbot town centre itself).  In other words, given the 
full range of regeneration programmes in the area - and related infrastructure improvements - there 
are wider considerations to ensuring optimum traffic flows and access. These include the following 
(this part of my letter might be best read against a road map of the area): 
 

 The completion of the Harbour Way Peripheral Distributor Road last Autumn; 
 

 The redevelopment of the Port Talbot Parkway Railway Station (ongoing and for completion 
by June 2015 at the latest); 

Tudalen y pecyn 84

mailto:s.phillips@npt.gov.uk


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 The completion of the Quays/Baglan Energy Park Bridge (also ongoing and for which the 
Minister has provided additional funding to accelerate the construction programme for 
completion by March 2015); 
 

 The construction of the new school at Seaway Parade which is scheduled to commence by 
the end of this year or early next (and is linked to the new bridge – above – in terms of 
providing a potential safe route to school);  

 

 The construction of the new Health Centre at the Quays which is scheduled to be completed 
by the end autumn of 2015 (also linked to the new bridge in terms of improving access);  
 

 The completion of the second Swansea University Campus at Fabian Way and the currently 
ongoing Highways Infrastructure works which are due to be completed by April 2015; and 

 

 The ongoing development of the Coed Darcy site at Llandarcy. 
 

These are in addition to other mitigation works on Pentyla Baglan Road, the Rutherglen 
Roundabout, Seaway Parade and Ty Draw Hill.  All these local road improvements will be part of the 
evidence base that will be submitted to the Minister in the context of her review of the part time 
closures before a final decision is taken on whether to proceed with full time closures next year. 
Meanwhile, the Council has given a commitment to continue to work constructively with the Welsh 
Government and local interests on this matter. 
 
Yours sincerely, 

 
Steven Phillips 
Chief Executive 
 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 85



P-04-565  Adfywio hen reilffyrdd segur at ddibenion hamdden. 

 

Geiriad y ddeiseb: 

 

Dylai Llywodraeth Cymru ystyried troi’r cannoedd o filltiroedd o hen 

reilffyrdd segur (a gafodd eu cau o dan Beeching) yn llwybrau beicio/cerdded 

o safon uchel. Mae’r rheilffyrdd hyn i’w cael ym mhob cwr o Gymru a 

byddai’r cynllun hwn: yn annog gweithgareddau iach a ffyrdd iach o fyw; yn 

cynnig llwybr teithio diogel i’r rhai sy’n chwilio am ffyrdd gwyrdd o fyw; yn 

cynnig llwybr beicio diogel i blant ac yn eu hannog i’w defnyddio i deithio i’r 

ysgol, clybiau ac ati; lleihau traffig ar ein ffyrdd; hybu twristiaeth yng 

Nghymru, yn arbennig o ran beicwyr a cherddwyr; yn hwyluso sefydlu nifer 

fawr o fusnesau bach, amrywiol ar hyd y llwybrau, fel siopau, darpariaeth 

gwely a brecwast ac ati. Bydd hyn o fudd i ardaloedd gwledig. Mae’r lles 

posibl i iechyd pobl Cymru a’i heconomi yn ddiderfyn a gellir deall yr enillion 

a geir o’r buddsoddiad hwn cyn iddo ddechrau, hyd yn oed. 

Prif ddeisebydd:  Albert Fox 

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 17 Mehefin 2014 

Nifer y llofnodion: 14 

 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 86

Eitem 3.5



Tudalen y pecyn 87



P-04-574  Bws ym Mhorth Tywyn 

Manylion:  

Rydym ni sydd wedi llofnodi isod yn gofyn bod y gwasanaeth uniongyrchol 

rhwng Porth Tywyn ac Ysbyty Tywysog Philip yn cael ei adfer ar unwaith 

Prif ddeisebydd   John James 

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 15 Gorffennaf 2014 

Nifer y llofnodion: 572 

Tudalen y pecyn 88

Eitem 3.6



Edwina Hart MBE CStJ AC / AM 
Gweinidog yr Economi, Gwyddoniaeth a Thrafnidiaeth 
Minister for Economy, Science and Transport  
 

 

 

Bae Caerdydd • Cardiff Bay 

Caerdydd • Cardiff 

CF99 1NA 

English Enquiry Line  0845 010 3300 

Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg  0845 010 4400 

Correspondence.edwina.Hart@Wales.gsi.gov.uk 

Wedi’i argraffu ar bapur wedi’i ailgylchu (100%)                            Printed on 100% recycled paper 

 
 

Eich cyf/Your ref P-04-574 
Ein cyf/Our ref EH/03279/14 

William Powell AC 
Cadeirydd y Pwyllgor Deisebau 
 
committeebusiness@cymru.gsi.gov.uk 

  

 

 
 
Annwyl William, 
 

Diolch ichi am eich llythyr dyddiedig 14 Awst, ar ran y Pwyllgor Deisebau, gyda 
chopi o’r ddeiseb ynghylch adfer y gwasanaeth bws uniongyrchol rhwng Porth 
Tywyn ac Ysbyty Tywysog Philip. 
 
Rwy’n sylweddoli bod y gwasanaethau bysiau hyn yn bwysig iawn i 
gymunedau ledled Cymru, yn enwedig i gyfleusterau pwysig fel ysbytai.  Er 
bod y rhan fwyaf o wasanaethau bysiau’n cael eu darparu gan gwmnïau 
masnachol, gall awdurdodau lleol roi cymhorthdal i wasanaethau y mae eu 
hangen ar y gymdeithas gan ddefnyddio eu hasesiadau o amgylchiadau a 
blaenoriaethau lleol.  Eleni, byddaf yn rhoi £25 miliwn o grantiau i awdurdodau 
lleol i’w helpu i gefnogi gwasanaethau anfasnachol o’r fath. Yr awdurdod lleol 
ei hunan fydd yn penderfynu pa wasanaethau i’w cefnogi. 
 
Mae’n bosibl yr hoffech chi anfon y ddeiseb hon at Gyngor Sir Caerfyrddin a 
gofyn iddyn nhw ddefnyddio rhan o’r grant hwnnw neu arian o ffynhonnell arall 
i adfer y gwasanaethau y cyfeiriwch atynt. 
 

 
 
 

29 Awst 2014 

Tudalen y pecyn 89

mailto:Correspondence.edwina.Hart@Wales.gsi.gov.uk


The direct bus service from the Sheltered Accommodation at Tanybryn, Burry Port to Prince Philip 

Hospital, picking up passengers in Burry Port, Pwll and Llanelli, has been a great loss to the people of 

these areas.  

Residents who once used a bus stop at the complex now have to cross a busy road that is part of the 

Swansea to Carmarthen bus route. 

The elderly, disabled, infirm and the unemployed are groups that rely heavily on public transport in 

particular for hospital visits.  

Residents from these areas also have to use Glangwili Hospital, which is nearly 20 miles away, and 

again with no direct service. 

On top of the original cuts in service the Sunday service to Llanelli from Burry Port has been cut 

altogether, which is ironic because Prince Philip Hospital now has appointments for patients on 

Sundays. 

Below is the latest data to confirm the points above concerning the affected residents in Burry Port. 

Highest proportion of people aged over 45; proportion aged over 65-74 and 75+ higher 
than the Carmarthenshire average.  

 Higher proportion than the Carmarthenshire average of people with limiting long-term 
illness.  

 
The highest level of deprivation attributed to Burry Port 1 is the Income domain, being 
ranked 16th in Carmarthenshire and 406 in Wales for this domain. Whilst in Burry Port 2 
the Employment domain is the most prominent both ranking 9th in Carmarthenshire and 
223 in Wales. The Employment domain ranks as the highest level of deprivation in 
Burry Port 3 ranking 53rd in Carmarthenshire and 861 in Wales.  
 

The social profile information indicates a higher than average level of people in semi-
routine occupations (Level 6) and a slightly higher than average number of people who 
have never worked or are long term unemployed. 
 
It is very much hoped that support for the reinstatement of this service will lead 
Carmarthenshire County Council recognising how crucial a service this is to the people 
of Burry Port and its surrounding communities. 
 
Yours Sincerely 
 
Cllr. Pat Jones 
Cllr. John James 
 

P-04-574 Bus Services in Burryport - Correspondence from the Petitioner to the Committee, 
17.09.14. 

Tudalen y pecyn 90



P-04-539 Achub Cyfnewidfa Glo Caerdydd 

 

Geiriad y ddeiseb: 

 

Mae’r ddeiseb hon yn gofyn am ymrwymiad gan Lywodraeth Cymru i sefydlu 

ymchwiliad cyhoeddus i’r digwyddiadau o amgylch y Gyfnewidfa Lo ac i 

gefnogi’r farn gyhoeddus sy’n ceisio diogelu a gwarchod yr adeilad. 

 

Mae’r Gyfnewidfa Lo yn un o adeiladau pwysicaf Caerdydd ac yn un o’r 

adeiladau mwyaf godidog yng Nghymru. Yn y Gyfnewidfa Lo y cafodd y 

cytundeb miliwn o bunnoedd cyntaf ei wneud yn ystod oes aur ddiwydiannol 

y ddinas (mae hyn yn cyfateb i dros £100 miliwn heddiw). Fodd bynnag, yn 

hytrach na pharchu’r adeilad arbennig hwn, mae Cyngor Caerdydd yn cynnig 

dymchwel prif gorff yr adeilad, gan gadw dim ond y ffasadau. 

Os bydd hyn yn digwydd, yna bydd y tu mewn godidog gyda’i arwyddocâd 

hanesyddol aruthrol yn cael ei golli am byth. Mae’r adeilad gradd 2* 

rhestredig hwn yn haeddu gwell, ac mae’n rhaid i farn y cyhoedd gael ei 

chlywed. 

 

Mae’r Cyngor wedi bod yn dweud ers blwyddyn ei fod ar fin cwympo. Nid oes 

unrhyw waith wedi cael ei wneud, ond nid oes unrhyw dystiolaeth amlwg bod 

yr adeilad ar fin cwympo. Mae yna amheuaeth a fyddai Cyngor Caerdydd yn 

gallu defnyddio pwerau adran 78 o dan y Ddeddf Adeiladu i ddatblygu’i 

gynlluniau, ac mae angen ymchwilio hyn yn agored. 

Mae cymaint o dreftadaeth gymdeithasol ac adeiledig Bae Caerdydd wedi 

cael ei dinistrio. 

 

Mae’n aneglur pam mae’r cyngor yn gwrthod gweld y gwerth o adfer y 

Gyfnewidfa Lo i warchod yr adeilad eiconig hwn ar gyfer defnydd a mwynhad 

cenedlaethau’r dyfodol. 

Mae’r materion hyn o ddiddordeb mawr i’r cyhoedd, ac mae’n hanfodol bod 

ymgynghoriad cyhoeddus agored yn digwydd i adolygu’r materion. 

 

Prif ddeisebydd:  Jon Avent 

 

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 11 Mawrth 2014 

Tudalen y pecyn 91

Eitem 3.7



 

Nifer y llofnodion: TBC 

 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 92



P-04-440 : Dywedwch ‘Na’ i werthu asedau Ysbyty Bronllys 

Geiriad y ddeiseb: 

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru 

i wrthod unrhyw ymgais gan Fwrdd Addysgu Iechyd Powys i dynnu asedau 

oddi ar Ysbyty Cymunedol Bronllys drwy gau neu symud ei Uned Strôc, na 

thrwy roi gwasanaethau newydd neu gyfleusterau gwasanaeth y rhanbarth 

mewn man arall. Yn hytrach dylai roi cyfarwyddiadau i’r Bwrdd Iechyd 

ddyfeisio strategaeth i adeiladu neu ailadeiladu, gwella a/neu ymestyn 

cyfleusterau’r Ysbyty GIG hwn, a’r gwasanaethau a’r arbenigedd adnoddau; 

ac i gadw ac ailadeiladu’r ased cymunedol gwerthfawr hwn fel canolfan 

ragoriaeth. 

 

Rydym yn galw ymhellach ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog 

Llywodraeth Cymru i roi cyfarwyddiadau i’r Bwrdd Iechyd roi Ysbyty Bronllys 

yng nghanol ei strategaeth ar gyfer darparu gwasanaethau iechyd oedolion a 

phobl hŷn yn Ne-ddwyrain Powys am yr 50 mlynedd nesaf, ac i ryddhau’r 

adnoddau angenrheidiol i wireddu hynny. 

Prif ddeisebydd: Michael Eccles 

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor:  4 Rhagfyr 2012 

Nifer y llofnodion:  3,144 

 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 93

Eitem 3.8



 

P-04-440 : Say NO to Asset Stripping Bronllys Hospital – Correspondence 

from the Petitioner to the Committee, 17.09.14 

 

Dear Kayleigh 

 

Thank you for your email. I trust you will be able to include this email and the 

attached documents for the Petitions Committee meeting to be held on the 23rd 

September. 

 

In reference to our Petition, as the Powys Teaching Health Board have FAILED to 

meet the caveats they agreed to, prior and post moving the Stroke Unit from 

Bronllys Hospital, we would urge the Petitions Committee to request that the Welsh 

Assembly Government instruct the Health Board to re-transfer the Stroke Unit back 

to Bronllys Hospital IMMEDIATELY. 

 

The Powys Teaching Health Board moved the Stroke Unit SUBJECT to the following 

caveats: 

 

1. That they RESOLVE the parking difficulties at Brecon War Memorial Hospital PRIOR 

to moving the Stroke Unit out of Bronllys Community Hospital in February 2014. 

2. That they come up with a Robust Plan for Bronllys Community Hospital.  

The Health Board broke their first caveat and despite it, moved the Stroke Unit 

ignoring the parking issue. 

 

On the Plan for Bronllys Community Hospital, the Health Board have set up an 

'engagement process' as what to do with the 'Hospital grounds', but not the NHS 

Community Hospital. It appears that as we thought, the Board have misled the 

public and the Community Health Council. 

 

3.       The Petitioners are still very unhappy about the way the previous Chair of the 

CHC, Gill Thomas, responded to our complaint about the CHC,  Exec David Adam’s 

reply to the WAG Petition Committee. We will be taking this up with her, when we 

can. 

  

4.       Local people involved in our petition and other health concerns have set up 

“Powys Health and Well Being Action Group” This group has responded to the PtHB 

engagement and have come up with proposals for a Health and Well Being Park, 

with Bronllys Community Hospital at the heart of it. The report  “Bronllys Park: a 

vision for the next 100 years” is being released, to all interested parties  and 

Tudalen y pecyn 94



it  attached with this reply.(Along with the report are two abstracts, best viewed in 

print layout.) 

  

5.        The PH&WB group is also very concerned that the PtHB will replace Bronllys 

Community Hospital with a Health and Social Care Centre, as has happened in Builth 

Wells. The facility Glan Irfon is a Care home with 12 beds designated to GPs and the 

nursing input has to be provided by already stretched Community Nursing Teams. 

  

  

6.       There are many health concerns that people are bringing to PH&WB but the 

most pressing is the early resignation of the Consultant for Older people, Dr Dunne 

and the PTHBs inability to replace her. 

  

In closing, we feel it is vital for the Petitions Committee to continue to monitor what 

is happening. There is a real danger that our part of Mid Wales, becomes the rural 

equivalent of Mid Staffs   

 

Sincerely, 

 

Michael Eccles 

 

For and on Behalf of The Powys Health and Wellbeing Action Group 

 

Work of the Petitioners: The Powys Health and Wellbeing Action Group 

 

The Powys Health and Wellbeing Action Group Report: Bronllys Park - a Vision for the next 

100 Years (Bronllys Health & WellBeing 4 Sept 14).pdf 

 

Since raising the Petition, the Petitioners and Signatories have formed "The Powys Health 

and Wellbeing Action Group" to make proposals to the Powys Teaching Health Board AND to 

monitor their activities, and specifically in relation to Bronllys Hospital ( See Appendix 2 - 

Page 23 of The Powys Health and Wellbeing Action Group Report: Bronllys Park - a Vision for 

the next 100 Years - Bronllys Health & WellBeing - Attached.) 

 

The Petitions Committee may also be interested in the attached SUMMARY Documents: 

 

The Powys Health and Wellbeing Action Group Proposals at a glance: Work, Play and Social 

Life in the Bronllys Health and Well Being Park.pdf 

 

and 

 

The Powys Health and Wellbeing Action Group Proposals at a glance: Living Life to the Full in 

Bronllys Health & Wellbeing Park.pdf 

Tudalen y pecyn 95



The$Proposals$at$a$glance$Work,$Play$and$Social$Life$in$the$Bronllys$Health$and$Well$Being$Park$$$cont.$

!

!!

!

$

!

Play!in!the!Park:!open!to!all!!!

Play!and!recreation,!crucial!for!
gaining!and!maintaining!fitness!
and!well!being,!will!be!enhanced!
in!the!Park.!Healthy!living!life!
styles!will!feature.!Tennis,!bowls,!
petanque!and!crochet!will!be!
restored!to!the!Park.!Fishing!
pursuits!will!return!as!the!small!
lake!is!restored.!!Walks!will!be!
extended!to!gain!safe!access!to!
nearby!facilities!of!Gyms!and!
swimming!pool.!The!Woodland!
Military!walk!will!be!extended!into!
the!landscape.!

!Safe!Cycleways!through!the!Park!
will!offer!safe!places!for!people!to!
learn!and!train!on!Tandems!and!
tricycles!will!be!available!for!
disabled!or!those!too!timid!for!the!
open!road!initially.!The!wider!
environs!of!the!Park!set!in!
stunning!Hills,!Mountains!!and!
sweeping!Valleys!offers!wonderful!
opportunities!to!people!who!wish!
to!maintain!their!health.!The!Park!
proposers!feel!that!it!will!offer!the!
chance!to!make!a!national!base!
for!Cycle!Road!Racing.!This!sport!
has!become!iconic!in!recent!years,!
is!easily!accessible!and!is!gaining!
in!popularity!

!

!

Work!in!the!Park:!open!to!all!!!

!!Bronllys!hospital!already!offers!
valuable,!skilled!jobs.!There!will!
be!increases!in!knowledge!
based!businesses,!eco,!bio!and!
Hitech!research!bases.!High!
level!skill!training!for!clinical!
and!care!staff,!will!be!available.!
This!will!encourage!well!
qualified!young!people!to!
remain!or!return!to!Powys.!The!
Park!and!its!feel!good!factors!
and!its!facilities,!will!assist!in!
staff!recruitment!and!retention.!
The!setup!of!the!site!with!all!
kind!of!homes!new!businesses!
and!facilities,!will!boost!the!
local!services!industry.!The!
community!will!also!assist!in!
the!extending!of!older!peoples!
working!lives!both!paid!and!
unpaid.!!Market!Gardening!on!
the!site!along!the!“Severn!
Project”!lines,!could!offer!not!
only!fresh!food!sales!but!
empowerment.!The!project!is!
financially!selfLsustainable!and!
offers!people!the!chance!to!
gain!independence.!Increasing!
in!Park!employment,!will!also!
make!for!a!more!mixed!and!
vibrant!community.!This!will!
also!regenerate!the!area.!

Social:!Open!to!all!

A!rich!social!and!cultural!life!are!also!
central!to!wellbeing,!the!new!Park!
would!have!a!reading!room,!book!
share!scheme,!and!a!range!of!
bookclubs.!There!would!be!a!regular!
visit!by!the!mobile!library.!There!
would!be!a!tea!room!and!a!Social!
Club!hosting!Dances,!Bands,!Jazz!
and!Open!Mike!evenings.!A!Cyber!
Cafe!hosting!whist,!quoits,!darts,!bar!
billiards.!Board!Games!from!
Scrabble!and!Ludo!to!Dragon!Chase.!
There!will!be!facilities!for!Seminars!
Conferences,!Lecture!and!catering.!
There!will!be!space!for!a!range!of!
hobby!groups,!gardening,!sewing,!
wildlife!study.!Art,!singing!and!music!
group!will!be!offered.!Skills!
Exchanges!will!be!set!up!from!
tractor!maintenance!to!furniture!
restoration!to!jewellery!making!to….!
The!listed!Chapel!will!offer!spiritual!
focus!for!the!Park,!and!more!secular!
support!with!talks,!poetry!readings,!
concerts!and!singing!groups,!
seasonal!Floral!shows!etc.!The!
Health!and!well!Being!Park!will!also!
be!designed!to!have!outdoor!places!
where!people!can!meet!and!talk!and!
have!fun.!There!will!also!be!space!
for!solitude!and!contemplation.!

!

!

The!Park:!open!to!all!!!!!!
It!will!remain!close!to!
nature,!in!its!beautiful!
setting!with!high!quality!
landscaping;!protecting!
and!complementing!

what!was!already!there.!
Careful!building!design!
will!be!core!to!the!Park!
and!biodiversity!will!be!
enhanced!with!sensitive!
planting.!The!Park!will!
only!use!surplus!land,!
not!needed!now!or!in!
the!future,!by!the!PtHB.!

The!new!Park!will!
enhance!the!existing!
facilities!and!become!a!
place!to!visit!(not!just!

when!you!are!poorly).!It!
will!be!an!asset!to!the!

village!and!wider!comm!L
unity,!bringing!Health!
and!Well!Being!to!Mid!
Wales.!It!will!also!

become!a!Flagship!for!
Quality!Rural!Health!Care!

T
udalen y pecyn 96



T
udalen y pecyn 97



Tudalen y pecyn 98



Tudalen y pecyn 99



Tudalen y pecyn 100



Tudalen y pecyn 101



Tudalen y pecyn 102



Tudalen y pecyn 103



Tudalen y pecyn 104



Tudalen y pecyn 105



Tudalen y pecyn 106



Tudalen y pecyn 107



Tudalen y pecyn 108



Tudalen y pecyn 109



Tudalen y pecyn 110



Tudalen y pecyn 111



Tudalen y pecyn 112



Tudalen y pecyn 113



Tudalen y pecyn 114



Tudalen y pecyn 115



Tudalen y pecyn 116



Tudalen y pecyn 117



Tudalen y pecyn 118



Tudalen y pecyn 119



Tudalen y pecyn 120



Tudalen y pecyn 121



Tudalen y pecyn 122



Tudalen y pecyn 123



Tudalen y pecyn 124



Tudalen y pecyn 125



Tudalen y pecyn 126



P-04-492 Diagnosis o awtistiaeth ymysg plant 

Geiriad y ddeiseb: 

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru 

i:  

• sicrhau diagnosis amserol ar gyfer plant gydag anhwylderau yn y sbectrwm 

awtistig, lle bynnag y byddant yn byw, fel bod modd cefnogi plant gydag 

awtistiaeth er mwyn iddynt gael bywydau llawn; ac  

• adolygu’r modd y caiff canllawiau NICE ynghylch cydnabod, cyfeirio a chael 

diagnosis o’r cyflwr ar gyfer plant a phobl ifanc yn y sbectrwm awtistig eu 

gweithredu, a sicrhau bod sefydliadau’n cydymffurfio â’r canllawiau fel rhan 

o waith Llywodraeth Cymru i ddiweddaru ei Chynllun Gweithredu Strategol ar 

Anhwylderau yn y Sbectrwm Awtistig. 

 

Gwybodaeth ategol: 

Gall cael diagnosis fod yn garreg filltir hanfodol ar gyfer pobl sydd ag 

awtistiaeth. O ran plant, gall helpu i sicrhau bod y gefnogaeth gywir ar gael 

iddynt o oedran ifanc.  

 

Gall rhoi diagnosis o awtistiaeth fod yn anodd, gan fod awtistiaeth yn gyflwr 

cymhleth sy’n effeithio ar bob person mewn ffordd wahanol. Felly, rydym yn 

cefnogi’r farn y dylai nifer o arbenigwyr gwahanol fod yn rhan o’r broses, er 

mwyn sicrhau bod y diagnosis yn gywir. 

 

Fodd bynnag, mae cael diagnosis amserol yn hanfodol er mwyn lleihau i’r 

eithaf y pryder a’r straen i blant sydd ag awtistiaeth a’u teuluoedd. Mae’r 

Dirprwy Weinidog dros Wasanaethau Cymdeithasol yn cefnogi’r farn hon, ac 

wrth ymateb i gwestiwn gan Rebecca Evans AC, dywedodd ei bod yn llwyr 

gefnogi pwysigrwydd cael diagnosis amserol. Gwyddom hefyd fod ymyrryd 

yn gynnar yn hanfodol i ddatblygiad addysgol, emosiynol a chymdeithasol 

plant sydd ag awtistiaeth, ac i’w hiechyd yn y tymor hwy. 

Er bod enghreifftiau o wasanaethau diagnosteg ac asesu da yng Nghymru, 

rydym yn pryderu’n fawr na all pawb gael diagnosis amserol, ac nad yw pob 

Tudalen y pecyn 127

Eitem 3.9



ardal yn dilyn canllawiau NICE o ran cydnabod, cyfeirio a chael diagnosis o’r 

cyflwr ar gyfer plant a phobl ifanc yn y sbectrwm awtistig.  

 

Bu ein profiadau yma yn Sir Benfro yn arbennig o anodd, gyda rhai aelodau 

o’r gangen yn aros hyd at saith mlynedd am asesiad diagnostig. Mae’r aros 

hir hwn am ddiagnosis yn cael effaith fawr ar deuluoedd ar hyd a lled Sir 

Benfro.  

 

Ceisiwyd ymgysylltu â Bwrdd Iechyd Lleol Hywel Dda ar sawl achlysur. Rydym 

hefyd wedi cwrdd â Paul Davies ac Angela Burns, yr Aelodau Cynulliad lleol, i 

amlinellu ein pryderon. Mae Paul Davies AC wedi ysgrifennu at Fwrdd Iechyd 

Hywel Dda yn eu hannog i ddod i gwrdd ag aelodau’r gangen. Rydym yn aros 

o hyd i’r Bwrdd Iechyd weithredu yn hyn o beth.   

 

Mae un o aelodau’r gangen wedi aros dros chwe blynedd i un mab gael 

diagnosis. ‘Rwyf nawr yn aros am y llall, ers tua dwy flynedd, ac mae hynny’n 

fy arswydo.’ 

 

Rydym am sicrhau y caiff pob plentyn sydd ag anhwylder yn y sbectrwm 

awtistig drwy Gymru ddiagnosis amserol, fel bod modd rhoi’r gefnogaeth 

briodol iddynt i gael bywydau llawn.  

 

Am awtistiaeth 

Mae awtistiaeth yn anabledd datblygiadol am oes sy’n effeithio ar y modd y 

bydd person yn cyfathrebu â phobl eraill, ac yn ymwneud â hwy. Mae hefyd 

yn effeithio ar y modd y mae unigolion yn gwneud synnwyr o’r byd o’u 

cwmpas. Cyflwr sbectrwm ydyw, sy’n golygu, er bod pawb sydd ag 

awtistiaeth â’r un tri phrif faes anhawster, bydd eu cyflwr yn effeithio arnynt 

mewn ffyrdd gwahanol. Y tri phrif faes anhawster yw: 

 

• Anhawster â rhyngweithio cymdeithasol. Mae hyn yn cynnwys 

cydnabod a deall teimladau pobl eraill a rheoli eu teimladau eu hunain. Gall 

peidio â deall sut i ryngweithio â phobl eraill ei gwneud yn anodd ffurfio 

cyfeillgarwch â phobl; 

• Anhawster â chyfathrebu cymdeithasol. Mae hyn yn cynnwys defnyddio 

a deall iaith lafar ac iaith nad yw’n llafar, fel arwyddion, mynegiant wyneb a 

goslef y llais; a 

Tudalen y pecyn 128



• Anhawster â dychymyg cymdeithasol. Mae hyn yn cynnwys y gallu i 

ddeall a rhagweld bwriadau ac ymddygiad pobl eraill ac i ddychmygu 

sefyllfaoedd sydd y tu allan i’w patrwm arferol hwy. Bydd ystod gyfyng o 

weithgareddau ailadroddus yn cyd-fynd â hyn ar adegau. 

 

Gall rhai pobl sydd ag awtistiaeth fyw yn gymharol annibynnol, ond efallai y 

bydd ar bobl eraill angen cymorth arbenigol ar hyd eu hoes. Gall pobl sydd 

ag awtistiaeth hefyd brofi math o sensitifrwydd neu dan-sensitifrwydd y 

synhwyrau, er enghraifft, i synau, cyffyrddiadau, blasau, arogleuon, goleuni 

neu liwiau.  Mae syndrom Asperger yn fath o awtistiaeth.   

 

Mae gwaith ymchwil wedi nodi bod un person ym mhob 100 ag awtistiaeth. 

Wrth ddefnyddio’r ystadegyn hwn, amcangyfrifir bod dros 30,000 o bobl â 

chanddynt awtistiaeth yng Nghymru. Gydag aelodau eu teuluoedd, golyga 

hyn bod dros 100,000 o bobl yng Nghymru y caiff eu bywydau eu cyffwrdd 

gan awtistiaeth bob dydd. 

 

Gwybodaeth am y Gymdeithas Genedlaethol Awtistiaeth a Changen Sir Benfro   

Cymdeithas Genedlaethol Awtistiaeth Cymru [NAS Cymru] yw’r unig elusen 

yng Nghymru a gaiff ei harwain gan aelodau ar gyfer pobl yr effeithir arnynt 

gan awtistiaeth. Sefydlwyd y Gymdeithas Genedlaethol Awtistiaeth ym 1962 

gan grŵp o rieni a oedd yn teimlo’n angerddol ynghylch sicrhau dyfodol 

gwell i’w plant. Yng Nghymru, ers 1994, buom yn darparu cymorth a 

gwasanaethau lleol ac yn ymgyrchu’n frwd, fel bod pobl sydd ag awtistiaeth 

yn cael y bywyd y maent yn dewis ei gael. 

 

Mae NAS Cymru o’r farn bod y gefnogaeth gywir ar yr adeg gywir yn gwneud 

gwahaniaeth mawr iawn i fywydau’r rhai yr effeithir arnynt gan awtistiaeth, 

ac rydym wedi ymrwymo i sicrhau y caiff eu llais hwy ei glywed. 

Mae gennym dros 900 o aelodau ledled Cymru ac 11 o ganghennau lleol, 

gan gynnwys yr un sydd yn Sir Benfro. Mae’r gangen, a lansiwyd ar 1 Ebrill 

2011, ar gyfer rhieni plant sydd ag awtistiaeth, i ddarparu rhwydwaith o 

gefnogaeth i bobl a gysylltir â’i gilydd drwy awtistiaeth sy’n byw yn Sir Benfro 

a’r cyffiniau. Bydd y gangen yn cyfarfod yn rheolaidd ac yn cynnal 

digwyddiadau ffurfiol ac anffurfiol, a hefyd bydd yn ymgyrchu a chodi arian 

yn lleol.   

 

Tudalen y pecyn 129



Prif ddeisebydd:  National Autistic Society Pembrokeshire Branch 

 

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 18 Mehefin 2013 

 

Nifer y llofnodion : 902 

Tudalen y pecyn 130



Tudalen y pecyn 131



P-04-505 Uned Anhwylderau Bwyta yng Nghymru 

 

Geiriad y ddeiseb: 

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i roi gwybod i Lywodraeth 

Cymru am yr angen brys i ddarparu uned anhwylderau bwyta arbenigol yng 

Nghymru. 

 

Gwybodaeth ychwanegol:  

Hoffem weld uned anhwylderau bwyta arbenigol yn cael ei hadeiladu yng 

Nghymru i leihau’r pwysau a’r anghyfleustra o orfod teithio mor bell o 

aelodau’r teulu a chyfeillion drwy orfod mynd i Loegr i gael triniaeth. Yn 

2007, cydnabu’r Llywodraeth nad oedd triniaeth arbenigol ar gael yng 

Nghymru a bod angen i’r sefyllfa hon newid, ond bum mlynedd yn 

ddiweddarach rydym yn dal i aros am y newid hwnnw. Gwn o brofiad 

personol pa mor anodd yw bod mewn ysbyty mor bell o gartref, a chredaf y 

byddai cael uned anhwylderau bwyta yng Nghymru yn gwneud y broses o 

gael triniaeth ac o wella yn rhwyddach i ddioddefwyr o Gymru. 

 

Prif ddeisebydd:  Keira Marlow 

 

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 8 Hydref 2013 

 

Nifer y llofnodion : 526 

Tudalen y pecyn 132

Eitem 3.10



P-04-505  Eating Disorder Unit in Wales - Correspondence, Petitioner to the 

Chair, 04.09.14 

 

Dear Mr Powell, 

 

Thank you for your letter and informing me of the considerations that have been 

made, regarding the separation of the two petitions.  

 

I have been involved in another campaign called 'cwtch'  

which is also  calling for an eating disorder hospital to be built in wales and the 

video I made was telling of my experiences and the reasons why I think a hospital is 

necessary, however the original plan for the video to be used in was withdrawn and 

the video has now not been used.  

 

If I could be of any help please let me know.  

 

Best 

wishes,  

 

Keira  

 

Tudalen y pecyn 133



P-04-568  Ymchwiliad Cyhoeddus i Fwrdd Iechyd Lleol Prifysgol 

Abertawe Bro Morgannwg  

 

Geiriad y ddeiseb: 

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru 

i gynnal ymchwiliad cyhoeddus llawn er mwyn ymchwilio i’r pryderon difrifol 

a godwyd ynghylch safonau gofal ym Mwrdd Iechyd Lleol Prifysgol Abertawe 

Bro Morgannwg a’r modd y mae’r bwrdd yn ymdrin â chwynion—materion 

sydd wedi achosi cymaint o niwed a dioddefaint y gellid eu hosgoi i gleifion 

mewn ysbytai sy’n cael eu gweinyddu gan y Bwrdd a’i gyrff rhagflaenol, ac i 

berthnasau sy’n galaru—ac, lle bo hynny’n briodol, i ddwyn y prif weithredwr 

a’r tîm rheoli i gyfrif. 

Prif ddeisebydd  ABMU VICTIMS’ SUPPORT GROUP 

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 01 Mehefin 2014 

Nifer y llofnodion: 87 

Tudalen y pecyn 134

Eitem 3.11



Tudalen y pecyn 135



 

 

INFORMATION FOR CONSIDERATION BY  

THE NATIONAL ASSEMBLY FOR WALES PETITIONS COMMITTEE  

AT A MEETING DUE TO BE HELD ON THE 23 SEPTEMBER 2014 

 

 

 

INTRODUCTION 

 

 

ABMU Victim Support Group is an unincorporated association set up to;- 

 

a. Find out what happened to their loved ones, why it happened, who was 

accountable, and why serious mistreatment and in some cases, deaths 

were not prevented; 

 

b. Support one another; and  

 

c. Help prevent the same mistreatment occurring at Abertawe Bro 

Morgannwg University Health Board, (“ABMU”), through a desire to get to 

the bottom of what has happened so that lessons can be learned, not 

only to benefit ABMU but also other health boards throughout Wales.  

 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 136



THE PETITION 

 

ABMU Victim Support Group request the Petitions Committee to compel the 

Minister for Health and Social Services, (the “Minister”), to order a full public inquiry 

to investigate the serious concerns raised about standards of care and complaints 

handling within ABMU.  

 

Under Section 1 (1) of the Inquiries Act 2005 the Minister, has the power to 

establish an inquiry: 

 

(1) A Minister may cause an inquiry to be held under this Act in relation to a 

case where it appears to him that- 

(a) Particular events have caused, or are capable of causing, public concern, 

or  

(b) There is a public concern that particular events may have occurred.  

 

In R v. Secretary of State for Health ex p. Wagstaff [2000] WHC 34, before deciding 

that the Secretary of State‟s decision not to hold a public inquiry was irrational, the 

Divisional Court analysed a number of factors which could be regarded as 

persuasively in favour of opening a public inquiry:  

Tudalen y pecyn 137



 

“(1) the fact that when a major disaster occurs, involving the loss of 

many lives, it has often been considered appropriate to hold a full 

public inquiry, and the case for such an inquiry would seem to be 

enhanced where – 

 

(a) there is doubt as to how many and which deaths are properly 

attributable to the known cause of many other deaths: 

(b) the fact that deaths occurred over a long period without 

detection is suggestive of a breakdown in those checks and 

controls which should operate to prevent such a tragedy: 

(c) as a result there is likely to be a widespread loss of confidence 

in a critical part of the National Health Service which needs to be 

addressed. 

 

(2) There are positive known advantages to be gained from taking 

evidence in public, namely - 

 

(a) witnesses are less likely to exaggerate or attempt to pass on 

responsibility: 

Tudalen y pecyn 138



(b) information becomes available as a result of others reading or 

hearing what witnesses have said: 

(c) there is a perception of open dealing which helps to restore 

confidence: 

(d) there is no significant risk of leaks leading to distorted 

reporting. 

 

(3) The particular circumstances of this case militated in favour of 

opening up the Inquiry because - 

 

(a) by April 2000 it was clear that was what the families wanted, 

and that the Secretary of State had been mistaken to think 

otherwise. As he chose to rely on what he had believed to be their 

state of mind he should have consulted them before reaching his 

decision of 27th January 2000, and he should therefore have given 

them a proper opportunity to deal with his new reasons for 

maintaining his position if he was not to accede to the written 

submissions of their solicitor: 

(b) the wide and unamended terms of reference gave those 

relatives and friends of persons not named in the indictment good 

Tudalen y pecyn 139



reason to believe that the Inquiry would investigate how and why 

their relatives died: 

(c) even if Parliament was not misled, what had been said and what 

had not been said in the House of Commons on 1st February 2000 

had for obvious reasons given rise to misunderstanding: 

(d) there was no obvious body of opinion in favour of evidence 

being received behind closed doors: 

(e) given an inquisitorial procedure and firm chairmanship, there 

was no reason why the Inquiry should take longer if evidence were 

taken in public, nor was their any tangible reason to conclude that 

any significant evidence would be lost. 

 

(4) Where, as here, an Inquiry purports to be a public inquiry, as 

opposed to an internal domestic inquiry, there is now in law what 

really amounts to a presumption that it will proceed in public 

unless there are persuasive reasons for taking some other course. 

Although Article 10 of the European Convention is not yet 

incorporated into English law it does no more than give expression 

to existing law as to the right to receive and impart information. 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 140



(5) If the Inquiry has been conducted in public, then the report 

which it produces and the recommendations which it makes will 

command greater public confidence. Since all members of the 

community, especially the elderly and vulnerable, have been 

accustomed to place great trust in their GPs, such restoration of 

confidence is a matter of high public importance.” 

 

There are parallels between the case being presented to the Petitions Committee 

and R v. Secretary of State for Health ex p. Wagstaff [2000] WHC 34, as such it 

would seem appropriate and reasonable to apply the same factors.  

 

 

 

FACTUAL BACKGROUND 

 

Mr Gareth Williams is the founder of ABMU Victim Support Group.  

 

Mr Williams‟ mother, Lilian Maud Williams (“Lilian”), died on the 17 November 2012 

at the Princess of Wales Hospital, Bridgend. The treatment leading up to her death 

and the circumstances surrounding her death are yet to be fully investigated.  

Tudalen y pecyn 141



 

Lilian‟s family have raised concerns about the care provided to her in a period that 

began in the Autumn of 2010. The Williams family have vividly described the 

systemic neglect of vulnerable patients at the hospital, including Lilian; and 

incidents including the inappropriate use of sedative medication; the failure to help 

patients with toileting or feeding; the withdrawal of food and nutrition for long 

periods, often days on end, pending inefficiently arranged speech and language 

therapist assessments; the falsifying of records to indicate that basic nursing care 

had been provided; the failure to ensure that medications were given or taken; and 

the inappropriate use of the end of life pathway by designating patients with life 

threatening conditions that they did not in fact have. Such concerns are reiterated 

by other members of ABMU Victim Support Group and those that have come 

forward to the group.  

 

In June 2013 Mr Williams was attended by CID officers at his home and informed 

that Lilian was one of 39 patients whose medical observations had been falsified by 

a member of nursing staff who had been allegedly falsifying blood sugar readings.  

 

As of September 2014 a total of 15 nurses, (14 from the Princess of Wales Hospital, 

Bridgend and one from the Morriston Hospital, Swansea) had been suspended as 

Tudalen y pecyn 142



part of the same investigation. Five of those nurses have been charged with the 

wilful neglect of nine patients under the Mental Capacity Act 2005. One of those 

nurses has pleaded guilty to wilful neglect in relation to nine patients. The others 

are yet to enter pleas.  

 

In November 2013 the Minister ordered a „deep dive‟ review seeking to answer four 

questions;- 

 

d. how professional nursing standards are protected and delivered 

consistently and to determine how ABMU responded to lapses in delivery 

of these standards; 

e. the culture of care, particularly focusing on the care of older patients in 

the medical wards;  

f. responding to complaints, particularly looking at how complaints were 

handled by ABMU and how professionals were held to account for lapses 

in care through investigation of complaints (including protection of 

vulnerable adults investigations); and  

g. the administration and recording of medicines, particularly looking at 

how medicines are administered to patients who are cognitively impaired 

or have other challenges is taking medicines orally.  

Tudalen y pecyn 143



 

The review was undertaken between December 2013 and April 2014 and was led 

by Professor June Andrews. The Trusted to Care Report, (the “Report”), was 

published on the 6 May 2014.  

 

 

The Report states: 

 

“The Review Team visited the hospitals on a number of occasions 

over a four month period and spoke to a range of people including 

staff, managers, patients, volunteers, external voluntary and 

statutory organisations, non-executive board members, local 

elected representatives, staff representatives, health department 

officials, police officers and relatives. It visited people in their 

homes, observed clinical areas during the day and night-time, and 

attended clinical and management meetings” 

 

The review identified a number of issues in the care provided at ABMU hospitals. 

These are summarised at page 2 of the Report as being;- 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 144



a. Variable or poor professional behaviour and practice in the care of frail older 

people;  

b. Deficiencies in elements of a culture of care based on proper respect and 

involvement of patients and relatives; 

c. Unacceptable limitations in essential 24/7 services leading to unnecessary 

delay to treatment and care;  

d. Lack of suitably qualified, educated and motivated staff particularly at night; 

e. Adversarial and slow complaints management; 

f. Disconnection between front-line staff and managers and confusion over 

leadership responsibilities and accountabilities;  

g. Problems with organisational strategies on quality and patient safety, 

capacity development and workforce planning.  

 

The Report goes on to say: 

 

“The sense the Review Team developed was that some staff in 

certain wards felt ill equipped to meet the needs of patients with 

dementia and other frail older people and were unclear of what to 

do about it. This was not true of all wards or even shifts, with the 

variation depending on specific circumstances. There was a sense 

Tudalen y pecyn 145



of hopelessness and „learned helplessness‟ and the resulting 

variation in care seems to result from the lack of immediate advice 

and support from senior clinical leaders when needed, the apparent 

failure to act or provide feed-back on reports of problems and 

incidents, the absence of basic knowledge and know-how and a 

fundamental lack of clarity from the managers about what was 

expected of staff”. 

 

The language of the Report becomes more evocative as it continues:  

 

“My first impression was of a chaotic atmosphere. Staff appeared 

stressed and not in control. They told me that they were six senior 

staff down, with one suspended and one on sick leave. The agency 

staff nurse had not appeared. There were patients calling out, one 

stuck in bed with bed rails and one lady said to me “I am in Hell”. 

There were more beds in the bays than was planned for. The 

consultant only visits a couple of times a week, and the out-of-

hours cover was described by the nurses as “hit or miss”. Staff were 

not confident about caring for confused people. Newly qualified 

staff weren‟t being supervised and junior doctors came and went 

Tudalen y pecyn 146



with very little interaction with the nurses. The noise and clutter 

was over stimulating, with TVs on but not being watched, and an 

atmosphere where there were too many people – doctors, cleaners, 

nurses, all in the patient space at once. (Review Team member)” 

 

Patient accounts are also listed within the Report, which mirror those expressed 

independently by members of ABMU Victim Support Group: 

 

“We couldn‟t look to the nurses to care for mum. They had no 

power. They couldn‟t get a doctor when we needed one. They 

couldn‟t get medicines over the weekend, or a swallowing test. My 

mum had no medication or food or water for days. (Daughter)” and: 

“Nurses have to wait until another staff member has finished with 

the trolley before they can give out their medicines – so some 

patients never get their medicine on time. The chaotic atmosphere 

increases the risk of drug errors. Patients that probably have 

dementia were being prescribed antipsychotics without a proper 

risk assessment. The inappropriate use of sedation for “aggression” 

was observed. Nurses are administering medicine who don‟t know 

the procedure or policy about mental capacity and one said she did 

Tudalen y pecyn 147



not know what to do if a patient without capacity refused 

medication. (Review Team member)” 

 

The Report goes on to say: 

 

“The Health Minister made it clear to the Review Team that he was 

concerned about historic complaints that medicines were not 

properly administered to frail older people in these hospitals. It had 

been alleged to him that in the past unwell older patients in ABMU 

had been found with medicine pots containing prescribed pills that 

had just been left near them on a locker or table. These confused 

or immobile patients were unable to take their pills without 

supervision or assistance and so did not get their medication at the 

right time, if at all. Abandoned pills had been pointed out at 

various times by relatives, other patients and visitors, and other 

staff members. The danger of this practice is that a different 

confused patient may be harmed by accidentally taking the 

medicine. The medicine could get lost, or dropped on the floor, or 

into the bedclothes. If the patient‟s condition gets worse because 

they missed a dose, the prescribing doctor may assume that the 

Tudalen y pecyn 148



initial dosage has been too small and make a decision to increase 

or change the prescribed medicine which could cause an overdose 

or other harm”.  

 

This makes reference to historical events and an understanding by the government 

that the problems identified were also historic.  

 

The Review Team note their dismay at the extent to which doctors, pharmacists 

nurses and managers tolerate: “hazardous, prohibited and unjustifiable practice” in 

relation to drugs and medications.  

 

It was evident that despite the recommendations made by the Review Team that no 

action was taken by staff at the ABMU in response: 

 

“The Review Team offered practical advice and support to staff, but 

three months into the Review a ward visit resulted in the Team 

again witnessing this completely unacceptable and dangerous 

practice”. 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 149



There is further clear evidence that historical steps to improve standards through 

advice have not been successful: 

 

“This toleration of lack of care acted for the Review Team as a 

diagnostic measure of the culture of care in ABMU. It demonstrated 

to us that there is a disconnection between members of the health 

care team, an overwhelming sense of powerlessness and a failure 

of individuals to demonstrate personal professional responsibility. 

The debilitating public campaign against the hospitals must have 

had a negative effect on ABMU staff morale and made it more 

difficult to recruit and retain staff and support staff to make 

improvements. However given that the public concern has focussed 

on medicines being left with elderly frail patients it is incredible 

that existing staff in the whole system would not by the time of this 

Report have worked together to make sure that it never, ever 

happens again in ABMU hospitals… The Review recommendations 

for dealing with this issue at the bedside are practical and could be 

implemented at once. The records indicate that when this poor 

practice has been pointed out in the past general education is 

provided and nurses are warned that it must not happen. That 

Tudalen y pecyn 150



clearly has not worked. As a temporary measure we propose that 

all medicine pots are signed for and disposed of after dosage, so 

that nurses better understand that witnessing the swallowing of 

medicine is part of the procedure and it is easy to identify any 

nurse who left medicine out. Medicines must not be given out by 

inexperienced nurses without supervision. Nurses must be given a 

formal procedure to follow when the patient refuses or fails to take 

the medicine in the time the nurse has to spend with that patient”. 

 

Where the Review Team did engage in a „look back‟ exercise they identified a 

significant history of other cases where neglect of the elderly and frail was 

reported:  

 

“During the Review and in particular during the “Look Back” process 

the Review Team interviewed and received written submissions 

from people who had complaints about both the Princess of Wales 

and Neath Port Talbot hospitals.6 Most of the complaints were 

about the Princess of Wales Hospital and the Review Team 

concentrated on those complaints relating to older, frail patients. 

Those complaining were upset in large part about the way that 

Tudalen y pecyn 151



their complaint had been handled. It is clear that complaints 

management was slower and more cumbersome than anyone 

would expect. People waited for months in some cases for an 

acknowledgement and some lost the will to pursue the problem 

long before the system responded to them. Not least there was 

evidence of one POVA investigation process that appears to have 

handled wrongly by ABMU staff giving misleading and confusing 

messages about whether it was actually happening. Delay, 

prevarication and misinformation seemed to lead in the end to 

either the aggrieved person giving up or to them becoming so 

angry that they became litigious or vexatious” 

 

The investigation was limited to two hospitals within the ABMU Health Board, the 

Review Team commented at paragraph 2.10 of the Report:  

 

"It is not obvious how other Welsh hospitals might stand up to a 

similar process of scrutiny and that must be addressed by the 

Department of Health and Social Care in the wake of this Report”. 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 152



Although the report is at pains to distance the problems within the ABMU from 

those identified by Sir Robert Francis QC in the Mid Staffordshire Inquiry it is 

impossible not to draw comparisons with the following features of that Trust, 

identified within the executive summary to the Francis Report:  

 

“A culture focused on doing the system‟s business – not that of the 

patients;  

An institutional culture which ascribed more weight to positive 

information about the service than to information capable of 

implying cause for concern;  

Standards and methods of measuring compliance which did not 

focus on the effect of a service on patients;  

Too great a degree of tolerance of poor standards and of risk to 

patients;  

A failure of communication between the many agencies to share 

their knowledge of concerns;  

Assumptions that monitoring, performance management or 

intervention was the responsibility of someone else;  

Tudalen y pecyn 153



A failure to tackle challenges to the building up of a positive 

culture, in nursing in particular but also within the medical 

profession;  

A failure to appreciate until recently the risk of disruptive loss of 

corporate memory and focus resulting from repeated, multi-level 

reorganisation.“ 

 

Various recommendations were made in the Andrews Report regarding changing 

practice in the future. The recommendations were directed towards the ABMU in 

the whole, although four recommendations were made to and addressed by the 

Welsh Government.  

 

Following publication of the Report Mr Williams‟ Solicitor wrote to the Minister on 

the 14 May 2014 setting out concerns about the breadth and quality of the Report 

and asking that he use his discretion under Section 1(1) of the Inquiries Act to 

order a public inquiry. In particular:  

 

a. The primary focus of the review was not on the historical issues or patient 

experiences at the hospitals significantly prior to December 2013. It did not 

engage in any detailed review of the matters that had led to members of 

Tudalen y pecyn 154



nursing staff being suspended prior to December 2013 or for that matter 

investigate the broader reasons why ABMU had reached the position 

identified on review.  

 

b. The review did not examine mortality rates or the likely contribution of the 

issues that they identified to the apparently increased mortality rates at 

ABMU.  

 

c. The investigation did not examine why it had taken until 2013 to identify 

problems within the trust, that is to say why necessary safeguarding 

mechanisms were not in place or were ineffective in highlighting these 

issues sooner.  

 

d. The investigation was carried out behind closed doors. There were no open 

hearings; witnesses were not questioned in public and interested parties 

were not provided with facility to make representations to the investigation.  

 

e. The Report makes reference to three nurses being suspended whereas by 

the time that the Report was published it was evident that many more had 

been suspended and a number were facing criminal charges. The Report 

Tudalen y pecyn 155



made no effort to investigate the circumstances of those cases or examine 

whether patients had been put at risk or harmed as a consequence of the 

issues surrounding those cases.  

 

f. The review was not able to examine whether similar issues existed in other 

hospitals across the Welsh Health Authority.  

 

g. The review did not examine the extent to which budget restrictions, 

management and spending had led to poor delivery within the hospitals.  

 

h. The review made only a superficial assessment of the management at the 

hospitals. It did not engage in any proper exploration of whether 

management targets had contributed to poor care.  

 

i. The review did not look into historic allegations relating to the alleged 

euthanasia of patients across ABMU.  

 

 

 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 156



LEGAL FRAMEWORK 

 

The relevant provisions of the ECHR are as follows;- 

 

a. Article 2 - everyone‟s right to life shall be protected by law;  

 

b. Article 3 - no one shall be subjected to torture or to inhuman or degrading 

treatment or punishment; and  

 

c. Article 8 - everyone has the right to respect for his private and family life, 

his home and his correspondence.  

 

The appalling standards of care received by Lilian and others give rise to breaches 

of the positive substantive duties under Articles 2, 3 and 8 ECHR. This is in respect 

of: 

 

a. The systemic Article 2 duty to ensure that hospitals adopt systems of 

work which will protect the lives of patients and to employ competent 

staff who are trained to a high professional standard. A failure to 

perform these general obligations will result in a violation of Article 2 - 

Tudalen y pecyn 157



Savage v. South Essex Partnership NHS Foundation Trust [2008] UKHL 74. 

Similar principles apply in respect of Articles 3 and 8. The Articles 2, 3 

and 8 investigative obligation therefore applies in respect of the systemic 

failures which led to an excess mortality rate at ABMU hospitals. 

 

b. Breaches of the operational duty to protect patients in cases where an 

appalling standard of care has been received. Rabone v. Pennine Care 

NHS Foundation Trust [2012] UKSC 2. The language of the Supreme 

Court in the Rabone case makes clear that whilst the court were 

considering the case of Melanie Rabone there are broader categories of 

voluntary hospital patients for whom the operational duty may be 

engaged, beyond merely psychiatric patients. In the present cases, it is 

crucial to consider that a great number of the victims were elderly, 

cognitively impaired and exceptionally vulnerable. 

 

c. Gross negligence in a medical context - which may constitute a breach of 

Article 2 ECHR - R (Takoushis) v HM Coroner for Inner London North 

[2006] 1 WLR 461. 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 158



There is an obligation upon the State to comply with its investigative duties under 

Articles 2, 3 and 8 in respect of the causes of deaths resulting from patient neglect 

and inhumane and degrading treatment that has occurred and continues to occur 

at ABMU hospitals. In order for the procedural, investigative duties under Article 2, 

3 and 8 to be engaged such breaches need only be 'arguable.' It is, of course, a low 

threshold. 

 

WHY IS THE PETITION BEING MADE?  

 

It is submitted that a decision not to order a public inquiry is unlawful in that it is a 

violation of the investigative obligations under Articles 2, 3 and 8 of the European 

Convention on Human Rights, (“ECHR”) and / or it is irrational and / or it is 

unreasonable for the following reasons: 

a. In order for the procedural duty to be discharged, the investigation into the 

alleged breaches must as a minimum, inter alia (R (Amin) v Secretary of State 

for the Home Department [2004] 1 AC 653): 

 

(i) Be independent. 

(ii) Be effective. 

(iii) Be reasonably prompt. 

Tudalen y pecyn 159



(iv) Involve a sufficient element of public scrutiny. 

(v) Involve the next of kin and families of the victims to a sufficient 

extent. 

 

Independence 

 

b. The Welsh Government commissioned investigation led by Professor June 

Andrews, („the Investigation‟), necessarily involved close interaction with the 

hospitals under scrutiny, and with the Welsh Government and was 

undertaken without proper input from the victims or their families. There is 

very little, if any, information about what evidence was gathered. An 

investigation commissioned by the Government into which only the 

Government and the Health Boards under investigation have any proper 

input cannot provide the necessary appearance of independence. In any 

event, the lack of any public scrutiny in the Investigation: its remit, its 

methods and the information and instructions that are provided to it 

inevitably influences the extent to which it appears independent in the 

minds of the public.  

 

Effectiveness 

Tudalen y pecyn 160



 

c. There has, to date, been no effective investigation of patient deaths. Many if 

not all of the deaths have fallen outside of the jurisdiction of the Coroner 

because they were certified by doctors at the hospitals as being brought 

about by natural causes. Where inquests have been held, they have not 

addressed wider systemic issues and would not in any case discharge the 

investigative duty.  

 

d. Considering the very serious and widespread evidence of inhumane and 

degrading treatment found at ABMU hospitals, the findings of the Report are 

extremely flawed and offer nothing to heighten public confidence. The 

Report cannot be considered to constitute an effective investigation, for the 

following reasons: 

 

(i) The Report admits that poor professional practice evident in the past 

is still happening today. This is the same poor professional practice 

complained of by patients and relatives at every level. Their 

complaints have clearly not resulted in change. 

 

(ii) The review was not enough to prevent poor professional practice in 

Tudalen y pecyn 161



relation to the administration of medication. Direct, on the spot, 

recommendations made by the review team were ignored. Key 

aspects of an Article 2 compliant investigation are to ensure that 

lessons are learned that may save the lives of others; and to 

safeguard the lives of the public, and to reduce the risk of future 

breaches (Amin, para.31). It is clear that the Report is not capable of 

discharging these duties. 

 

(iii) The Report advocates that it is acceptable to set a standard of care 

based upon financial constraints.  

 

(iv) The Report makes many a sweeping statement that it cannot possible 

justify, e.g. there was no evidence of criminal activity, there were no 

cases of euthanasia, ABMU is not another „Mid Staffs‟.  

 

(v) The review team were not made aware as to the scale of the concerns 

at ABMU. They were only made aware of three nurses having been 

arrested when in fact it is now common knowledge that there are 

fifteen nurses suspended and most were suspended prior to the 

commencement of the review. The Report is therefore not capable of 

Tudalen y pecyn 162



ensuring that the full facts of the appalling standards of care are 

brought to light; nor of ensuring that culpable and discreditable 

conduct is exposed and brought to public notice, and those 

responsible identified and brought to account - both are key aspects 

of the investigative duty. Fundamentally, the Report was not capable 

of identifying properly and rectifying the dangerous practices and 

procedures.  

 

(vi) The investigation should be broad enough to permit the investigating 

authorities to take into consideration not only the actions of the 

employees involved but also the surrounding circumstances including 

such matters as the planning, management and control of the 

operations in question (R (Ali Zaki Mousa) v Secretary of State for 

Defence (No.2) [2013] EWHC 1412, paras 148-149). The Report 

confirms the existence of “unacceptable” standards of care but does 

not properly analyse the cause and surrounding circumstances, and 

nor was it possible to do so within the limited remit set: 

 

 The review was restricted to examining the practice at only two 

out of the thirteen hospitals under the control of ABMU. The 

Tudalen y pecyn 163



Report admits that it is not obvious how other Welsh hospitals 

might stand up to a similar process of scrutiny (paragraph 2.10 of 

the Report). 

 The review was conducted between December 2013 and April 

2014, an extremely limited timeframe.  

 The review team only investigated whether the current level of 

care was acceptable, i.e. the review was forward looking and did 

not investigate the historical issues that might have contributed to 

this appalling statement of affairs. In the circumstances it cannot 

therefore have amounted to an investigation of the matters 

complained of by patients at the hospital prior to December 2013. 

Those patients have not been provided with any Article 2 or 3 

compliant investigation.  

 

e. Where the investigation concerns systemic failures, an effective investigation 

should be capable of ascertaining;- 

 

(i) Any shortcomings in the system (Oneryildiz v Turkey (2005) 41 EHRR 

20, para.94; 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 164



(ii) Defects in the instructions and training of the employees involved, 

and the planning, management and control of the actions under 

consideration, including the supervision of staff (Al-Skeini v UK 

(2011) 53 EHRR 18, para.174; R (Wright) v Secretary of State for the 

Home Department [2002] HRLR 1.); 

 

(iii) The relevant legal or regulatory framework in place (Kakoulli v Turkey 

(2007) 45 EHRR 12, para.106; Oneryildiz, above, para 94); and 

 

(iv) Individual failings that sound system is expected to detect and 

remedy before harm is done (Middleton v HM Coroner for West 

Somerset [2004] 2 AC 182). 

 

It is plain that the Report is not thorough or wide enough in its scope to 

discharge these duties. 

 

f. Finally, a crucial aspect of the effectiveness of an Article 2, 3 and 8 

compliant investigation is that reasonable steps should be taken to ensure 

that evidence which is reasonably available should be secured - R (Rowley) v 

DPP [2003] EWHC 693 (Admin) para.55; Al Skeini v UK (2011) 53 EHRR 18, 

Tudalen y pecyn 165



para.166. As stated below, the evidence reviewed for the Report has not 

been disclosed to the families of the victims, and the assurances given in the 

Report as to the scope of the evidence surveyed are vague (e.g. para.2.7). 

Given the scope of the issues involved, a full forensic inquiry into the 

documentary evidence is required in order to satisfy Articles 2, 3 and 8. Oral 

evidence should be heard, and there should be a mechanism for oral 

evidence to be tested. The interspersing of apparent quotations regarding 

standards of care throughout the Report, is clearly insufficient to discharge 

the burden to ensure that the proper, relevant evidence is received by the 

investigation. 

 

Public Scrutiny 

 

g. The Report has not allowed for a sufficient element of public scrutiny to 

discharge the investigative duty. The degree of public scrutiny required by 

the Convention depends on the circumstances of the case. However, in a 

situation of the seriousness and scope of the present, a 40 page report, 

limited in its scope, with no evidence heard in public, and no disclosure of 

the evidence on which it was based, cannot be considered adequate to 

discharge this duty.  

Tudalen y pecyn 166



 

The Effective Participation of the Families 

 

h. In all cases where the procedural duty under Article 2 and/or 3 and/or 8 is 

engaged the families of the deceased/victims must be able to participate 

effectively in the investigation (R (Humberstone) v Legal Services 

Commission [2011] 1 WLR 1460, paras 75-77). This requires more than 

merely informing the next of kin of the progress of the investigation, and 

includes their active involvement in it (Anusca v Moldova App No 24034/07, 

18 May 2010, para 44).  

 

 

i. As regards the participation of the families in the preparation of the Report, 

upon asking Professor June Andrews to meet with Mr Williams, his Solicitor 

received an e-mail from Professor Andrews on the 10 January 2014 that 

stated: 

 

“…at this stage, the review is not looking at previous events, but 

rather auditing the current position. Although I am looking forward 

to meeting with Mr Williams it is important that this meeting is 

Tudalen y pecyn 167



uncoupled from the review that I have been asked to undertake. I 

have been asked initially to look at the current position. I will do 

that initially without reference to what has happened in the past…” 

 

On the 24 February 2014 the following statement was issued on the website 

of ABMU: 

 

“Professor June Andrews … today asked people who have made 

complaints about the Princess of Wales or Neath Port Talbot 

Hospitals in the past three years to come forward and share their 

experiences with the Review team … Now the Review Team … wish 

to look more closely at the way complaints have been handled in 

the recent past. 

Professor Andrews comments:  

“We want to hear directly from patients and families who made any 

complaint about the Princess of Wales or Neath Port Talbot 

Hospitals (ABMU Health Board) between December 2010 and 

December 2013. 

“We want to get a clearer picture about what complaints were 

made, from local people themselves, and to understand the levels 

Tudalen y pecyn 168



of satisfaction with what happened as a result, particularly about 

the care of older people. 

“We are using a short, simple-to-use questionnaire to gather some 

information. Then we hope to talk to a number of those who 

respond about their experiences …” 

 

Participation of bereaved families was extremely limited and focused only on 

the way complaints were handled and not the nature of the complaint. Such 

level of participation does not discharge the States procedural duty under 

Article 2 and/or 3 and/or 8 for there to be effective participation of the 

families of the deceased/victims in the investigation.  

 

A full public hearing, in the form of an Inquiry under the 2005 Act, with the 

families being legally represented, disclosure to them of the relevant evidence, and 

a right to ask questions of witnesses, will properly discharge the State‟s 

investigative duty. 

 

Any decision not to hold a public inquiry, is irrational, and/or unreasonable under 

domestic public law principles for the following reasons: 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 169



a. There is a need to identify personal responsibility but also to understand the 

systemic problems that have led to good staff trying to do their best but 

being unable to do so - whether it is due to staffing resources, financial 

constraints, lack of management and direction, lack of scrutiny internally 

and externally, targets, a culture of acceptance of poor care, or a 

combination of all those factors. Fundamentally, the present Report is not 

adequate to enable lessons to be learned and similar deaths prevented in 

the future.  

 

b. Poor care has been independently identified, yet up until recent media 

pressure, no whistleblowers have come forward. There must also be an 

examination of the possible reasons for this reluctance. Poor care would 

have been evident to staff working on ABMU wards.  

 

 

c. There is a need to determine exactly why things appear to have gone so 

wrong at ABMU and why poor care has not been properly detected or acted 

upon for so many years despite patients and relatives raising concerns.  

 

d. Only through a public inquiry can the relevant facts be determined, key 

Tudalen y pecyn 170



themes identified and important lessons for the future learnt about the 

appalling standards of care found at ABMU hospitals, in a way that will 

ensure public participation and engagement. 

 

 

EVIDENCE OF BREACHES OF ARTICLES 2, 3 AND 8 

 

There is sufficient evidence, from a variety of sources, including members of ABMU 

Victim Support Group, but also the Trusted to Care report itself, as well as public 

sources of information, to establish that arguable breaches of Articles 2 and/or 3 

and/or 8 have occurred on a systematic level, over a period of years, in hospitals 

run by the ABMU, and particularly in respect of the care provided to elderly, 

vulnerable patients.  

 

Article 3 ECHR 

 

The following practices, whether taken individually or in the round, constitute 

arguable breaches of the basic, negative duty under Article 3: 

 

The systematic neglect of patients. 

Tudalen y pecyn 171



 

Assigning elderly patients nil by mouth without justification and with 

prolonged delays before patients are seen by SALT teams. 

 

Failure to assist with taking prescribed medications. 

 

Falsification of medication charts. 

 

Falsification of blood sugar readings 

 

Deprivation of prescribed medication. 

 

Failure to provide essential care – e.g. fitting of a venflon and feeding 

tubes without prolonged delays. 

 

Inappropriate sedation of patients carried out by nurses without the 

direction of a doctor.  

 

Patients being allowed to remain in soiled clothing and bedclothes for 

persistent lengths of time. 

Tudalen y pecyn 172



 

A chaotic atmosphere inappropriate for the care of patients. 

 

Failure to assist with eating and drinking. 

 

Deprivation of nutrition and hydration.  

 

Failure to assist with toileting needs 

 

Failure to assist with hygiene needs including the removal of false 

teeth overnight.  

 

Failure to assist with the removal of an artificial limb overnight 

 

Failure to perform basic medical observations  

 

Inappropriate use of end of life care pathway 

 

The taking place of the above breaches over a persistent period of time, and in 

circumstances where the Health Board were clearly aware of the allegations, 

Tudalen y pecyn 173



constitutes a breach of the operative substantive duty to prevent breaches of 

Article 3. 

 

 

The following constitute arguable breaches of the positive duty to establish an 

adequate system to prevent breaches of Article 3: 

 

Inadequate complaints systems. 

 

Inadequate use of the POVA system by a failure to notify other 

agencies regarding a POVA investigation in accordance with the 

ABMU‟s statutory duties 

 

Failure to engage/invoke the POVA procedures  

 

Inadequate provision of trained nurses. 

 

Inadequate staffing e.g. failure to provide an adequate level of clinical 

care/monitoring, especially over a weekend 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 174



Failure of management to act upon alerts made 

 

 

 

 

The following is evidence of the above breaches: 

 

a. The witness evidence of members of ABMU Victims Support Group 

 

b. The full POVA report in the Williams case 

 

c. Rebecca Jones pleading guilty on 07.08.14 to charges of wilful neglect of 9 

patients at the Princess of Wales Hospital between April 2012 and February 

2013.  

 

d. The charging of four other nurses from the Princess of Wales Hospital with 

wilful neglect in respect of treatment of several patients. 

 

e. The suspension of 15 nurses from the ABMU in May 2014 in relation to an 

investigation regarding the falsification of blood tests. 

Tudalen y pecyn 175



 

f. Ongoing NMC investigations.  

 

g. The AQuA report dated the 12 May 2014 headed “Abertawe Bro Morgannwg 

University Health Board Mortality Review”. Of note, the report found that 

there were issues regarding levels of clinical staff and cover. Also, 

leadership, accountability and governance arrangements appeared unclear at 

times. The example used was where infection rates were high but there was 

a reluctance to challenge the behaviors that enabled poor practice to 

continue. In addition, the report found that there were issues with end of life 

care in that there were a limited number of consultant led ward rounds and 

this could negatively impact on the assessment of patients at the end of 

their lives.  

 

 

h. The Report of Keith Evans dated June 2014 relating to the Welsh complaints 

handling system. The report criticises the implementation of the Putting 

Things Right Scheme.  

 

i. A Dignified Revolution‟s, (“ADR”) published response to the Trusted to Care 

Tudalen y pecyn 176



Report. Of note, ADR have, since their formation in 2008, continually raised 

the following issues to those in a position to influence change: 

 

(i) Poor nurse leadership  

(ii) Disregard for hydration and nutritional needs  

(iii) A fundamental lack of respect for the care needs of vulnerable 

people  

(iv) Patients being told to „go to the toilet‟ where they lay  

(v) Poor infection control  

(vi) Poor record keeping  

(vii) Concerns about the fundamentals of care audit  

(viii) Serious problems around the administration and recording of 

medications  

(ix) Inappropriately immobilising patients  

(x) Absence of positive culture of care  

(xi) Lack of awareness of responsibilities towards POVA, the nurses‟ 

code, mental capacity, etc.  

(xii) Poor handling of complaints  

Tudalen y pecyn 177



(xiii) Inappropriate medical and nursing education leaving staff ill 

prepared for the care of all older people including those with 

dementia and confusional states  

(xiv) Lack of public involvement  

 

j. The following, inter alia, from the Trusted to Care Report: 

 

3.8 – “It was reported to the Review Team that older patients were kept nil 

by mouth for longer than we would have expected. Reports from families of 

missed medicines that had been recorded as having been taken by the frail 

elderly patient were not unusual. We were shocked to be told of numbers of 

older patients who had been instructed to “go to the toilet” where they lay. 

Although some of these allegations remain unsubstantiated the Review 

Team found the accounts given by relatives and staff sufficiently credible to 

support our conclusions.” 

 

3.20 – “… Medical and nursing staff in the Princess of Wales Hospital 

appeared not to know about ameliorating the common problems in care of 

frail older patients, including management of continence, delirium, mobility, 

Tudalen y pecyn 178



nutrition, dementia, hygiene, and fear.” 

 

3.27 – “The Review Team observed medical ward layouts with bays where 

extra beds were placed against the wall in bays, and the chaotic atmosphere 

made it difficult to concentrate and think. Vulnerable elderly patients will 

remain at risk if the bed numbers are not reduced in some of these areas 

and other changes made. “ 

 

3.28 – “Clinical staff, in both hospitals, seem unaware of serious problems 

with administration and recording of medicines.” Further, a member of the 

Review Team notes that “patients with dementia were being prescribed anti-

psychotics without a proper risk assessment. The inappropriate use of 

sedation for “aggression” was observed.” 

 

3.29 – Incapable patients not being assisted with taking medication. A lack 

of risk assessments being carried out regarding self-medication. 

 

3.31 – The Review Team noted that “Doctors, Pharmacists, Nurses and 

Managers in ABMU knowingly tolerated this practice.” 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 179



3.32 – Three months into the Review the Review Team again witnessed this 

practice despite having warned against it previously.  

 

3.38-39 – The Management structures regarding nursing in ABMU and the 

lack of leadership added to the problems (evidence in respect of the 

systemic claims). 

 

3.40 – The uncertainty regarding whether the newly appointed nurse 

director will be able to take these issues forward. 

 

3.45 – The Review Team were also concerned that lapses in care were largely 

blamed on poor “nursing” standards alone, as opposed to management 

standards or other clinical standards that are shared responsibilities with 

other members of the team (evidence in respect of the systemic claims). 

 

3.52 – Patients requiring support were immobilized and left to soil 

themselves in their beds.  

 

3.52 – The Review Team raises the issue of lack of responsiveness of staff 

levels to the specific needs of patients at a given time (evidence in respect of 

Tudalen y pecyn 180



the systemic claims). 

 

3.53  - concludes that “lapses in standards have not been picked up by the 

Board early enough, and the response has been limited in its effectiveness.”  

 

3.61 – in terms of the effectiveness of any investigation and the involvement 

of families – “The Review Team met families who appeared to have received 

little support and information from the hospital, the Community Health 

Council, the Ombudsman or the Older People‟s Commissioner about how to 

pursue complaints and we signposted them to that help.” 

 

3.79 - The paragraph states that “Current assurance processes cannot be 

said to be fit for purpose.” It also states that “both hospitals also appear to 

be operating a sedation policy which is not acceptable, with sedation being 

used to enable staff to cope with the pressures of caring for patients 

overnight.” It also recognises that “older patients have been deprived of 

water and food without protection from some staff of all professional 

backgrounds” and that “medicines were not reaching patients as prescribed.” 

The paragraph also provides the example of a patient being asked to urinate 

in bed due to staff shortage. 

Tudalen y pecyn 181



 

3.80 – In terms of the effectiveness of an investigation: the Report suggests 

that the “volume of undigested data at Board and sub-Board level means 

Board members are denied the ability to understand and act on symptomatic 

complaints. The focus appears to be too much on managing down the 

numbers of the complaints rather than learning the lessons.”  

 

The following paragraphs raise significant issues in terms of the causes of 

the lack of care provided by ABMU being financial, including an over-

emphasis on targets.: 

 

3.93 – “The Review Team does have a concern that the Board over a number 

of years appears to have been driven mainly by a model of short-term 

financial planning required by the operational and planning framework 

processes in place across the NHS in Wales. The question should be asked 

about whether such a relentless focus on financial delivery year-on-year 

prompted by the national  

system is distracting NHS Boards from a proper focus on quality and patient 

safety.” 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 182



3.94 – “The Review Team feel that, however admirable and necessary this 

might have been at the time, the issues which the Review and this Report are 

addressing now may well reflect an overemphasis on short-term financial 

targets at the expense of quality and patient safety.” 

 

3.95 “It is not too great a stretch to see current muddled management 

structures, lack of clinical cohesion and failures to have sufficiently skilled 

and oriented staff working in front-line settings, as being directly traceable 

to an overemphasis on short-term operational and financial delivery at the 

expense of the underlying core purpose of providing best possible care and 

treatment to local people.” 

 

 

Article 2 ECHR 

 

The following practices constitute arguable breaches of the basic, negative duty 

under Article 2: 

 

The systematic and repeated neglect of patients affecting their ability to 

recover.  

Tudalen y pecyn 183



 

Inappropriate use of the end of life care pathway.  

 

The failure to prevent the real and immediate risk to the lives of vulnerable patients 

subject to the above treatment constitutes a breach of the operative substantive 

duty to prevent breaches of Article 2. Further, the treatment amounts to gross 

negligence, which is also capable of breaching the substantive duty. 

 

The following constitute arguable breaches of the positive duty to establish an 

adequate system to prevent breaches of Article 2: 

 

Inadequate complaints systems 

 

Inadequate use of the POVA system.  

 

Failure to engage/invoke the POVA procedures  

 

Inadequate provision of trained nurses. 

 

Inadequate staffing e.g. failure to provide an adequate level of clinical 

Tudalen y pecyn 184



care/monitoring, especially over a weekend 

 

Failure of management to act upon alerts made 

 

The following is evidence of the above breaches in addition to the evidence listed 

above.  

 

a. Paragraph 3.18 of the Trusted to Care Report comments: 

 

The Review Team is still concerned about how death is described in 

terms of “withdrawal of care”, in a relatively unsophisticated way in 

ABMU. It seemed that it was often not explained well that a patient 

was dying, what dying looks like or how death happens. In particular 

ABMU doctors need more education about how to manage and talk 

about death and dying in hospital.  

 

b. The report of Professor Palmer regarding mortality rates dated the 25 

June 2014 is clear evidence that the current system for review of 

mortality rates is not a meaningful measure of hospital quality. Whilst 

it is accepted that a high mortality rate does not necessarily indicate a 

Tudalen y pecyn 185



poor standard of care, it has to be an alert that something may be 

wrong at the very least, as was the case in Mid Staffordshire. 

However, if the necessary checks and balances are not fit for purpose 

then there is no adequate system in place for raising alerts that could 

prevent breaches of Article 2. Professor Palmer notes that the key 

challenge is to accurately and quickly identify the minority of all 

deaths which were as a result of poor care/treatment in order to learn 

what went wrong so that future care can be improved. The system 

currently in place and that has been in place throughout the relevant 

period is not adequate to identify deaths which were as a result of 

poor care/treatment so that breaches of Article 2 can be prevented.  

 

c. The Report of Professor Palmer recognises that there is poor clinical 

engagement at ABMU in case note reviews which is the main barrier 

to providing assurance that all in hospital deaths can provide 

learning.  

 

Article 8 ECHR 

 

As an alternative that, regarding the alleged breaches of Article 3 ECHR, if they 

Tudalen y pecyn 186



should not meet the requirement threshold for inhuman or degrading treatment, 

then they nonetheless constitute breaches of Article 8 – still necessitating an 

investigation. 

 

 

 

 

Approved but not signed by  

Mr Gareth Williams on behalf of ABMU Victim Support Group 

Tudalen y pecyn 187



P-04-571  Trin Anemia Niweidiol 

 

Geiriad y ddeiseb: 

Rydym yn galw ar Lywodraeth Cymru i newid y ffordd y caiff Anemia 

Niweidiol ei drin, o’r fformat bresennol o drin pawb yn yr un ffordd, at drefn 

sy’n seiliedig ar anghenion y claf unigol, a lle y caiff y claf ddewis sut y mae 

am gael ei therapi adfer B12, gan gynnwys pigiadau a gaiff eu rhoi gan y claf 

ei hun.  

Gwybodaeth ychwanegol: Y driniaeth a roddir yn arferol ar gyfer Anemia 

Niweidiol yw presgripsiwn o un pigiad bob tri mis. I nifer fawr o gleifion, mae 

hyn yn gwbl annigonol. Fe wnaiff rhai meddygon roi presgripsiwn am 

bigiadau mwy aml, ond pan na wneir hyn, mae cleifion yn cael gafael ar 

bigiadau B12 o ffynonellau amrywiol, gan gynnwys y rhyngrwyd, ac mae 

hynny’n anfoddhaol. Bydd y cleifion wedyn yn rhoi’r pigiad iddynt eu hunain 

heb unrhyw hyfforddiant, a heb ddefnyddio clytiau sychu gwrthseptig na 

biniau offer miniog cloadwy.. 

Prif ddeisebydd   The Pernicious Anaemia Society 

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 15 Mehefin 2014 

Nifer y llofnodion: 126 

Tudalen y pecyn 188

Eitem 3.12



Tudalen y pecyn 189



P-04-528 Addysgu drwy gyfrwng y Gymraeg ym mhob ysgol 

gynradd yng Nghymru 

 

Geiriad y ddeiseb: 

 

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru 

i sicrhau bod pob ysgol gynradd yng Nghymru yn addysgu drwy gyfrwng y 

Gymraeg. Os ydym ni a Chynulliad Cymru yn wirioneddol ymrwymedig i 

adfer yr iaith Gymraeg a chreu Cymru ddwyieithog, mae angen gweithredu. 

Rwy’n cytuno nad oes modd gwneud hynny dros nos; mae materion fel 

niferoedd athrawon a’r mater o’r cyfnod o drosi’r ysgolion o fod yn rhai 

cyfrwng Saesneg i fod yn rhai cyfrwng Cymraeg. Mae Cynulliad Cymru wedi 

pwysleisio pwysigrwydd cael cymunedau o siaradwyr Cymraeg. Bydd hynny 

ond yn digwydd os bydd mwyafrif y plant sy’n gadael ysgol dros sawl 

cenhedlaeth yn gallu siarad Cymraeg yn rhugl. 

 

Prif ddeisebydd: Phillip Worth 

 

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 21 Ionawr 2014 

 

Nifer y llofnodion: 13 

 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 190

Eitem 3.13



Phillip Worth 

1 Bron Y Bryn 

Killay 

Swansea 

SA2 7NP 

 

Ref: P-04-528 

September 2014 

 

Petitions Committee 

Bae Caerdydd 

Caedydd 

CF99 1NA 

 

Dear William Powell 

 

Petition P-04-528 All Primary Schools in Wales taught through the medium of Welsh. 

 

Firstly I’d like to thank everyone for their time and effort and getting involved in the discussions of 

the above petition. I’ve read through the responses and have some additional comments. 

 

NUT: You paint a very positive picture that English medium primary school teachers have a good 

level and understanding of Welsh. Over the past year I have spoken to three primary schools 

teachers (two are friends of mine) and the level of Welsh they possess was non-existent. I tried to 

engage in the most basic Welsh conversion I could think of at the time and all I had back was blank 

faces. And these three teach Welsh as part of the curriculum in school. How can you have primary 

school teachers teaching a language they cannot speak, not even a little (I’m sure they are the 

minority)? 

Regards to parentally choice, very view parents make a conscious effort, most don’t know there is a 

choice or there are no other choices in their area, most just default to the closest school without a 

thought (if that school was Welsh they would choose it).  Then on the other hand there are parents 

who want to make a conscious effort to send their children to a Welsh medium school but have little 

to no option of a Welsh medium education.  

It is a post code lottery in Wales. You either live in an area where by default you will be a Welsh 

speaker; or live in an area where if your parents want to make a commitment and a lot of effort  to 

transport you long distances to a Welsh school; or live in an area and by default you have to no 

option but English medium. On one hand you’re concerned by people not wanting Welsh medium 

education but mention nothing about people who do but have no option. A rebalance is required. 

You also mention ‘growing organically’ is the course of action. Yet this has been done since the 

1960’s, although the language has seen some successes in terms of numbers it is agreed that the 

language is struggling and at a cross road, heartland areas are losing speakers, its less of a 

community language than ever before,  and speakers in anglicized area’s don’t use it and lose it. So 

growing organically doesn’t work. 

Your comment how parents will support reading and listening. You obviously do not understand how 

bilingualism works or the benefits of it. All research shows that bilingual children do better in 

education not just in core subjects like maths and sciences but even English. Research has shown 

that the child of whose parents do not speak or read Welsh benefit enormously from interpreting 

Welsh to English to their parents and actually brings child and parents closer. Most parents who read 

with their children from a young age quickly pick up the Welsh require to read and listen. In Swansea 

we have two Welsh comprehensive schools which the majority of children come from English 

speaking homes. These two schools have some of the best results in the county, YG Gwyr is currently 

Tudalen y pecyn 191



ranked 2
nd

 by the council and 1
st

 by Walesonline’s own ranking system (Also ranked 4
th

 in Wales). So 

your argument about how parents will struggle with their children is invalid and the same old 

rubbish that was spouted off a few generations ago which helped put us in this situation. 

Capacity: I acknowledge the issue which is why this isn’t a short term project and just a proposal to 

build better ideas upon. That’s why I’d like to see a clear strategy in place from the Welsh 

government. Is it not the Welsh governments aim to create a truly bilingual Wales? How else can 

you get there, the current strategy despite what everyone says, isn’t working. 

 

Huw Lewis: Just to comment on growing demand. Councils in Wales do nothing proactive; they 

simply meet the bare minimum and drag their feet to achieve that. Swansea council will do 

absolutely nothing until there is an emergency. They let Welsh primary schools fill up beyond 

capacity before reacting. RHAG frequently research into Welsh medium education and when I spoke 

with them they told it is the same old formula, increase provision = increase demand. They told me 

every time a new Welsh school is opened despite its location it quickly fills up. Instead of waiting to 

see demand the Welsh government needs to be proactive. 

You quoted ‘ able to use the language with their families, in their communities and workplace.’ I live 

in the community of, Killay, I have zero opportunity to use my Welsh or live in my language, should I 

move? 

 

What I think is unacceptable is the fact that there are many villages and towns with zero provision of 

Welsh medium education. For example, my village Killay, Two primary schools both English. Village 

west of Killay, Dunvant, two primary schools both English. Village to the east, Sketty, two primary 

schools both English, village to the North West, Three crosses, 1 primary school, English. The whole 

of the Gower peninsular, number of Welsh Schools… Zero.  Ask yourself if this is acceptable? Or 

Balanced? Or fair? What option does a child on the end of the Gower peninsular have?  

My wife is from Tredegar, Blaenau Gwent, there are 6 primary schools, all English. The whole of 

Blaenau Gwent has 26 primary schools, 1 Welsh medium. Is this acceptable? What options do the 

parents of Blaenau Gwent have? 

 Perhaps all primary schools in Wales taught through the medium of Welsh is too difficult but a 

rebalance and equal opportunities for all are required! My wife and her sisters are all disappointed 

they never had the opportunity, and it’s all down to where they were born. 

 

Thank you again for your reading my letter and giving me the opportunity to respond. 

 

Kind Regards, 

 

Phillip/ 

 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 192



P-04-538 Cynnwys darlithwyr i sicrhau Fframwaith Arolygu 

Addysg Bellach sy’n addas at y diben 

 

Geiriad y ddeiseb: 

 

Credwn y canlynol: 1. Byddai cynnwys barn darlithwyr yn gynnar yn y broses 

o wneud penderfyniadau o fudd mawr i’r gwaith o ddatblygu fframwaith 

arolygu sy’n addas at y diben; 2. Oherwydd y pwyslais cynyddol a fydd ar 

sgiliau meddal, a’r mewnbwn proffesiynol sydd ei angen gan y rheini sy’n 

deall ac sy’n gweithio gyda’r agweddau cymhleth ar gydbwyso addysgeg, 

galwadau myfyrwyr, cyflogwyr a blaenoriaethau Llywodraeth Cymru, 

ymddengys y byddai’n beth da cynnwys y rheini sydd wrth wraidd y broses o 

ddarparu’r agenda hon; 3. Dylai gwasanaethau addysg yng Nghymru gael eu 

gweld fel rhan o deulu ehangach, ond rydym yn poeni bod y sector Addysg 

Bellach, ac yn yr achos hwn yn benodol, darlithwyr yn cael eu heithrio o’r 

teulu hwn a ddim yn cael y parch proffesiynol y maent yn ei haeddu.  

Gwybodaeth ychwanegol: 1. Fel yr Undeb mwyaf sy’n cynrychioli darlithwyr 

Addysg Bellach yng Nghymru, mae’r Undeb Prifysgolion a Cholegau wedi’i 

eithrio o Grŵp Cynghori Estyn a sefydlwyd i ddatblygu’r fframwaith arolygu 

newydd ar gyfer sefydliadau Addysg Bellach yng Nghymru; 2. Ar hyn o bryd, 

dim ond penaethiaid ac is-benaethiaid Estyn a geir yn y Grŵp, ar y cyfan; 3. 

Mae’r Undeb Prifysgolion a Cholegau wedi’i eithrio o gymryd rhan yn y Grŵp 

Cynghori er ei fod wedi gwneud sawl cais i Estyn. 

 

Prif ddeisebydd:  Ian Whitehead-Ross 

 

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 11 Mawrth 2014 

 

Nifer y llofnodion: 145 

 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 193

Eitem 3.14



 

 

William Powell AM 
Chair of the Petitions Committee 
National Assembly for Wales 
Cardiff Bay 
Cardiff 
CF99 1NA 

 
 
 

28 July 2014 
 
Dear William 
 
Petition – P-04-538 Involving lecturers to ensure a Further Education 
Inspection Framework that is fit for purpose 
 
Thank you for your recent letter requesting further clarification about Estyn’s 
consultation arrangements in relation to making changes to the inspection of further 
education institutions. 
 
I would like to assure the committee that Estyn is using a range of inclusive 
consultation arrangements, as I outlined in my previous letter.  It has always been 
our practice to consult with a wide range of stakeholders when we make changes to 
our inspection model.  The methodology, format and groupings of these consultations 
may, however, vary from time to time.  
 
For example, this is not a ‘big bang’ change to further education institution (FEI) 
inspections in the sense that we are moving away from the common inspection 
framework.  It is more about amending the inspection model to take account of how 
we will inspect and report on the impact of significant changes that are external to 
Estyn, namely: 
 

 the FEI mergers 

 the introduction of new ‘learning area programmes’ 

 a new governance system in FE 

 a new funding system for FE. 
 

On this occasion, therefore, we decided to consult on the changes to inspections of 
further education institutions by using a series of small ‘seminar’ type groups and 
working parties of different groups of stakeholders as we feel that the more informal, 
small-scale discussions that arise as a result are more useful at this stage than a 
large formal consultation.   

Tudalen y pecyn 194



 

2 
 

 
The strategic advisory group was set up specifically to take the views of FE principals 
and that is why we do not consider it ‘relevant’ to include staff representatives in the 
group.  This group is not the only vehicle of consultation and advice of course.  We 
have held and will continue to hold meetings with other groups, including curriculum 
managers and other staff members, some of which I describe below.  It is important 
to remember that Estyn is an independent body and final decisions about methods of 
inspection are our responsibility although we naturally want those decisions to be 
informed by a balance of opinion from a variety of consultative processes.  
 
The rationale for setting up advisory and consultative groups is inclusive and the 
groups we set up or are invited to meet certainly do not ‘only represent employers 
and the Welsh Government’ as you suggest.   We set up meetings with a range of 
groups and are open to invitations from any interested groupings to attend meetings 
to discuss the progress of plans for inspection. 
 
Let me outline some of the consultation meetings we have held: 
 
HMI held several meetings with UCU officials, beginning with two in March (one on 
5th March and another on 26th March) to discuss how Estyn would involve union 
members in the consultation and to allow the UCU to raise any points of concern.  
 
Further to these meetings, on Saturday 21st July Lin Howells and Liam Kealy HMI 
met a larger group of UCU representatives from colleges across Wales, at the union 
headquarters in Tondu, Bridgend.  The meeting was well attended and well received.  
Inspectors outlined the developing thinking about inspection arrangements and 
conducted a robust open discussion with union delegates.  Inspectors noted the 
concerns raised by delegates and where these were not already factored into the 
changes, promised to consider the suggestions.  For example, several delegates 
were keen on having unannounced inspections and this is currently under 
consideration.  
 
Inspectors explained the different approach that will be taken to classroom 
observations such as the inclusion of ‘learning walks’ as carried out on the recent 
annual review of performance (ARP) visits to the colleges.  Delegates generally 
considered learning walks to be an effective addition to the way that teaching and 
learning are observed during inspection.   
 
Many of the issues discussed were not concerned with Estyn’s procedures but with 
college’s data handling, the use of observation for performance management 
purposes and the perceived excessive demand for paperwork.  These are not areas 
over which Estyn has control. The HMI assured the meeting that Estyn’s 
observations concentrate on quality improvement and that the inspectorate does not 
focus on the work of individual teachers but rather the learning that takes place 
across the college.  Delegates were also reassured that Estyn does not require large 
amounts of paperwork, just evidence of good planning of teaching.  The delegates 
and union officials thanked Estyn at the end of the meeting for the open discussion. 

Tudalen y pecyn 195



 

3 
 

 
A further consultation session took place on 8th July in Cardiff.  The meeting was 
attended by both practitioners and union representatives. The following issues were 
discussed in an open ‘table discussion’ format: 
 

 an overview of the proposed changes; 

 inspection of subject sector areas and how learning areas should be judged; 

 classroom observations (covering a raft of issues); 

 use of data;  and  

 the practicalities of inspection across multiple FEI sites. 
 

The feedback from the session was overwhelmingly positive, with 100% of delegates 
scoring excellent (70%) or good (30%) for the event overall.  The two inspectors who 
ran the session were congratulated on the format and content at the end of the 
session by a guest union representative with experience of inspections in England.   
 
There has been no motive for changing the timing of some consultation events other 
than that of enabling us to hold more effective sessions.  We postponed the generic 
post-16 stakeholder forum which includes delegates from further education, work-
based learning, adult community learning, offender learning, careers and Welsh for 
adults providers and from national representative bodies as well as the trades unions 
as we were not at a suitable stage in the development of our work to have a 
meaningful discussion.  Our intention was not to hide anything but to use scarce 
resources wisely. 
 
We intend to continue with a couple more meetings with the group of principals and 
will also meet other groups of managers or staff but the main vehicle for consultation 
will be the post-16 stakeholder forum with a focus on further education.   We plan to 
hold the post-16 stakeholder forum in the early autumn and invitations and the 
agenda will be sent out in due course.  
 
We will also continue to work with the trades unions and the further education sector 
in a spirit of cooperation as we always have done in the past.   
 

Yours sincerely 

        
 

Ann Keane 
Her Majesty’s Chief Inspector of 
Education and Training in Wales 

 
 
 
c.c. Huw Lewis AM, Minister for Education and Skills  

Tudalen y pecyn 196



P-04-543 Dim cynnydd mewn ffioedd dysgu prifysgolion 

 

Geiriad y ddeiseb: 

 

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru 

i beidio â chynyddu ffioedd dysgu i fyfyrwyr o Gymru am gyfnod o bum 

mlynedd o leiaf. 

 

Prif ddeisebydd:  A LEVEL STUDENTS / MYFYRWYR LEFEL A 

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 29 Ebrill 2014 

Nifer y llofnodion: 22 

 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 197

Eitem 3.15



 

Huw Lewis AC / AM 
Y Gweinidog Addysg a Sgiliau 
Minister for Education and Skills 
 

 

 

Bae Caerdydd • Cardiff Bay 

Caerdydd • Cardiff 

CF99 1NA 

English Enquiry Line  0845 010 3300 

Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg  0845 010 4400 

                Correspondence.Huw.Lewis@wales.gsi.gov.uk 

Wedi’i argraffu ar bapur wedi’i ailgylchu (100%)                            Printed on 100% recycled paper 

 
 
Eich cyf/Your ref P-04-543 
Ein cyf/Our ref HL/01800/14 

 
William Powell AM 
 

committeebusiness@Wales.gsi.gov.uk 

 
Dear William  
 
Thank you for your further letter of 1 September 2014 in relation to Petition P-04-543, which 
calls for no increase to university tuition fees. You note that the Committee would appreciate 
being kept up to date with the progress of Sir Ian Diamond's Review.  This is an 
independent Review.  Therefore, the only information we would be able to share would be 
details of when the interim and final reports have been submitted and perhaps when a call 
for evidence has been launched (all of which would be in the public domain). 
 
 
Yours sincerely  
 
 

 
 
 
Huw Lewis AC / AM 

Y Gweinidog Addysg a Sgiliau 
Minister for Education and Skills 
 
 
 
 
 

    8 September 2014 

Tudalen y pecyn 198



P-04-551 Dysgu Cymorth Cyntaf Sylfaenol Mewn Ysgolion 
 

Geiriad y ddeiseb: 

 

Rydym ni, sydd wedi llofnodi isod, yn galw ar Lywodraeth Cymru i’w gwneud 

yn orfodol i bob disgybl gael hyfforddiant Cymorth Cyntaf sylfaenol yn ystod 

eu blynyddoedd TGAU. 

  

Rydym yn credu bod cymorth cyntaf yn sgil achub bywyd hanfodol y mae gan 

bob person ifanc yr hawl i’w gael. Felly, dylai ddod yn rhan orfodol o addysg 

uwchradd. Gall cael hyfforddiant cymorth cyntaf gario llawer o gyfrifoldeb 

ond mae llawer o fuddion iddo. Mewn sefyllfaoedd peryglus gall hyfforddiant 

cymorth cyntaf wneud y gwahaniaeth rhwng bywyd a marwolaeth. Felly, gall 

gwybod sut i roi rhywun yn yr ystum adfer neu sut i ffonio ambiwlans yn 

effeithiol achub bywydau. 

 

Prif ddeisebydd:  Tim Clarke 

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 13 Mai 2014 

Nifer y llofnodion: 11 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 199

Eitem 3.16



 

Huw Lewis AC / AM 
Y Gweinidog Addysg a Sgiliau 
Minister for Education and Skills 
 

 

 

Bae Caerdydd • Cardiff Bay 

Caerdydd • Cardiff 

CF99 1NA 

English Enquiry Line  0845 010 3300 

Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg  0845 010 4400 

                Correspondence.Huw.Lewis@wales.gsi.gov.uk 

Wedi’i argraffu ar bapur wedi’i ailgylchu (100%)                            Printed on 100% recycled paper 

 
 
Eich cyf/Your ref P-04-551 
Ein cyf/Our ref HL/01611/14 

 
William Powell AM 
Chair Petitions Committee 

Ty Hywel 
Cardiff Bay 
Cardiff 

CF99 1NA 
 

 
 
 
Dear William 
 
 
Thank you for your letter dated 23 July informing me of Mr Clarke’s petition on the subject of 
making basic first aid skills compulsory in Welsh secondary schools. 
 
Clearly, basic first aid skills are important and the Welsh Government recognises the 
contribution that schools can make to help our children and young people learn these skills. 
Schools can and do teach basic first aid, in the form of emergency life saving skills, through 
personal and social education (PSE) which is a compulsory part of the school curriculum.  
 
The PSE framework for 7 to 19 year olds in Wales sets out the aim to provide the 
foundation for a broad, balanced holistic approach to PSE which features a range of 
experiences to promote the personal and social development and well-being of learners. 
This framework is the key document that schools should use in planning their personal and 
social education programme.  A copy of this framework can be accessed from the link 
shown below: 
 
http://learning.wales.gov.uk/resources/personal-and-social-education/?skip=1&lang=en 
 
The five key themes identified in the PSE framework are: Active Citizenship; Health and 
Emotional Well-being; Moral and Spiritual Development; Preparing for Lifelong Learning; 
and Sustainable Development and Global Citizenship.  

24 July 2014 

Tudalen y pecyn 200

http://learning.wales.gov.uk/resources/personal-and-social-education/?skip=1&lang=en


Through the Health and Emotional Well-being theme, learners can be helped to maintain 
their emotional and physical health, sustain their growth and development, and know how to 
keep themselves safe. Learners should be given opportunities to develop the practical skills 
necessary for everyday life, including emergency aid procedures and how to administer 
basic first aid.  
 
In addition, the Welsh Government’s PSE guidance website has links to a range of 
voluntary organisations including the British Heart Foundation (BHF) who support schools 
on teaching of basic first aid. A link to the website is shown below: 
 
http://wales.gov.uk/psesub/home/themes/healthandemotionalwellbeing/supportingorganisati
ons/?lang=en 
 
 
The delivery of the curriculum is delegated to schools and decisions on the precise content, 
materials and resources of a school’s PSE programme lie with head teachers and their 
governing bodies to ensure that this meets the needs of the children and local community.   
 
I hope that this information will reassure Mr Clarke that the Welsh Government is committed 
to working with secondary schools to support teaching of first aid and emergency life 
support skills to children and young people. 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
Huw Lewis AC / AM 

Y Gweinidog Addysg a Sgiliau 
Minister for Education and Skills 

Tudalen y pecyn 201

http://wales.gov.uk/psesub/home/themes/healthandemotionalwellbeing/supportingorganisations/?lang=en
http://wales.gov.uk/psesub/home/themes/healthandemotionalwellbeing/supportingorganisations/?lang=en


P-04-567  Chwarae Teg i Fyfyrwyr Cymru 

 

Geiriad y ddeiseb: 

Gyda dadreoleiddio a chynnydd enfawr yn y ffioedd dysgu, mae gwendidau 

myfyrwyr a’u hawliau fel defnyddwyr wedi methu â chadw cyfuwch â 

masnacheiddio Sefydliadau Addysg Uwch fel Cwmnïau Elusennol. Mae 

benthyciadau i fyfyrwyr ymysg yr ymrwymiadau ariannol mwyaf sy’n wynebu 

pobl ifanc, a gallent bara am oes, sy’n gwneud myfyrwyr yn agored i niwed. 

Er bod Sefydliadau Addysg Uwch yn derbyn arian cyhoeddus, nid ydynt yn y 

sector cyhoeddus; maent yn annibynnol, ac ni ellir cyhuddo staff o 

gamymddwyn mewn swydd gyhoeddus. Dylai safonau gyfateb i’r rhai sy’n 

cael eu rhoi ar waith mewn sefydliadau a gwasanaethau eraill i ddarparu 

cydbwysedd rhwng annibyniaeth ac atebolrwydd. Dylai Llywodraeth Cymru 

gynnal y gyfraith ac egluro ei hawl gyfreithiol i godi llais yn erbyn 

Prifysgolion sy’n methu fel y gellir osgoi ymyrraeth wleidyddol neu gelu 

camweinyddu; ni ddylai unrhyw sefydliad nad yw’n cydymffurfio â’i erthyglau 

llywodraethu neu’i Siartr Frenhinol dderbyn arian cyhoeddus na chael 

masnachu.     

Prif ddeisebydd  Trevor Mayes 

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 01 Mehefin 2014 

Nifer y llofnodion: 18 

Tudalen y pecyn 202

Eitem 3.17



 

Huw Lewis AC / AM 
Y Gweinidog Addysg a Sgiliau 
Minister for Education and Skills 
 

 

 

Bae Caerdydd • Cardiff Bay 

Caerdydd • Cardiff 

CF99 1NA 

English Enquiry Line  0845 010 3300 

Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg  0845 010 4400 

                Correspondence.Huw.Lewis@wales.gsi.gov.uk 

Wedi’i argraffu ar bapur wedi’i ailgylchu (100%)                            Printed on 100% recycled paper 

 
 
Eich cyf/Your ref P-04-567 
Ein cyf/Our ref HL/01724/14 

 
William Powell AM 
 

committeebusiness@Wales.gsi.gov.uk 

  

 
Dear William 
 
Petition – P-04-567 A fair deal for Welsh students 

 
Thank you for letter of 14 August regarding the above petition. You may be aware that the 
correspondent submitted a very similar petition in 2009 (P-03-204 refers). I understand my 
predecessor responded comprehensively to all of the issues raised by the correspondent 
and the Petitions Committee at the time. This latest petition in my view raises no new 
issues.  
 
The Committee will be aware that higher education institutions are independent and 
autonomous bodies responsible for their own academic and administrative affairs including 
student complaints.  Similarly, HEIs are responsible for issues in relation to academic, 
staffing and structural changes arising from institutional mergers. The Welsh Government 
has no locus in such matters and I am unable to comment further.  
 
 
Yours sincerely  
 
 

 
 
 
Huw Lewis AC / AM 
Y Gweinidog Addysg a Sgiliau 
Minister for Education and Skills 

    2 September 2014 

Tudalen y pecyn 203



1 

 

P-04-567 A Fair Deal for Welsh Students – Correspondence from the Petitioner to 

the Committee, 12.09.14 

Letter from the Minister for Education and Skills 2nd September 2014  

 

 The previous Minister for Education and Skills did not comprehensively respond to 

the issues raised in my previous petition, in fact I wrote to the First Minister in 

January and again in April 2014 complaining of a breach of the Ministerial Code in 

that the Petitions Committee had been knowingly misled regarding student 

dissatisfaction with the Welsh Assembly‟s designated students complaints scheme 

which under Section 13(2) of the Higher Education Act 2004 is administered by 

the Office of the Independent Adjudicator for Higher Education OIA.  

 Comments by Mr Lewis are in my opinion a dictatorial attempt to conceal the 

conduct of his predecessor, prevent Welsh Students from getting a fair deal and 

the people of Wales having a say in these issues or how their money is spent.  

 The Petitions Committee is again being misled in breach of the Ministerial Code 

with regard to the nature of the issues raised within my petition in particular the 

misleading claim that “The Welsh Government has no locus in such matters and I 

am unable to comment further.”  Moreover, they do not impinge upon the 

independence or autonomy of Higher Education Institutions.  

 I am not aware of any legal impediment to the consideration of the issues in my 

petition, they are only admissible if they come within the „competence‟ of the 

Welsh Assembly and acceptance is a statement to that effect. However, I am sure 

that the Clerks to the Committee will advise on this matter accordingly. 

 “The Minister for Education and Skills Huw Lewis made a statement on the 

Introduction of the Higher Education (Wales) Bill on 20 May 2014.  

 

The Higher Education (Wales) Bill seeks to legislate to: 

ensure robust and proportionate regulation of institutions in Wales whose courses 

Tudalen y pecyn 204



2 

 

are supported by Welsh Government backed higher education grants and loans;”   

http://www.bbc.co.uk/democracylive/wales-27474329 

 

Clearly, this is a direct contradiction of the comments made by the Minister in his 

letter to the Petitions Committee but then this is not the first time that a Minister 

for Education and Skills has publically spoken out and acted against their own 

legislation. 

 

Additional Information 

Background 

With massive increase in tuition fees, student rights as consumers have failed to 

keep up with the commercialisation of Higher Education Institutions as Charity 

Companies, while the forthcoming Consumer Rights Bill at Westminster addresses 

some issues it does not go far enough. Student loans are one of the biggest financial 

commitments facing young people and could last a lifetime making students 

vulnerable. Higher Education Institutions while in receipt of public money are not in 

public service they are „autonomous‟, staff cannot be charged with misconduct in 

public office. Standards should match those being brought into place in other 

institutions and services to provide a balance between autonomy and accountability. 

The Welsh Assembly Government should consider setting up a Commission to 

safeguard Welsh students and ensure that Higher Education Institutions play it by the 

rules and comply with relevant law. 

This petition is similar to „P-03-204 Public Accountability and Consultation in HE‟ 

which should be read for further details. This petition was closed down by the 

Petition Committee for the following reason: 

“The Committee agreed to close the petition and recommend that the petitioners 

raise any further concerns with their constituency and regional Assembly Members 

Tudalen y pecyn 205

http://www.bbc.co.uk/democracylive/wales-27474329


3 

 

once the Minister for Education and Skills has published his response to the Review 

of Higher Education Governance in Wales.” 

Unfortunately there is no legal obligation for Assembly Members to act on behalf of 

their constituents, my concerns were subsequently ignored and these matters were 

never raised.  The Petitions Committee felt that there was nothing more that it could 

do to progress these matters. That being the case it should have been referred to the 

Children and Young Peoples Committee for investigation.  Mr Powell raised a „conflict 

of interest‟ being a constituent and his position as Chair of the Committee, however, 

this no longer applied after the petition was closed. 

On the bottom of the email from the Petitions Committee there is the statement that 

says: 

“The National Assembly for Wales is the democratically elected body that represents 

the interests of Wales and its people, makes laws for Wales and holds the Welsh 

government to account.” 

Unfortunately as far as the treatment of Welsh students are concerned that is yet to 

happen. 

Petition Item 1. A Welsh student complaints scheme including compulsory 

compensation and compliance with greater transparency and accountability – We 

deserve something better. 

 

In keeping with the concept of devolution and the people of Wales having a greater 

say in the issues that affect their lives the Welsh Assembly should introduce a 

Students‟ Complaints Scheme specifically for Welsh Students based upon their 

experiences. The current designated students‟ complaints scheme for England and 

Wales is administered by the Office of the Independent Adjudicator for Higher 

Education known as the OIA. 

Tudalen y pecyn 206



4 

 

A survey of the current students‟ complaints scheme administered by the OIA 

entitled Report of the OIA Student Survey 2009 concluded: 

“There was widespread dissatisfaction with the remit of the OIA. That academics 

escape any outside professional scrutiny in the way they conduct business is 

considered by many students to be inappropriate in the modern world. The 

inequality of arms between universities and students is a source of dissatisfaction, 

and the burden of proof on students considered by many to be inappropriately high. 

Many students were angry and frustrated that in the event of a conflict of evidence, 

they perceived that the HEI account was accepted and their own rejected for no 

satisfactory reason that they could see. The OIA was also criticised by students for 

failing to hold HEIs to account, failing to ensure fair procedures at the HEI level, and 

providing remedies that were insufficient and that would fail to ensure HEIs took the 

issues seriously. There was dissatisfaction with the time cases take, with a perceived 

failure to recognise the importance of timing to the student, particularly the 

academic year timetable, and a feeling that HEIs are indulged by the OIA, particularly 

over the summer. Many disabled students expressed dissatisfaction with the 

understanding of their complaints by the OIA. Students wanted to be told where they 

could go if dissatisfied with the OIA. Finally, it is important to recognise that for 

students a complaint starts at the beginning at the HEI, and ends at the end of the 

OIA process, and the holistic and continuous nature of this experience should be 

recognised.”  Page 82  

With regard to the stress this puts on students the report stated: 

“Respondents were asked how they felt at the end of the OIA process. Negative 

emotions predominate. The most commonly reported feelings were disappointed, let 

down, angry, emotionally drained, exhausted, discriminated against, depressed and 

sad. More than 30% reported feeling victimised. Only very small proportions reported 

any positive feelings.” Page 79  

Tudalen y pecyn 207



5 

 

“Other emotions expressed by students were predominantly negative. Although one 

student said „supported‟ and one „neutral‟, negative emotions included cheated, 

confused, disbelieving, disgusted, disillusioned, frustrated, helpless, outraged, 

shocked, unreasonably or unfairly treated, that the process had been utterly 

pointless and that the University had been allowed to „get away with‟ its behaviour.” 

Figure 21 Page 48 

Student Opinions of the OIA 

“When students were asked what they thought about the OIA overall, as Figure 22 

shows, the most commonly expressed view was that they were „on the side of the 

HEI‟, with almost half of respondents (48%) saying this.”  Page 48. It is hardly 

surprising that another survey has not been undertaken. 

National Union of Students Wales (NUSW) 

NUSW is the representative body for Welsh students and claims to “promote, defend 

and extend the rights of students.” However, they have ignored the opinion and 

experience of its own members, here is an extract from the response given by the 

NUSW to the issues in P-03-204 is as follows 

“In addition to our belief in the independence of the OIA, the recent judicial review of 

Budd v OIA2 confirmed this independence. The Judge, Mr Ockelton (sitting as a 

Deputy High Court Judge) confirmed that “there is simply no evidence that the 

Independent adjudicator is not independent..”  Petition P-03-204. 

Issues concerning the self regulated involvement of the Judiciary in Universities are 

outside the remit of the Petitions process.  

Welsh Assembly Government Statement on the Report of the OIA Student Survey 

2009 

“The OIA has recently conducted an extensive review of its operations, including 

customer satisfaction and the views of users on its independence. The evidence 

Tudalen y pecyn 208



6 

 

gathered during the consultation process showed that while there are differences of 

emphasis, universities, students' unions and sector groups overwhelmingly endorsed 

the independence of the Independent Adjudicator, the Office and the Scheme. 

However, the evidence also showed that concerns were raised by some students' 

unions and a small number of universities about the perception of some students of 

the OIA's independence, due to the current funding model. The OIA acknowledged 

that, when one side in a dispute is totally responsible for funding the process, the 

other party may not always feel that the system is impartial. Indeed, the evidence 

gathered shows a direct association between outcome of complaint and 

complainants' views of whether the OIA's process was independent. The OIA 

acknowledges that there is work still to be done to raise complainant awareness of 

the OIA's independent status and operations”.   

Leighton Andrews AM Minister for Children, Education & lifelong Learning 5th May 

2010 Petition P-03-204. 

Please note that I have complained to the First Minister of Wales on this statement as 

being misleading and should be corrected. 

Petition Items 2 - 5 

2. Those teaching in Higher Education Institutions should be subject to similar 

standards and safeguards as schools and further education colleges, teachers in 

higher education should be required to register with the General Teaching Council 

for Wales. 

“The Council's Role 

We are responsible for investigating and hearing cases of professional misconduct or 

incompetence on the part of registered teachers.” 

3. In keeping with the Eleventh Report of Session 2008-09 of the former House of 

Commons Innovation, Universities, Science and Skills Committee there should be 

statutory regulation as the Quality Assurance Agency as a registered charity with no 

Tudalen y pecyn 209



7 

 

powers of intervention or enforcement is no longer fit for purpose. In this respect an 

extended role for Estyn could be considered. 

4. The Letter of Understanding between the Higher Education Funding Council for 

Wales HEFCW to provide value for money should include public complaint via the 

Welsh Audit Office. I have written to the Minister asking why HEFCW is still providing 

public funds the University of Wales Trinity St David while in breach of its Royal 

Charter and articles of government. Unfortunately I received a similar reply to the 

Petitions Committee on this issue refusing to answer the question and enter into any 

further correspondence.  

5. As recommended again in the Eleventh Report of Session 2008-09 of the former 

House of Commons Innovation, Universities, Science and Skills Committee there 

should an effective Whistle Blower process as current arrangements such as the 

Cause for Concern process administered by the QAA and HEFCW are inadequate. 

These items are already explained in P-03-204 

Please note that issues such as the gagging of students and the imposition of a duty 

of candour to force universities to tell the truth in what is a system of public justice 

for students are beyond the competence of the Welsh Assembly and therefore not 

included in this petition.  

First Minister of Wales and the Ministerial Code 

Please see the letters to the First Minister of Wales whose job it is to uphold the 

Ministerial Code seeking clarification on this subject that is essential to the progress 

of this petition, I fail to see how my petition can be given a fair hearing until I receive 

a reply. Therefore, I would be grateful if the Committee write to the First Minister 

asking him to clarify these issues before considering my petition. Had petition P-03-

204 been referred to the relevant scrutiny committee these issues could have been 

resolved earlier instead of being closed down following a letter from Leighton 

Andrews without consideration of the issues involved. 

Tudalen y pecyn 210



8 

 

 

Trevor Mayes 

 

Attachments  

1. P-03-204 Public Accountability and Consultation in Higher Education.pdf. 

2. Students as Vulnerable Consumers.doc - Written Evidence to the Public Bill 

Committee – Consumer Rights Bill published at 

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm201314/cmpublic/consumer/m

emo/cr07.htm 

3. Letter to the First Minister and Permanent Secretary 19012014.doc 

4. Letter to the First Minister for Wales 140414.doc 

5. Final Report of the OIA Student Survey with Appendices.pdf 

6.  

[Attachments have not been included in the public papers because of the volume of 

material they include, however copies are available on request from the Committee 

Clerk] 

Tudalen y pecyn 211

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm201314/cmpublic/consumer/memo/cr07.htm
http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm201314/cmpublic/consumer/memo/cr07.htm


P-04-569  Rhowch y Gorau i Gynnal y Profion Cenedlaethol ar 

gyfer Plant Ysgolion Cynradd 

 

Geiriad y ddeiseb: 

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru 

i roi’r gorau i gynnal y profion cenedlaethol ar gyfer plant ysgolion cynradd. 

 

Gwybodaeth Ychwanegol: Rwy’n credu bod y Profion Cenedlaethol ar gyfer 

plant ysgolion cynradd yn achosi straen a gofid dianghenraid i blant ifanc.  

Dylai plant deimlo eu bod yn cael eu cefnogi yn yr ysgol a bod ag agwedd 

gadarnhaol tuag ati, nid teimlo dan bwysau a phoeni am wneud yn dda 

mewn amgylchedd arholiad afrealistig sydd ond yn gwobrwyo’r rhai sy’n 

cyflawni’n dda dan amodau o’r fath ac yn cosbi’r rhai nad ydynt yn gwneud 

cystal.  Mae gosod plant yn erbyn ei gilydd a’u gorfodi i ystyried canlyniadau 

‘methiant’, a hwythau mor ifanc, yn greulon.  Mae athrawon proffesiynol 

hefyd yn condemnio’r Profion Cenedlaethol gan ddweud eu bod yn 

aneffeithiol fel ffordd o gymell a mesur ac nad ydynt yn gweithio o ran 

pennu potensial plant ifanc a’u gwybodaeth gyfredol. 

Prif ddeisebydd   Alexander Roberts 

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 15 Mehefin 2014 

Nifer y llofnodion: 123 

Tudalen y pecyn 212

Eitem 3.18



 

Huw Lewis AC / AM 
Y Gweinidog Addysg a Sgiliau 
Minister for Education and Skills 
 

 

 

Bae Caerdydd • Cardiff Bay 

Caerdydd • Cardiff 

CF99 1NA 

English Enquiry Line  0845 010 3300 

Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg  0845 010 4400 

                Correspondence.Huw.Lewis@wales.gsi.gov.uk 

Wedi’i argraffu ar bapur wedi’i ailgylchu (100%)                            Printed on 100% recycled paper 

 
 
Eich cyf/Your ref P-04-569  
Ein cyf/Our ref HL/01723/14 
 

William Powell AM 
 
committeebusiness@Wales.gsi.gov.uk 

  

 
 

Dear William 
 
Thank you for your letter dated 14 August asking for my views on the petition to stop 
national tests for primary school children (P-04-569). 
 
The petitioners appear to assume that these tests are the only, or critical, measurement tool 
for literacy and numeracy skills. I can assure them that they aren’t. They also appear to 
assume that outcomes of these tests are to reward success and punish failure. That doesn’t 
chime with how I’ve seen them used. Also, the petition notes that they are widely 
condemned by the profession. I haven’t seen that criticism, but I have seen how they are 
being used to inform and improve teaching practice. Let me expand further. 
 
The National Reading and Numeracy Tests were introduced to help schools across Wales 
assess their learners' reading and numeracy skills and track learner progress to gain a 
clearer insight into each learner’s development. Schools are now beginning to use data 
from the tests to inform target setting for all learners to ensure they are appropriately 
challenged. Test data also helps schools to diagnose any difficulties with the development 
of reading or numeracy skills at the earliest possible opportunity so that additional support  
can be directed to those in need. 
 
The tests are aligned to the National Literacy and Numeracy Framework (LNF) and are 
trialled extensively in Wales, by the National Foundation for Educational Research, before 
they are finalised. This process ensures that the questions are set at the appropriate level 
and that the majority of learners taking the tests are able to complete them within the set 
timeframe.  
 
 
 
 

    1 September 2014 

Tudalen y pecyn 213



 
Tests are one of the tools traditionally used by both primary and secondary schools to 
assess learners’ progress, yet studies into reading and numeracy testing in schools in 
Wales prior to the introduction of the national tests showed that the frequency, quality and 
relevance of these tests were highly variable – not to mention expensive. The 
implementation of national, annual tests, funded by us and developed by an organisation 
respected internationally, gives schools much better information on how to support their 
learners. I’ve also seen them used by schools to identify professional development needs 
for their staff.  
 
In terms of primary school learners taking the test, there is absolutely no reason for learners 
to feel anxious or stressed. The 2014 Administration Handbook was issued to schools and 
practitioners advising how the tests may be conducted and how particular provisions, such 
as rest breaks for year 2 and 3 children, can help learners who have difficulty concentrating 
or who tire easily. We are clear about minimising anxiety in our younger learners.  
 
Furthermore, our guide to parents Reading and Numeracy Tests in Wales - Information for 
Parents/Carers Years 2-9 makes it clear that parents should not prepare their children for 
the tests other than by ensuring that they are not worried or anxious. To overinflate the 
significance of the tests to learners as being the only measure of their progress is unfair and 
could indeed cause distress and feelings of negativity. We communicate this as broadly and 
clearly as we can.  
 
I would also like to make the point that there is no stipulation that learners have to sit the 
tests under examination conditions as a year group in the hall or gym and that many primary 
teachers administered the tests to their own classes, in their own classrooms. There is also 
no need for schools to remove or cover all wall displays; the Welsh Government asks that 
schools ensure that learners do not have access to materials that could give them an unfair 
advantage which may mean, in some cases, taking down posters with numerical or spelling 
rules.   
 
Improving the literacy and numeracy skills of children and young people are two of my main 
priorities. In school, an inability to read well or to work confidently with numbers will stop 
learners from effectively accessing the areas of the school curriculum that have their roots 
in literacy or numeracy. Outside of school those learners whose needs have not been 
identified and addressed at the earliest possible opportunity, and who go on to leave school 
without an acceptable degree of competency in reading and numeracy skills, are likely to 
face a lifetime of social and economic disadvantage. 
 
I am committed to ensuring that no child falls through the net and that no child leaves 
compulsory education without the necessary reading and numeracy skills that will enable 
them to progress into further education or employment.   
 
 
Yours sincerely  
 

 
 
 
Huw Lewis AC / AM 

Y Gweinidog Addysg a Sgiliau 
Minister for Education and Skills 
 

Tudalen y pecyn 214

http://learning.wales.gov.uk/resources/2014-test-administration-handbook/?lang=entest
http://learning.wales.gov.uk/resources/reading-and-numeracy-tests-information-for-parents-carers/?lang=en
http://learning.wales.gov.uk/resources/reading-and-numeracy-tests-information-for-parents-carers/?lang=en


P-04-544 Gwahardd Saethu Gwyddau Talcen-wen yr Ynys Las 

 

Geiriad y ddeiseb: 

 

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru 

i wrthdroi ei phenderfyniad i beidio â gwahardd saethu rhywogaeth sydd 

mewn perygl, sef Gŵydd Talcen-wen yr Ynys Las, gan olygu mai Cymru yw’r 

unig wlad o hyd ar lwybr hedfan y rhywogaeth hon sydd mewn perygl, lle 

gallant barhau i gael eu saethu a’u lladd yn gyfreithlon. Mae tystiolaeth 

wyddonol wedi dangos bod y rhywogaeth yn agored iawn i bwysau hela. Yn 

ei hadroddiad ymgynghori, mae Llywodraeth Cymru hefyd yn cyfaddef y 

gallai methu â chymryd camau priodol i leihau marwolaethau cymaint â 

phosibl nifer y Gwyddau Talcen-wen yr Ynys Las sy’n oedolion, gael ei 

ystyried fel methu â bodloni rhwymedigaethau cadwraeth. Yn wahanol i’r 

Alban, Iwerddon, Gwlad yr Iâ a’r Ynys Las nid oes gwaharddiad ar saethu a 

lladd yr aderyn hwn sydd mewn perygl yng Nghymru ar hyn o bryd. Mae 

gwaharddiad gwirfoddol ar waith ar ran o aber afon Dyfi yng Nghymru ond 

mae tystiolaeth bod y gwyddau hefyd yn defnyddio ardaloedd eraill i ffwrdd 

o’r aber yng nghanolbarth a gogledd Cymru lle nad oes unrhyw gytundebau 

gwirfoddol ar waith.  

 

Mae poblogaeth y gwyddau hyn, ar y cyfan, yn dirywio ac maent wedi bod yn 

bryder o ran cadwraeth ers y 1970au hwyr pan arweiniodd dirywiadau sydyn 

at amddiffyn rhag hela ar eu tiroedd gaeafu. Mae ganddynt amddiffyniad 

statudol cryf. Fodd bynnag, ers canol y 1990au mae’r boblogaeth wedi 

dirywio’n sydyn eto. Er bod Cymdeithas Adareg Cymru wedi cydnabod bod 

gwaharddiadau gwirfoddol hirsefydledig ar saethu ar waith mewn rhai 

gwlyptiroedd fel aber afon Dyfi, cred na fydd unrhyw beth sy’n llai na 

gwaharddiad statudol ar saethu yn sicrhau y caiff Gwyddau Talcen-wen yr 

Ynys Las eu hamddiffyn. 

 

Prif ddeisebydd:  Aaron Davies 

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 29 Ebrill 2014 

Nifer y llofnodion: 240 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 215

Eitem 3.19



:Shooting of White-fronted Geese in Wales – response to evidence 
from the Welsh Ornithological Society and from Alun Davies AM to 
the Welsh Assembly Petitions Committee. 
 
I very much thank and welcome the evidence submitted by the Welsh Ornithological Society 
who has been of very great support throughout the petition process, along with the RSPB. I 
fully support and agree with everything mentioned in their statement. 
 
Additionally, I would like to thank the minister for also kindly responding and for any previous 
correspondence we have had. However, I still feel he has not, as in previous 
correspondence, addressed why exactly a full ban has not been implemented. 
 
The minister states that there have been no official records of GWFG been shot in Wales in 
the last decade and very few before that. I just question what is meant by official records – 
has there been any unconfirmed reports? The Welsh Ornithological society say in their 
response that the geese are hard to differentiate in the field so there is always potential for 
accidental mortality to occur and go unnoticed even in the area with a voluntary ban.  
 
I also seriously question the statement that very few of the geese were shot before the last 
decade. In their response to the petition the Welsh Ornithological Society state that between 
1998 and 2010 a total of 29 Greenland White-fronts were shot on Anglesey. In a population 
where only 55 birds returned from their breeding grounds last year and this has dropped 
from 167 individuals in 2000 how can the minister justify these comments, as that is clearly a 
significant proportion of the population. 
 
The minister does declare that he would be prepared to reconsider if he receives robust 
evidence of a rise in actual shooting of these birds. Evidence shows, of which there is plenty, 
addressed in this petition and by the Welsh Ornithological Society, the Greenland White-
fronted goose study, by the RSPB and countless other researchers that the GWFG is 
extremely vulnerable to excess mortality and therefore, not just a rise in shooting should be 
a cause for concern and action, but any reports of shooting whatsoever. The Welsh 
Ornithological Society, in their response address this with the reports of 29 white-fronts been 
shot between 1998 and 2010 and this alone should be justification of a complete ban on the 
shooting of this endangered species.  
 
With a support of currently 3,678 petitioners there is obviously a great support of the need 
for the ban. The Welsh Assembly themselves admitted in their consultation report that failure 
to take appropriate steps to reduce as far as possible Greenland White-fronted geese adult 
mortality could be seen as a failure to meet both international and domestic conservation 
obligations. 
 
Aaron Davies MSc BSc (Hons) 
 

Tudalen y pecyn 216



P-04-547 Gwahardd Deunydd Pacio Polystyren ar gyfer Bwyd a 

Diod Cyflym 

 

Geiriad y ddeiseb: 

 

Mae’r amser wedi dod i roi  gorau i’ r llanast y mae’ r miliynau o gartonau 

polystyren bwyd a diod yn ei wneud o draethau a chefn gwlad Cymru. Mae 

polystyren (EPS) yn elfen amlwg o sbwriel trefol a morol. Mae’ n niweidiol i 

fywyd gwyllt sy’ n ei lyncu ac mae’ n costio miliynau i Gynghorau Cymru ei 

dynnu oddi ar ein strydoedd. Mae polystyren yn cymryd cannoedd o 

flynyddoedd i ddiraddio. Mae dros 100 o ddinasoedd yn yr Unol Daleithiau 

(gan gynnwys Efrog Newydd), Canada, yn ogystal ag Ewrop wedi gwahardd 

deunydd pacio polystyren ar gyfer bwyd o ganlyniad i effeithiau negyddol ar 

yr amgylchedd. Gobeithiwn y bydd Cymru yn cael y weledigaeth i ymuno â’ r 

rhestr honno. Felly, gan fod cymaint o ddewisiadau amgen i ddeunydd pacio 

polystyren (EPS) bellach ar gael, sy’ n cael llawer llai o effaith ar yr 

amgylchedd ac iechyd dynol, a hefyd er mwyn arbed miliynau o bunnoedd i 

drethdalwyr Cymru mewn costau glanhau strydoedd, yr ydym ni, sydd wedi 

llofnodi isod, yn gofyn i Lywodraeth Cymru gyflwyno gwaharddiad ar yr holl 

ddeunydd pacio polystyren ar gyfer bwyd a diod cyflym. 

 

Prif ddeisebydd:  Friends of Barry Beaches 

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 29 Ebrill 2014 

Nifer y llofnodion: 295 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 217

Eitem 3.20



Tudalen y pecyn 218



Tudalen y pecyn 219



Tudalen y pecyn 220



Tudalen y pecyn 221



 

‘The activist is not the person who says that the beach is dirty.  
The activist is the person who cleans up the beach.’ 

             

             

             

             

    

________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

To Members of the Petition Committee: 
 

Dear Assembly member, 
 

We would like to strongly welcome the Ministers commitment to 
“commission KWT to produce a research paper specifically on polystyrene 

litter and its effect on the environment along with recommendations for 
further interventions”. 

 
We also support the Welsh Governments commitment to tackling litter and 

would especially encourage its stated aim of preventing litter from occurring 

in the first place. 
 

We believe that our petition would support such a policy of litter prevention. 
In fact, as stated in the Ministers letter, many of the multi-national fast food 

businesses have already converted to bio-degradable food and drink 
container alternatives, so why not encourage the remaining smaller but 

more numerous fast food outlets to also convert to bio-degradable 
alternatives as soon as possible? 

 
We applaud the Welsh Governments enlightened policy of charging for 

single use plastic bags. This has made a dramatic difference to the 
cleanliness of our towns, countryside and beaches. 

 
We would like to see a similar policy of charging for single use 

polystyrene fast food and drinks cartons. Such a policy would 

encourage smaller traders to convert to cardboard/cornstarch 
alternatives and help reduce the blight of polystyrene entering our 

environment. 
 

Finally, we have no doubt that fast food polystyrene packaging will 
eventually become a practice of the past. We hope the Welsh Government 

will have the foresight to lead such a change instead of following in the 
footsteps of others! 

 
Thank you for your consideration of this vital issue, 

 
Rob Curtis 

Chairman of Friends of Barry Beaches 
 

PS ...There is an open invitation for any of your AM’s to join our volunteers 

at any of our monthly beach litter picks. 

FOBB—Friends of Barry Beaches 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

Chairman:  Secretary:  Treasurer:                               

Robert Curtis  Verity Allely  Claire Curtis   

118 Merthyr Dyfan Rd 19 Maple Close  118 Merthyr Dyfan Rd  

Barry CF629TJ  Barry CF629BX  Barry CF629TJ 

Tel: 01446 736287  Tel: 01446 739665  Tel: 01446 736287 

rob.curtis1@ntlworld.com v.allely@btinternet.com claire.curtis6@ntlworld.com 

Tudalen y pecyn 222



 

‘The activist is not the person who says that the beach is dirty.  
The activist is the person who cleans up the beach.’ 

             

             

             

             

    

________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 
 

Dear Alun, 
 

I am the Chairman of a voluntary group which carries out monthly 
voluntary litter picks at one of Barry’s five main beaches (recycling as much 

as we can in the process). We have the support of Keep Wales Tidy and 
regularly attract 20 to 30 volunteers spending an hour removing rubbish. 

Over the last four years we have removed hundreds of bags of litter/rubbish 
from our beach environment, thus helping to protect our marine wildlife. 

 

One of the most numerous items of litter we remove is items of 
polystyrene, especially single use polystyrene food and drink cartons. These 

items remain in our environment for hundreds of years while 
cardboard/cornstarch alternatives would biodegrade within a matter of 

weeks/months. 
 

In fact, many of the major food chains have already switched their supplies 
to biodegradable alternatives (MacDonald’s, KFC, Burger King, etc.) 

 
We believe that the Welsh Government helped to lead the way in 

the UK by introducing a 5p charge on single use carrier bags. By 
banning or even placing a charge/tax on these polystyrene single 

use food containers, the Welsh Government could once again show 
their strong commitment to protecting our beautiful Welsh 

environment. 

 
We submitted a 295 online petition earlier this year and I have also raised a 

further “written” 232 signature petition which I have enclosed. I now 
understand that the National Assembly petitions committee are contacting 

you to “seeking his views on the petition”. I know the Polystyrene carton 
manufacturers will do their best to protect their profits but they do not 

seem concerned about the cost to both Councils and the environment.  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

FOBB—Friends of Barry Beaches 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

Chairman:  Secretary:  Treasurer:                               

Robert Curtis  Verity Allely  Claire Curtis   

118 Merthyr Dyfan Rd 19 Maple Close  118 Merthyr Dyfan Rd  

Barry CF629TJ  Barry CF629BX  Barry CF629TJ 

Tel: 01446 736287  Tel: 01446 739665  Tel: 01446 736287 

rob.curtis1@ntlworld.com v.allely@btinternet.com claire.curtis6@ntlworld.com 

Tudalen y pecyn 223



 

‘The activist is not the person who says that the beach is dirty.  
The activist is the person who cleans up the beach.’ 

 

 
I have no doubt that as a society we will move away from the madness of 

polystyrene single use cartons, I just hope Wales makes that commitment 
sooner rather than later. I hope you will decide to take positive action on 

this issue in order to stop the blight of polystyrene food and drinks cartons 
littering our Welsh streets, countryside and beaches? 

 
If you would like further information then please do not hesitate to contact 

me. 
 

Thanks 
 

Cllr Rob Curtis 
 

P.S. If you would like to volunteer at one of our many beach cleans 

then please just choose a date from the attached list and we would 
be happy to welcome you.  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Tudalen y pecyn 224



P-04-572  Grantiau ar gyfer Gwrthsefyll Llifogydd 

Manylion: 

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru 

i gymeradwyo grantiau ar gyfer eiddo sydd wedi dioddef llifogydd yn 

ddiweddar, i ariannu gwaith i sicrhau eu bod yn fwy parod i wrthsefyll 

llifogydd yn y dyfodol. 

Prif ddeisebydd   Charles Edward Moore 

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 15 Mehefin 2014 

Nifer y llofnodion: 88 

Tudalen y pecyn 225

Eitem 3.21



Tudalen y pecyn 226



Tudalen y pecyn 227



P-04-550 Pwerau Cynllunio 
 

Geiriad y ddeiseb: 

 

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru 

i ymchwilio i sut y gellid defnyddio pwerau cynllunio datganoledig i wneud 

defnydd buddiol o safleoedd gwag neu segur. 

  

Rydym yn poeni’n arbennig y gallai safleoedd gwag neu segur fel yr hen Kwik 

Save yn Llaneirwg, Caerdydd fod yn falltod ar gymunedau a denu ymddygiad 

gwrthgymdeithasol. 

  

Hoffem i’r ymchwiliad ystyried a yw’r pwerau presennol i gymryd camau yn 

erbyn perchenogion tir gwag neu segur yn ddigonol, gan gynnwys y 

potensial i orfodi perchenogion i weithredu ar eu traul eu hunain i gael 

gwared ar safleoedd hyll neu strwythurau segur. 

  

Rydym yn galw am gynnal ymchwiliad cyn i’r Cynulliad basio’r Bil Cynllunio 

arfaethedig. 

 

Prif ddeisebydd:  St Mellons Action Group 

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 13 Mai 2014 

Nifer y llofnodion: 41 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 228

Eitem 3.22



 

Carl Sargeant AC / AM 
Y Gweinidog Tai ac Adfywio 
Minister for Housing and Regeneration 
 

 

 

Bae Caerdydd • Cardiff Bay 

Caerdydd • Cardiff 

CF99 1NA 

English Enquiry Line  0845 010 3300 

Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg  0845 010 4400 

                Correspondence.Carl.Sargeant@wales.gsi.gov.uk 

Wedi’i argraffu ar bapur wedi’i ailgylchu (100%)                            Printed on 100% recycled paper 

Eich cyf/Your ref P-04-550 
Ein cyf/Our ref CS/01052/14 
 
William Powell AC 

Cadeirydd y Pwyllgor Deisebau 
Cynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru  
 

William.powell@wales.gov.uk 

 
Annwyl Bill  
 
Deiseb – P-04-550 Pwerau Cynllunio 

 
 
Diolch ichi am eich llythyr ynglŷn ag ymholiad drwy ddeiseb ynghylch pwerau cynllunio i 
fynd i’r afael â safleoedd gwag a segur sy’n falltod ar gymunedau ac yn denu ymddygiad 
gwrthgymdeithasol.  
 
Ar hyn o bryd, mae adran 215 o Ddeddf Cynllunio Gwlad a Thref 1990 yn rhoi’r pwerau i 
awdurdodau cynllunio lleol fynd i’r afael â chyflwr tir sy’n cael effaith andwyol ar eu hardal. 
Caiff awdurdod cynllunio lleol gyflwyno hysbysiad i berchennog a meddiannydd y tir i’w 
gwneud yn ofynnol iddynt gymryd unrhyw gamau angenrheidiol i wella cyflwr y tir. Dylai 
camau o’r fath fod yn fodd i wella golwg safleoedd segur.  
 
Mae’r pwerau presennol a roddir o dan adran 215 yn galluogi awdurdodau cynllunio lleol i 
fynd i’r afael ag effeithiau negyddol safleoedd diffaith. Ar hyn o bryd, rwyf wrthi’n ystyried a 
oes angen cyflwyno gwelliannau pellach, ac yn edrych ar argymhellion yr adolygiad a 
gomisiynwyd gennyf o’r system gorfodi cynllunio yng Nghymru, a gyhoeddwyd ym mis 
Mehefin 2013. Bydd unrhyw newidiadau priodol yn cael eu cynnwys ym Mil Cynllunio 
(Cymru) pan gaiff ei gyflwyno i Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru yn ddiweddarach eleni. 
 
Caiff copi o’r llythyr hwn ei anfon at Alun Ffred Jones, Cadeirydd Pwyllgor yr Amgylchedd a 
Chynaliadwyedd.   
 
Yn gywir 
 

 
Carl Sargeant AC / AM 
Y Gweinidog Tai ac Adfywio 
Minister for Housing and Regeneration 

19 Awst 2014 

Tudalen y pecyn 229



P-04-557 Y Gwasanaeth Tribiwnlys Prisio 

Geiriad y ddeiseb: 

 

Rydym ni, y tanysgrifiedig, yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog 

Llywodraeth Cymru i gynnal adolygiad llawn o weithdrefnau, rheolaeth a 

gweinyddiaeth Gwasanaeth Tribiwnlys Prisio Cymru a darparu gwasanaeth 

effeithiol, tryloyw ac atebol i bobl Cymru. 

 

Prif ddeisebydd:  Mr David Grant 

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 3 Mehefin 2014 

Nifer y llofnodion: 8 Cyflwynwyd deiseb bapur gysylltiedig a chasglwyd 5 o 

lofnodion. 

 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 230

Eitem 3.23



 

Lesley Griffiths AC / AM 
Y Gweinidog Llywodraeth Leol a Busnes y Llywodraeth 
Minister for Local Government and Government Business  
 

 

 

Bae Caerdydd • Cardiff Bay 

Caerdydd • Cardiff 

CF99 1NA 

English Enquiry Line  0845 010 3300 

Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg  0845 010 4400 

                Correspondence.lesley.Griffiths@wales.gsi.gov.uk 
 

 
Eich cyf/Your ref:  P-04-557 

Ein cyf/Our ref:  LG/00812/14 
  

William Powell AC 

Aelod Cynulliad dros y Canolbarth a’r Gorllewin 
Cadeirydd y Pwyllgor Deisebau 
 

committeebusiness@Wales.gsi.gov.uk 

29 Awst 2014 

 
 
 
 
 
Annwyl William, 
 
 
Diolch am eich llythyr dyddiedig 31 Gorffennaf ynghylch Deiseb P-04-557 y Gwasanaeth 
Tribiwnlys Prisio, a dderbyniwyd oddi wrth Mr David Grant sy’n ceisio adolygiad llawn o 
weithdrefnau, rheolaeth a gweinyddiaeth Tribiwnlys Prisio Cymru (VTW).  
 
Mae’r VTW yn Gorff lled-farnwrol a Noddir gan Lywodraeth Cymru. Mae’n hollol annibynnol 
ar Lywodraeth Cymru, Asiantaeth y Swyddfa Brisio a’r Awdurdodau Lleol. Mae’n darparu 
gwasanaeth am ddim ac yn delio ag apeliadau sy’n ymwneud ag Ardrethi Annomestig, y 
Dreth Gyngor ac Ardrethi Draenio. Mae gan y VTW swyddogaethau barnwrol a gweinyddol 
a bennir gan Reoliadau Tribiwnlys Prisio Cymru 2010. 
 
Cynhaliwyd adolygiad llawn o Dribiwnlysoedd yng Nghymru gan y Cyngor Cyfiawnder 
Gweinyddol a Thribiwnlysoedd (AJTC) yn 2010. Roedd yr adroddiad yn rhoi sylw i’r angen 
am sicrhau bod tribiwnlysoedd a ddatganolwyd yn hygyrch i ddefnyddwyr ac yn darparu 
cyfiawnder yn deg, yn glir ac yn effeithlon. Gwnaed nifer o argymhellion gan yr adroddiad. 
Tynnir sylw at y rhain yn y Datganiad Ysgrifenedig yn y ddolen atodedig.  
 
 
http://wales.gov.uk/about/cabinet/cabinetstatements/2010/270410trib/?lang=cy 
 
Mae copi llawn o’r adroddiad i’w gael drwy ddilyn y ddolen isod. 
 
http://ajtc.justice.gov.uk/welsh/publications.htm 

 
 
 
 

Tudalen y pecyn 231

http://wales.gov.uk/about/cabinet/cabinetstatements/2010/270410trib/?lang=cy
http://ajtc.justice.gov.uk/welsh/publications.htm


Gan mai Corff a Noddir gan Lywodraeth Cymru yw’r VTW mae mesurau wedi eu cymryd i 
sicrhau bod rheolau effeithiol ar waith.Mae Cytundeb Fframwaith yn ei le sy’n ymdrin â 
phriodoldeb o ran ei lywodraethu a’i atebolrwydd, ei drefniadau rheoli a’i gyfrifoldebau 
ariannol. Caiff y fframwaith hwn ei adolygu’n rheolaidd a chynhelir cyfarfodydd monitro 
rhwng swyddogion yn fisol. Ochr yn ochr â hyn, mae’r VTW yn cyhoeddi adroddiadau 
blynyddol a blaen-gynlluniau gweithredol ar ei wefan. Mae dolen i’r wefan isod. 
 
http://www.valuation-tribunals-wales.org.uk/publications.html 
 
Hefyd, mae Cyngor Llywodraethu’r VTW yn ceisio gwella’r disgyblaethau rheoli a 
fabwysiadwyd gan y VTW, gan hybu diwylliant cryf o lywodraethu corfforaethol sy’n sicrhau 
bod proses, priodoldeb, craffu ac atebolrwydd priodol yn cael eu dangos a bod 
gweithdrefnau cyfrifol a chadarn yn eu lle. Ochr yn ochr â’r holl drefniadau hyn, mae’r VTW 
hefyd yn cael ei ddal yn atebol i Ombwdsmon Gwasanaeth Cyhoeddus Cymru.  
  
O ganlyniad, Rwy’n hyderus fod y VTW yn darparu gwasanaeth effeithiol a thryloyw i bobl 
Cymru. 
 
 

 
 
Lesley Griffiths AC / AM 

Y Gweinidog Llywodraeth Leol a Busnes y Llywodraeth 
Minister for Local Government and Government Business  
 

Tudalen y pecyn 232

http://www.valuation-tribunals-wales.org.uk/publications.html


P-04-557 Valuation Tribunal Service – Correspondence from the Petitioner 

to the Committee, 12.09.14 

Given it appears that the recommendations of the first report of the AJTC chaired by 

Sir Adrian Webb in 2010 on the various Tribunal Services have been implemented it 

is hoped that the reasons for the petition have been addressed. 

John Griffiths, Counsel General is reported to have said on the 27 April 2010 that 

the report contained 21 "Core" and "Other" recommendations and that "acceptance 

of all these would imply a programme of work over 2-3 years". It therefore seems 

possible at the time of the Valuation Tribunal Hearing on I believe the 28 September 

2011 [ I am away from home and do not have access to my papers] that led to my 

complaint about its conduct and the subsequent petition [ a complaint about the 

conduct of an earlier Tribunal had been upheld by the Ombudsman- not Mr Tyndall] 

there had been insufficient time for the report's recommendations to be 

implemented.  That said even if you have the best procedures in place if so minded, 

individuals will subvert them. To that end I would still like to see steps taken to 

provide a tamper proof record of Tribunal proceedings. 

My detailed complaint that accompanied the petition shows massive interference 

with my evidence by the Tribunal and I provided examples of this in an outline for 

the Committee's meeting on the 3 June.  I note that Mr Tyndall then Public Services 

Ombudsman for Wales was an "ex officio" of the AJTC that produced the report on 

the Tribunal Services.  The report makes reference to the earlier Franks report that 

"Tribunals should be Open ,Fair and Impartial 

Yet it was Mr Tyndall who refused to investigate my complaint and Mark Williams 

MP and I both thought he had abrogated his responsibilities.  It was the same Mr 

Tyndall who was seen on BBC TV last year being questioned about his seeking 

powers to prevent people who disagreed with his decision going to the media.  

When it was put to him by the interviewer that he was seeking "gagging powers" he 

denied it! 

So the issues surrounding my complaint remain unresolved 

The "spin off" of the local authority failing in its responsibilities that led to my then 

new property and others having serious building defects remain unaddressed.  I 

have a property that from new required demolition and rebuilding of 5 retaining 

Tudalen y pecyn 233



walls and a garage plus replacement of a long dangerous balustrade [ publicly 

funded experts recommendations] costing now in excess of £70000 plus a shared 

and private access that does not comply with planning permission despite local 

authority assurances at the time to the contrary and whose boundaries cannot be 

defined. 

A property for which no mortgage would be made available and a Valuer has 

advised that in effect it has no value.  Yet I continue to pay Council Tax. 

D A Grant. 

 

 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 234



P-04-563  Ddarpariaeth o wasanaethau yng ngorsaf dân 

Pontypridd 

 

Geiriad y ddeiseb: 

 

HELPWCH I ACHUB EIN HINJAN DÂN! Oherwydd toriadau yn y sector 

cyhoeddus ac adolygiad diweddar a gynhaliwyd gan Wasanaeth Tân Ac 

Achub De Cymru, rydym yn wynebu’r posibilrwydd o ddim ond un injan dân 

ar gyfer ardal gyfan Pontypridd. 

Mae’r cynnig yn cynnwys cael gwared ar injan dân a’r tîm sy’n gwasanaethu 

poblogaeth gynyddol Pontypridd 

Prif ddeisebydd:  Ben Croxall 

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 17 Mehefin 2014 

Nifer y llofnodion: Dros 9000 

 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 235

Eitem 3.24



Tudalen y pecyn 236



Tudalen y pecyn 237



Tudalen y pecyn 238



P-04-577 Adfer Cyllid i’r Prosiect Cyfleoedd Gwirioneddol 

 

Manylion:  

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru 

i adfer cyllid i’r prosiect Cyfleoedd Gwirioneddol a ariannwyd yn flaenorol 

gan Gronfa Gymdeithasol Ewrop yng Nghymru, neu brosiect tebyg newydd 

sydd â’r un gwerthoedd â’r prosiect Cyfleoedd Gwirioneddol.  Mae’r prosiect 

yn hanfodol i helpu pobl ifanc rhwng 14 a 19 oed sydd ag anableddau dysgu 

neu anhwylder ar y sbectrwm awtistig i feithrin sgiliau bywyd a bod yn 

annibynnol. 

Gwybodaeth ychwanegol: 

Mae’r prosiect Cyfleoedd Gwirioneddol yn caniatáu i bobl ifanc rhwng 14 ac 

19 oed sydd ag anabledd dysgu neu anhwylder ar y sbectrwm awtistig 

ddatblygu sgiliau sy’n hanfodol wrth iddynt symud i addysg golegol yn 

ogystal â’u galluogi hwy i symud i’r byd gwaith a datblygu sgiliau bywyd 

sylfaenol sy’n hollbwysig i’w hannibyniaeth.  Mae’r prosiect wedi helpu dros 

1700 o oedolion ifanc sydd ag anableddau dysgu neu anhwylder ar y 

sbectrwm awtistig ac mae wedi helpu i hyfforddi dros 1000 o fentoriaid 

cymheiriaid gyda’r bwriad o wella integreiddio rhwng disgyblion ysgolion prif 

ffrwd a’r rheini sydd mewn unedau anghenion arbennig.  Mae gwerthoedd y 

prosiect hwn yn hanfodol i’r bobl ifanc hyn a all fod ag ychydig iawn o 

ymwybyddiaeth, os o gwbl, o hylendid personol ac ati ar y dechrau, ac sydd, 

erbyn y diwedd, yn ymwybodol o’u hylendid personol ac wedi cwblhau 

cymwysterau Agored Cymru na fyddent wedi gallu eu sicrhau fel arall. 

Prif ddeisebydd   Aled Davies 

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 15 Gorffennaf 2014 

Nifer y llofnodion: 25 – Casglodd ddeiseb gysylltiedig 226 o lofnodion. 

Tudalen y pecyn 239

Eitem 3.25



Tudalen y pecyn 240



Tudalen y pecyn 241



 

P-04-577 Reinstate Funding to the Real Opportunities Project - Correspondence from the 

Petitioner to the Clerking Team, 16.09.14. 

 

Hi Kayleigh, 

 

Many thanks for your assistance & to Jane Hutt for her response to our Petition. The Petition 

has been organised by the Peer Mentors (trained by the now disbanded Real Opportunities 

Team) who volunteer at "The Mix" youth club for young people with learning difficulties. 

 

We are aware that additional requests for European funding have been made for which we 

are grateful. Unfortunately there are no indications of what funding will or wont be found, 

what it will be for, or when it will or won't be released. 

 

In the meantime the service that was being provided has now ceased & many of the key staff 

who provided it have been made redundant.  

 

Our petition isn't to blame anyone for the situation. We believe there is a consensus that 

Short Break & Transition support for young people with learning difficulties & their families is 

inadequate. However, waiting in the hope of more funding isn't an effective strategy for 

families in need right now. We care greatly about the support our learning disabled friends 

deserve and have worked really hard to come up with something we feel could be helpful 

and affordable. 

 

We have worked with "The Mix" Committee & attach an Outline proposal document to 

provide details of the specific issues faced & some ideas to address them. We are not experts 

in proposals ... but we are young people who understand the needs of our learning disabled 

friends & who want to communicate them to people who can make a difference. 

 

Please can you circulate the attached documents to the Petitions Committee for 

consideration with the Petition? The proposal is not intended as a panacea - but as an 

outline document to demonstrate cost efficient services can be provided now to help the 

majority of young people with learning difficulties with essential Short Break & Transition 

support. 

 

Regards  

 

Aled 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Tudalen y pecyn 242



 

           September 2014 

 

SHORT BREAK AND TRANSITION SUPPORT FOR 

YOUNG PEOPLE IN CARMARTHENSHIRE WITH 

LEARNING DIFFICULTIES INCORPORATING 

“THE MIX” YOUTH CLUB MODEL 

 

OUTLINE PROPOSAL 

 

Introduction 

This is an outline proposal document focussing on Short Break and Transition 

facilities for young people with learning difficulties in Carmarthenshire.  

The proposal has been prompted by the closure of the Real Opportunities Transition 

project in August 2014 which has left many young people with learning difficulties 

and their families without the crucial Short Break & Transition support they have 

come to depend upon. 

“The Mix” is a private Youth Club for Young people with learning difficulties living in 

Carmarthenshire. There are 53 registered members with average weekly attendance 

ranging between 24 – 40 per session.  

The majority of attendees are unable to access “mainstream” youth clubs without 

additional support. Members and their families travel from all over Carmarthenshire 

to access what they describe as a “unique environment”.  

Proposal 

The aims of this outline proposal are to identify potential opportunities to ; 

 Cost efficiently increase the Short Break availability for young people with 

learning difficulties in Carmarthenshire. 

 Maximise return on investment by integrating support for learning disabled 

young people and adults to create a unique and complimentary environment 

for 16-30 year olds.  

 Deliver Short Break support that is safe, inclusive, fun & Transition focussed Tudalen y pecyn 243



 Address core support areas lost with the closure of the Real Opportunities 

project. In particular 

 Restoring the Peer Mentor Programme 

 Creating opportunities for paid employment for young people with 

learning difficulties in Carmarthenshire 

 Provide security for the future of “The Mix” through the provision of public 

support 

Demand for Services 

In August 2014 “The Mix” Committee met with the Children's Commissioner for 

Wales. The Commissioner highlighted his focus on Short Break & youth Transition 

facilities. His views are summarised in the June 2014 report entitled “Full Lives - A 

Study of Short Breaks Provision.” 

The “Real Opportunities” Transition project, supplying young people with learning 

difficulties across Wales with skills for learning and employment, has run for the past 

3 years. In Carmarthenshire the project funded 6 full time front line specialist 

support staff. The Real Opportunities team delivered a range of transition activities 

throughout term time and holiday periods at a cost of approximately £300K per 

annum. The project benefited from European funding and has been very successful.  

Real Opportunities project funding ended in August 2014 leaving a huge vacuum for 

the 198 young people in Carmarthenshire who were accessing the social and 

personal support facilities and the additional 60 young people waiting to join. For 

most of these young people Real Opportunities was the backbone for transition 

assistance and the primary route to meet and socialise with their peers. The loss is 

already being acutely felt by project participants and their families. A brief summary 

of the project achievements are attached in the “Real Opportunities What Works In 

Wales” PowerPoint presentation. 

Short Break provision in Carmarthenshire is not available to all learning disabled 

families. Indeed the majority of families of young people with learning difficulties 

receive little support until their needs are assessed as critical. In February 2014 a 

proposal by Carmarthenshire County Council to save £200K per annum by closing 

either the Blaenau Respite Centre in Ammanford or Llys Caradog Respite Centre in 

Llanelli was withdrawn following an overwhelmingly negative public response. Two 

on-line petitions calling for the maintenance of services for young people with 

learning difficulties have been presented to the Welsh Assembly this year. One of the 

petitions has been prepared by young peer mentors trained by the Real 

Opportunities team. The mentors want to support their learning disabled friends and 

a great deal of their input is included in this outline proposal.  

 Despite this clear demand for services, for many of the Real Opportunities 
Tudalen y pecyn 244



participants and others “The Mix” now provides the only social activity of the week, 

and the only chance for parents and carers to have a regular break.   

Peer Mentoring 

The Real Opportunities project has trained over 1000 Peer Mentors across Wales. 

Mentors complete a 30 hour training programme which includes direct working 

sessions with their learning disabled colleges. Peer Mentors receive an Agored 

certification once their course work is successfully completed and assessed.   

Peer Mentors are a valuable resource to their schools providing additional support to 

their learning disabled friends. These friendships have also continued outside of 

school. “The Mix” have 4 regular Peer Mentors who attend from Amman Valley 

Comprehensive. Several “Mix” club members have joined as a result of having worked 

with peer mentors at school. Only with the support of their mentor friends have they 

felt confident enough to join the club and take the first steps towards independent 

activities. Peer Mentors have proved pivotal in transitioning young people into a 

broader social environment.  

The Peer Mentors enjoy their involvement both at school and at “The Mix.” The work 

they do is a great way of demonstrating to future Colleges and Universities their 

ability to take on responsibility and their social conscience. With the closure of the 

Real Opportunities project no other training exists to create future Peer Mentors. 

This hugely valuable resource will now be lost. 

Present Situation 

“The Mix” operates from facilities at Llandybie Memorial Hall and also pro-actively 

organises social events in the wider community. It receives no financial support from 

Carmarthenshire County Council with service users instead paying a £3.00 weekly 

subscription. Sessions run from 5-7pm every Wednesday evening. Unlike publicly 

funded youth services, “The Mix” also runs through school holiday periods when 

young people and carers are often in most need of support. 

There are 53 registered members with average weekly attendance ranging between 

24 – 40 per session. The operation of the group is entirely dependent on the 

goodwill and availability of the parents and peer mentors who volunteer. As the 

group continues to expand, with around 5-10 new applicants per month the club 

now also pays 2 additional workers to help ensure a safe and stimulating 

environment.  

Many club members find the current 2 hour timeslot difficult to co-ordinate with 

school and college timetabling and travel arrangements. Funding for more staff and 

regulatory difficulties make operating for more than 2 hours at a time difficult. “The 

Mix” members would also welcome the opportunity to attend twice weekly sessions Tudalen y pecyn 245



but unfortunately the commitment is too great for the already hard pressed 

volunteers and Mentors. 

Operating Model 

The model is based around a core provision of regular, Transition focussed Short 

Breaks accessible to the majority rather than the minority of learning disabled young 

people. The Short Break provision will be available for at least 2 separate 2 hour 

sessions per week including during holiday periods when families are often under 

most strain.  

Learning difficulties mean that chronological age is often not a true indicator of the 

cognitive & social abilities of an individual. A learning disabled adult of 30 may 

typically be more comfortable and responsive to Youth Club environments than 

traditional adult services. Accordingly we would propose that the age range for “Mix” 

groups would be in the region of 16-30 yrs. This allows for an ability rather than 

chronologically based social mix, accessible by both adult and youth service user 

groups.  

The 2 hour sessions will be planned and supervised by 2-3 Full Time Short Break 

Transition Managers (assuming an additional venue can be found in the Carmarthen 

area) operating within an agreed Annual Budget.  The Short Break Transition 

Managers will also be responsible for liaising with local schools, colleges and 

families to continue the Peer Mentor programme and for developing a range of 

Transition focussed activities to take place in the wider community. These will 

include the delivery of appropriate education and employment based Agored courses 

and Travel training to assist service users accessing educational, social and 

ultimately employment opportunities. 

During each of the 2 hour weekly sessions the Short Break Transition Managers will 

be assisted by 3 Youth Service Session Workers. These will help with the delivery of 

the sessions through a range of differentiated activities.  

In turn, the Youth Session Workers will each be responsible for and supported by a 

Learning Disabled Staff Worker and volunteer Peer Mentor from the Mentoring 

programme. This will provide invaluable paid work experience for young disabled 

people who will be both supporting and supported by their Peers.  

Youth Service Session Workers, Learning Disabled Staff and Peer Mentors would also 

assist with community based events. The additional Short Break provision from these 

community activities can be included in the cost model once a calender of events has 

been agreed.  

The Cost model shown in the attached Appendix 1 “Mix Working Model” spreadsheet 

includes indicative Short Break Transition Managers salaries at £22K per annum, 

Youth Service Session worker rates of £10 per hour and Learning Disabled Staff Tudalen y pecyn 246



Worker payments at £6.31 per hour. Additionally cost inclusions have been made for 

venue hire & insurance, equipment and consumables refresh and administrative 

overheads. The proposal is therefore that for each session staffing will be  

    

    

   2/3 x  Full Time Short Break Transition Managers 

   3    x  Youth Session workers    (2 hrs / session) 

   3    x    Learning Disabled Staff Workers  (2 hrs /session) 

   3    x    Accredited Peer Mentors    (2 hrs / session) 

  

 Outline Job Descriptions 

 

Full Time Short Break Transition Manager 

 Plan and deliver weekly Mix sessions differentiated to support the range of 

members and publish a monthly event calender. 

 Plan and deliver monthly Community based outings and school/college 

holiday activities (cinema, bowling, surfing etc.) Participants to pay own costs 

 Ensure all activities are planned and delivered within identified Budget   

 Ensure Security and Health and Safety/Risk Assessments are in place 

 Identify additional Transition support needs for club members and signpost to 

relevant teams 

 Work with Carmarthen County Council to promote awareness of the group to 

potential new members 

 Supervise and support Youth Session, Young Learning Disabled and Peer 

Mentor workers 

 Collate 1 Page Profiles for each service User 

 Co-ordinate with local schools to train and accredit 10 x Peer Mentors per qtr 

(40/annum) 

 Ensure Hall and Equipment is ready for each session and left in appropriate 

condition 

 Travel training where appropriate 

 

3 x Youth Session Workers (2 hrs/session) Tudalen y pecyn 247



 Support and deliver weekly session plans agreed with Short Break Transition 

Managers 

 Supervise and support Young Learning Disabled session workers and Peer 

Mentors 

 Assist with completion of 1 Page Profile for each service user 

 Work with Carmarthen County Council to promote awareness to potential new 

members 

 Ensure Hall and Equipment is ready for each session and left in appropriate 

condition 

 Assist in planning monthly activity calender 

 Ensure Security & Health and Safety/Risk Assessments in place 

 Support community trips 

 

3 x Young Learning Disabled Session Workers 

 Assist Youth Session Workers in delivery of agreed session plans 

 Provide Peer support to service users 

 Ensure Hall and Equipment is ready for each session and left in appropriate 

condition 

 Support monthly community based activity and holiday plans 

 

 

3 x Peer Mentors 

 Complete Accredited Peer Mentor Training Package 

 Provide minimum 1 hr per week Peer Mentor support at school 

 Provide Peer support at Mix sessions  

 Assist with community activities 

 Provide support during school/college holiday sessions 

 Assist in planning monthly activity calender 

Single Site Costs  

(See Appendix 1 “Mix Working Model” for full cost/benefit analysis). 

The example below shows costs to support a single site “Mix” environment similar to 

the current arrangements in Llandybie. The figures are based on existing building 

arrangements and a staffing mix of ; 
Tudalen y pecyn 248



   2 x Full Time Short Break Transition Managers 

   3 x P/T Youth Session workers    (2 hrs / session) 

   3 x P/T Learning Disabled Youth Workers (2 hrs /session) 

   3 x Accredited Peer Mentors    (2 hrs / session)\ 

 

The single site model for Llandybie running 2 sessions per week for up to 60 service 

users per session would provide 10,400 hrs/annum of high quality transition 

focussed respite care for as little as £5.35 per hour per service user. There would be 

minimal additional costs for Transition activities delivered outside of Mix club 

environment as they will encompass part of the Full Time Short Break Transition 

managers core responsibilities. Participants attending Community based activities 

(meals out, cinema, bowling, surfing, craft day etc) will pay their own costs. 

 

 Llandybie single 

session/wk 

Llandybie 2 sessions/wk 

Average short break cost 

per participant per hour 

£9.09 £5.35 

Available short break 

capacity hours per annum 

6,240 hours 12,480 hours 

Total Cost per annum £56,749 £66,714 

 

 

 

Dual Site Costs  

  (See Appendix 1 “Mix Working Model” for full cost/benefit analysis). 

The provision of a second site would allow potential service users currently restricted 

by time/travel constraints from attending Llandybie to attend a more convenient 

location. It would probably be best placed in the Carmarthen area where it would 

similarly benefit Peer Mentors living or attending schools in the Carmarthen area. 

The costs are based on similar building arrangements to Llandybie and include an 

additional Full Time Short Break Transition Manager. The 3 x Full Time Short Break 

Transition Managers would not be site specific and hence would support both 

centres and all eligible young people with learning difficulties across the County.  

   3 x Full Time Short Break Transition Managers 

   3 x P/T Youth Session workers    (2 hrs / session) Tudalen y pecyn 249



   3 x P/T Learning Disabled Youth Workers (2 hrs /session) 

  3 x Accredited Peer Mentors    (2 hrs / session) 

 

 

 See Appendix 1 “Mix Working Model” for full cost/benefit analysis. 

 Llandybie single 

session/wk 

Llandybie 2 

sessions/wk 

Llandybie + 

Carmarthen 

single session/ 

wk 

Llandybie + 

Carmarthen 2 

serssions per 

week 

Average short 

break cost per 

participant/hr 

£12.62 £7.11 £7.33 £4.48 

Available short 

break capacity 

hours/annum 

6,240 hours 12,480 hours 12,480 hours 24,960 hours 

Total 

Cost/annum 

£78,749 £88,717 £91,497 £111,935 

 

The models show that this safe, stimulating, socially integrated & Transition 

focussed model is cost effective & scalable. The 2 site option similarly catering for up 

to 60 service users attending twice per week would mean the County could offer a 

total of 24,960 hours/annum of Short Break support for as little as £4.48 per hour 

per service user. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 250



Summary 

“The Mix” model would secure and increase the Short Break & Transition 

opportunities for young people with learning difficulties in Carmarthenshire. It 

provides for a regular, fun, safe, stimulating and Transition focussed social 

environment accessible to families before their needs become critical.  

The model helps fill some of the vacuum left by the closure of the Real Opportunities 

programme and reduces the likelihood of a surge in demand for Short Break support 

at Carmarthenshires remaining residential centres. It also provides a platform to 

build on the work of the past 3 years delivering a greater return on the European and 

match funded investment already made. Embracing a 16-30 age group helps 

broaden social skills and deliver cost efficient integration of adult and youth service 

support.  

Full time staffing would allow for the restoration of the highly valued Peer Mentor 

programme benefiting mainstream and learning disabled young people, their 

schools, colleges and the wider community. The mix of social and Transition support 

helps prepare young learning disabled people for further education and provides 

paid work experience in an appropriately supervised environment. “The Mix” Peer 

Mentors and Committee would welcome an early opportunity to discuss this or any 

other proposals to support young people with learning difficulties in their Short 

Break and Transition needs. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 Tudalen y pecyn 251



MIX CLUB SINGLE SITE OPTION 

  

Weekly cost @ 1 

session/wk 

Weekly Cost @ 2 

session/wk 

Short Break Transition Manager £1,269.23 £1,269.23 

Learning Disabled Youth Worker £37.86 £75.72 

Youth Session Workers £60.00 £120.00 

Equipment Refresh £57.69 £86.54 

Hall Hire £50.00 £100.00 

Insurance/Liability Cover £9.62 £9.62 

Admin Costs £30.00 £45.00 

      

TOTAL WEEKLY COST £1,514.40 £1,706.10 

ANNUAL COST £78,748.72 £88,717.44 

      

Cost per Service User/wk £25.24 £28.44 

      

      

Average Short Break Cost/hr £12.62 £7.11 

TOTAL SHORT BREAK 

HRS/ANNUM 6240 12480 

 

MIX CLUB DUAL SITE OPTION 

  

Weekly cost @ 1 

session/wk 

Weekly Cost @ 2 

session/wk 

Short Break Transition Manager £0.00 £0.00 

Learning Disabled Youth Worker £37.86 £75.72 

Youth Session Workers £60.00 £120.00 

Equipment Refresh £57.69 £86.54 

Hall Hire £50.00 £100.00 

Insurance/Liability Cover £9.62 £19.23 

Admin Costs £30.00 £45.00 

      

TOTAL WEEKLY COST £245.17 £446.49 

ANNUAL COST £12,748.72 £23,217.44 

ANNUAL COST ( 2 sites) £91,497.44 £111,934.88 

      

Cost per Service User/wk £14.66 £17.94 

      

      

Average Short Break Cost/hr £7.33 £4.48 

TOTAL SHORT BREAK 

HRS/ANNUM 12480 24960 

 

 

 

 Tudalen y pecyn 252



 

ANNUAL COST ITEMISATION 

Short Break Transition Manager  £66,000.00 assumes average salary £22K per annum 

Learning Disabled Youth workers   £1,968.72 2 hrs per week @ £6.31/hr/ worker 

Youth Session Workers   £3,120.00 2 hrs per week @ £10.00/hr/ worker 

Equipment Refresh £3,000.00   

Hall Hire £2,600.00 Sports hall + youth centre 

Insurance Liability Cover £500.00   

Admin Costs £1,560.00 

Mentor leaflets/Newsletters/Badges/Calls 

etc 

      

TOTAL £78,748.72   

   

 

 

 

 

*Peer Mentors are Volunteers & are not 

salaried 

 

 

Average Number of Service Users Llandybie 60 

  

 

  Average Number of Service Users 

Carmarthen 60 

  

Tudalen y pecyn 253



Tudalen y pecyn 254


	Agenda
	2.1 P-04-579 Adfer cyllid ar gyfer monitro Gwylogod Ynys Sgomer
	2.2 P-04-580 Cyfyngiadau ar Roi Gwaed
	2.3 P-04-581 Gwrthwynebu’r Toriadau yn y Ddarpariaeth ar gyfer Dysgwyr Saesneg fel Iaith Ychwanegol
	2.4 P-04-582 Newid Mawr ei Angen i’r Rheolau yn ein Hysgolion o ran Llau Pen a Nedd
	2.5 P-04-583 Gwahardd Tyfu a Gwerthu unrhyw Hadau / Bwydydd a Phorthiant Anifeiliaid / Pysgod GM yng Nghymru
	2.6 P-04-584 Bil Cynllunio Cymru i Ddiogelu Meysydd Tref a Phentref yng Nghymru
	2.7 P-04-585 Newidiadau i gyffordd yr A494/A470 yn Nolgellau
	2.8 P-04-586 Holl staff GIG Cymru i gael eu talu ar y gyfradd Cyflog Byw o £7.65 yr awr o leiaf
	2.9 P-04-587 Tîm Cymorth pwrpasol ar gyfer dioddefwyr Enseffalomyelitis Myalgig (ME), Syndrom Blinder Cronig a Ffibromyalgia yn ne-ddwyrain Cymru
	2.10 P-04-588 Siarter ar gyfer Plant a Tadau
	2.11 P-04-589 Lleihau Nifer y Cynghorwyr ac Aelodau Gweithredol yng Nghyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Blaenau Gwent
	2.12 P-04-590 Cyllid ar gyfer gwasanaeth bws arfordirol y Cardi Bach
	12.09.2014 Gohebiaeth -Y Dirprwy Weinidog Amaeth a Physgodfeydd I’r Deisebydd (Saesneg yn unig)

	2.13 P-04-591 Cyllid Teg ar gyfer Llywodraeth Leol
	2.14 P-04-592 Pleidleisiau gan Ddinasyddion sy’n Rhwymol yn Ddemocrataidd ar Lefel Llywodraeth Leol
	2.15 P-04-593 Rhoi cyngor i ysgolion ar ymweliadau â Noah’s Ark Zoo Farm
	03.07.2014 Gohebiaeth-  Fferm Noah’s Ark I’r Pwyllgor (Saesneg yn unig)

	2.16 P-04-594 Apêl Cyngor Cymuned Cilmeri ynghylch y Gofeb i’r Tywysog Llywelyn
	2.17 P-04-595 Llwybr Foresight
	08.08.2014 Gohebiaeth - Deisebydd I’r Pwyllgor (Saesneg yn unig)

	2.18 P-04-596 Achub Gorsaf Dân y Porth – MAE’R EILIADAU’N CYFRIF!
	2.19 P-04-597 Diogelu dyfodol Draig Ffynci, Cynulliad Plant a Phobl Ifanc Cymru
	08.09.2014 Gohebiaeth Gweinidog Cymunedau a Threchu Tlodi i'r Cadeiryddi’r Deisebydd (Saesneg yn unig)

	2.20 P-04-598 Hyfforddiant Ymwybyddiaeth o Anabledd
	2.21 P-04-599 Effaith Ardrethi Domestig ar Lety Hunan Arlwyo
	3.1 P-04-549 Gwnewch ‘Hen Wlad Fy Nhadau’ yn Anthem Genedlaethol Swyddogol Cymru
	23.06.2014 Gohebiaeth - Prif Weinidog i'r Cadeirydd

	3.2 P-04-319 Deiseb ynghylch Traffig yn y Drenewydd
	29.09.2014 Gohebiaeth - Gweinidog yr Economi, Gwyddoniaeth a Thrafnidiaeth i'r Cadeirydd

	3.3 P-04-555 Rhwystrwch y cynlluniau anfoesol a llym arfaethedig i’w gwneud yn orfodol i ficrosglodynnu cŵn
	20.08.2014 Gohebiaeth -  Deisebydd i'r Pwyllgor (Saesneg yn unig)

	3.4 P-04-556 Na i gau Cyffordd 41
	14.08.2014. Gohebiaeth - Gweinidog yr Economi, Gwyddoniaeth a Thrafnidiaeth i'r Cadeirydd
	13.09.2014 Gohebiaeth - Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Castell-nedd Port Talbot I’r Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig)

	3.5 P-04-565 Adfywio hen reilffyrdd segur at ddibenion hamdden
	14.08.2014 Gohebiaeth - Gweinidog yr Economi, Gwyddoniaeth a Thrafnidiaeth i'r Cadeirydd

	3.6 P-04-574 Bus Services in Burryport
	29.08.2014 Gohebiaeth - Gweinidog yr Economi, Gwyddoniaeth a Thrafnidiaeth i'r Cadeirydd
	14.09.2014 Gohebiaeth - Deisebydd I’r Pwyllgor (Saesneg yn unig)

	3.7 P-04-539 Achub Cyfnewidfa Glo
	3.8 P-04-440 Dywedwch ‘Na’ i werthu asedau Ysbyty Bronllys
	17.09.2014 Gohebiaeth - Deisebydd I’r Pwyllgor (Saesneg yn unig)

	3.9 P-04-492 Diagnosis o awtistiaeth ymysg plant
	28.08.2014 Gohebiaeth - Y Dirprwy Weinidog Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol i's Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig)

	3.10 P-04-505 Uned Anhwylderau Bwyta yng Nghymru
	04.09.2014 Gohebiaeth - Deisebydd I’r Pwyllgor (Saesneg yn unig)

	3.11 P-04-568 Ymchwiliad Cyhoeddus i Fwrdd Iechyd Lleol Prifysgol Abertawe Bro Morgannwg
	25.07.2014 Gohebiaeth -  Gweinidog Iechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol i'r Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig)
	15.09.2014 Gohebiaeth - Deisebydd I’r Pwyllgor (Saesneg yn unig)

	3.12 P-04-571 Treating Pernicious Anaemia
	03.09.2014 Gohebiaeth -  Gweinidog Iechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol i'r Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig)

	3.13 P-04-528 Addysgu drwy gyfrwng y Gymraeg ym mhob ysgol gynradd yng Nghymru
	09.09.2014 Gohebiaeth -  Deisebydd i's Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig)

	3.14 P-04-538 Cynnwys darlithwyr i sicrhau Fframwaith Arolygu Addysg Bellach sy’n addas at y diben
	28.07.2014 Gohebiaeth - Arolygiaeth Ei Mawrhydi dros Addysg a Hyfforddiant yng Nghymru I’r Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig)

	3.15 P-04-543 Dim cynnydd mewn ffioedd dysgu prifysgolion
	08.09.2014 Gohebiaeth - Gweinidog Addysg a Sgiliau i'r Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig)

	3.16 P-04-551 Dysgu Cymorth Cyntaf Sylfaenol Mewn Ysgolion
	06.08.2014 Gohebiaeth - Gweinidog Addysg a Sgiliau i'r Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig)

	3.17 P-04-567 Chwarae Teg i Fyfyrwyr Cymru
	02.09.2014 Gohebiaeth - Gweinidog Addysg a Sgiliau i'r Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig)
	12.09.2014 Gohebiaeth - Deisebydd I’r Pwyllgor (Saesneg yn unig)

	3.18 P-04-569 Rhowch y Gorau i Gynnal y Profion Cenedlaethol ar gyfer Plant Ysgolion Cynradd,
	01.09.2014 Gohebiaeth - Gweinidog Addysg a Sgiliau i'r Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig)

	3.19 P-04-544 Gwahardd Saethu Gwyddau Talcen-wen yr Ynys Las
	04.09.2014 Gohebiaeth - Deisebydd I’r Pwyllgor (Saesneg yn unig)

	3.20 P-04-547 Gwahardd Deunydd Pacio Polystyren ar gyfer Bwyd a Diod Cyflym
	17.07.2014 Gohebiaeth - Gweinidog Cyfoeth Naturiol i'r Cadeirydd
	17.09.2014 Gohebiaeth - Deisebydd I’r Pwyllgor (Saesneg yn unig)

	3.21 P-04-572 Grantiau ar gyfer Gwrthsefyll Llifogydd
	01.09.2014 Y Gohebiaeth - Gweinidog Cyfoeth Naturiol i'r Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig)

	3.22 P-04-550 Pwerau Cynllunio
	19.08.2014 Gohebiaeth -  Gweinidog Cyfoeth Naturiol i'r Cadeirydd

	3.23 P-04-557 Y Gwasanaeth Tribiwnlys Prisio
	01.09.14 Gohebiaeth - Gweinidog Llywodraeth Leol a Busnes y Llywodraeth i'r Cadeirydd
	12.09.2014 Gohebiaeth - Deisebydd I’r Pwyllgor (Saesneg yn unig)

	3.24 P-04-563 Ddarpariaeth o wasanaethau yng ngorsaf dân Pontypridd
	03.08.2014 Gohebiaeth - Gweinidog Llywodraeth Leol a Busnes y Llywodraeth i'r Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig)
	04.08.2014 Gohebiaeth - Gwasanaeth Tân ac Achub De Cymru I’r Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig)

	3.25 P-04-577 Adfer Cyllid i’r Prosiect Cyfleoedd Gwirioneddol
	01.09.14 Gohebiaeth - Gweinidog Cyllid i'r Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig)
	16.09.2014 Gohebiaeth - Deisebydd I’r Pwyllgor (Saesneg yn unig)




